
 

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED & REGULAR SESSION 

550 E. Sixth Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, June 07, 2022 
Closed Session: 5:00 PM | Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda 
packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal business 

hours. 

AGENDA 

MEETING PARTICIPATION NOTICE 

This meeting will be conducted utilizing teleconference communications and will be recorded for live 
streaming as well as open to public attendance subject to social distancing and applicable health 
orders. All City of Beaumont public meetings will be available via live streaming and made available 
on the City's official YouTube webpage. Please use the following link during the meeting for live 
stream access. 

beaumontca.gov/livestream 

Public comments will be accepted using the following options. 

1.  Written comments will be accepted via email and will be read aloud during the corresponding  
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise  
     authorized by City Council. Comments can be submitted anytime prior to the meeting as well 
     as during the meeting up until the end of the corresponding item. Please submit your 
     comments to: nicolew@beaumontca.gov 

2.  Phone-in comments will be accepted by joining a conference line prior to the corresponding 
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise 
     authorized by City Council. Please use the following phone number to join the call 
     (951) 922 - 4845. 

3.  In person comments subject to the adherence of the applicable health orders and social 
     distancing requirements. 
 

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the City Clerk's office using the above email or call (951) 572 - 3196. 

Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will ensure the best reasonable accommodation 

arrangements. 

1



 

CLOSED SESSION - 5:00 PM 
A Closed Session of the City Council / Beaumont Financing Authority / Beaumont Utility Authority / Beaumont Successor 
Agency (formerly RDA)/Beaumont Parking Authority / Beaumont Public Improvement Authority may be held in accordance 
with state law which may include, but is not limited to, the following types of items: personnel matters, labor negotiations, 
security matters, providing instructions to real property negotiators and conference with legal counsel regarding pending 
litigation. Any public comment on Closed Session items will be taken prior to the Closed Session. Any required 
announcements or discussion of Closed Session items or actions following the Closed Session with be made in the City 
Council Chambers. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor White, Mayor Pro Tem Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council Member Santos, Council 
Member Lara 

Public Comments Regarding Closed Session 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation:  Significant Exposure to 
Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and/or(3) Regarding Bid 
Protest Related to CIP 2017-028 Westside Fire Station Project 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Pending Litigation Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9(d)(1). Once case: City of Beaumont v. Norton Rose 

Adjourn to Regular Session 

REGULAR SESSION - 6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor White, Mayor Pro Tem Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council Member Santos, Council 
Member Lara 

Report out from Closed Session 

Action on any Closed Session Items 

Action of any Requests for Excused Absence 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Invocation 

Adjustments to the Agenda 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/ RECOGNITION / PROCLAMATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

1. National Day of Remembrance Proclamation 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the City Council on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a 
“Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit on 
public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the City Council from 
discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

2



CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items on the consent calendar are taken as one action item unless an item is pulled for further discussion here or at the 
end of action items. Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

2. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Action: 

Approve Minutes dated May 17, 2022. 

3. Ratification of Warrants 

Recommended Action: 

Ratify Warrants dated: 

May 9, 2022, and 
May 12, 2022. 

4. Authorize Staff to Issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Performance and Payment Bonds 

and Accept Maintenance Bonds 

Recommended Action: 
Authorize City staff to issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Performance and 

Payment Bonds and Accept Maintenance Bonds for (Project / Bond Number / 

Improvement / Maintenance Bond Number): 

• Tract Map No. 31462-8 / 929644999 / Street / 30160591 

• Perricone Farms / S388532 / Street / 36K005477 

• Parcel Map No. 34209 / 106679751 / Signal / 107366940 

• Beaumont RV & Self Storage / 4423509 / Street / M4423509 

5. Accept Public Improvements, Authorize the Mayor to Sign Certificate of Acceptance and 
Authorize City Staff to Issue Bond Exoneration Letters 

Recommended Action: 

Accept the public improvements, authorize the Mayor to sign the Certificate of 
Acceptance, and authorize City staff to issue a bond exoneration letter for 
maintenance bonds for (Project / Bond Number / Improvement): 

Tract Map No. 33096-7 / 41394464 / Sewer 

Tract Map No. 33096-8 / 41394459 / Sewer 

Tract Map No. 33096-13 / 41394539 / Sewer 

6. A Resolution of the City of Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Offer of 

Dedication for Second Street and Pennsylvania Avenue for Public Street and Highway 

Purposes 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of The City of 

Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Offer of Dedication for Second 

Street and Pennsylvania Avenue for Public Street and Highway Purposes;” 

Approve the Certificate of Acceptance; and record the Offer of Dedication 

documents with the Riverside County Clerk Recorder’s Office. 

3



7. A Resolution of the City of Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Offer of 

Dedication for Sorenstam Drive for Public Street and Public Utilities Purposes 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of The City of 

Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Offer of Dedication for Sorenstam 

Drive for Public Street and Public Utilities Purposes;” Approve the Certificate of 

Acceptance; and record the Offer of Dedication documents with the Riverside 

County Clerk Recorder’s Office. 

8. Final Approval of Tract Map No. 36307 and 36307-1  

Recommended Action: 
Approve Tract Map No. 36307 and 36307-1 as they are in substantial 

conformance with the approved tentative map and Accept Security Agreement 

and Performance and Payment Bonds for (Project / Bond Number / 

Improvement):  

• Tract Map No. 36307 / 30159461 / Monuments  

• Tract Map No. 36307-1 / 30159460 / Monuments 

• Tract Map No. 36307 / 30156561 / Basin Outlet Structures 

9. Consideration of Re-Ratification of Local Emergency and Re-Authorizing the Use of 

Teleconferencing to Conduct Public Meetings 

Recommended Action: 
Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 

the City of Beaumont Proclaiming a Local Emergency Persists, Re-Ratifying the 

Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Executive Order N-09-21, and Re-

Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the 

City of Beaumont for the Period of June 7, 2022, through June 21, 2022, 

Pursuant to Provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act.”  

10. An Update to Resolution of the City Council of the City of Beaumont for the 

Authorization for the Execution of the Certifications and Assurances and Authorized 

Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) for the Following 

Project:  Free Fare Promotion, $102,000 

Recommended Action: 
Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 

the City of Beaumont for the Authorization for the Execution of the Certifications 

and Assurances and Authorized Agent Form for the Low Carbon Transit 

Operations Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Free Fare Promotion 

$102,000,” 

Authorize the execution of the certificates and assurances, and 

Authorize the execution of the Authorized Agent Form. 

11. Adopt a List of Projects Funded by SB 1 - The Road Repair and Accountability Act 

Recommended Action: 

4



Waive the full reading and approve by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council 

of the City of Beaumont to Adopt a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2022-23 

Funded by SB-1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017.” 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

ACTION ITEMS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

12. Draft Letter to Riverside County Board of Supervisors 

Recommended Action: 
Discuss the draft letter and provide direction. 

13. Bond Accountability Information Document 

Recommended Action: 
Review the document and provide guidance to the Finance and Audit Committee 

on next steps. 

14. Ratify a Public Works Agreement to TSR Construction and Inspection for Concrete at 

Rangel Park in the Amount of $92,000 with a Contingency of $9,200 for a Total Contract 

Amount of $101,200 

Recommended Action: 
Ratify a Public Works Agreement for concrete installation at Rangel Park in an 

amount not to exceed $92,000 with a 10% contingency of $9,200 for a not-to-

exceed contract amount of $101,200 with TSR Construction and Inspection. 

15. Award an Installation Agreement with Open Apps for an Online Automated Control 

System for Sports Field Lights and Electrical Upgrade at Rangel Park in an Amount Not 

to Exceed $46,750 

Recommended Action: 
Approve an installation agreement in an amount not to exceed $46,750 with 

Open Apps/Lights on Sites, Inc., for an online automated control system for 

sports field lights and electrical upgrade at Rangel Park. 

16. Approve a Maintenance Service Agreement in the Amount Not to Exceed $49,100 with 

UC Fence Inc., for Ballfield Fence Improvements at Rangel Park 

Recommended Action: 
Approve a Maintenance Services Agreement in an amount not to exceed 

$49,100 for the ballfield fence maintenance, removal, replacement and 

installation of new fencing at Rangel Park. 

17. Authorize First Amendment to the Chief of Police Employment Agreement  

Recommended Action: 
Authorize the Mayor to execute the First Amendment to the Chief of Police 

Employment Agreement.   

5



LEGISLATIVE UPDATES AND DISCUSSION 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE  
Economic Development Committee Report Out and City Council Direction 

CITY TREASURER REPORT  
Finance and Audit Committee Report Out and City Council Direction 

CITY CLERK REPORT 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

18. Update on Park Capital Improvement Projects 

Recommended Action: 
Receive and file. 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

COUNCIL REPORTS 
     -   Lara 
     -   Santos 
     -   Fenn 
     -   Martinez 
     -   White 

ADJOURNMENT 

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont City Council, Beaumont Financing Authority, the Beaumont 
Successor Agency (formerly RDA), the Beaumont Utility Authority, the Beaumont Parking Authority and 
the Beaumont Public Improvement Agency is scheduled for Tuesday, June 21, 2022, at 5:00 p.m., 
unless otherwise posted. 

6



Proclamation 
 

National Day of Remembrance of the 78th Anniversary of D-Day 

WHEREAS, June 6, 2022, marks the 78th anniversary of the D-Day landings and the Battle of Normandy, as 
well as the beginning of the end of World War II in Europe; and 
 
WHEREAS, General Dwight D. Eisenhower issued a message to the Allied Expeditionary Force: "The eyes 
of the world are upon you. The hopes and prayers of liberty-loving people everywhere march with you . . . 
We will accept nothing less than full victory"; and 
 
WHEREAS, on D-Day an estimated 150,000 American, British, and Canadian forces lanced on five beaches 
along a 50-mile stretch of heavily fortified coast of France’s Normandy region, resulting in one of the largest 
amphibious military assaults in history; and 
 
WHEREAS, our soldiers showed courage, dedication, compassion, and self-sacrifice as they fought to bring 
freedom to the world and end the Holocaust; and 
 
WHEREAS, more than 400,000 Americans gave their lives in the service of their country during World 

War II with thousands of casualties on D-Day alone; and 

 
WHEREAS, The story of America will forever include the valor and sacrifice of the fearless servicemen who 
took those beaches in northwest France on June 6, 1944; and  
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT PROCLAIMED, THE CITY OF BEAUMONT DOES HEREBY PROCLAIM JUNE 6, 2022 

AS A NATIONAL DAY OF REMEMBRANCE OF THE 78TH ANNIVERSARY OF D-DAY.  

 

          ATTEST: 
____________________________________         ___________________________________ 
Mayor               Deputy City Clerk 

7

Item 1.



 

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED & REGULAR SESSION 

550 E. Sixth Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, May 17, 2022  
Closed Session: 5:00 PM | Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda packets 
are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal business hours 

MINUTES 

CLOSED SESSION - 5:00 PM 

 

CALL TO ORDER at 5:00 p.m. 

Present: Mayor White, Mayor Pro Tem Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council Member Santos, 
Council Member Lara 

Public Comments Regarding Closed Session 

None 

1. Conference with Labor Negotiators - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 City 
Designated Representatives Interim City Manager Elizabeth Gibbs and Administrative 
Services Director Kari Mendoza. Employee Organizations: SEIU 

No reportable action. 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Anticipated/Existing Litigation - Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)and/or(2) and/or (5) (Worker’s Compensation Case 
Nos. COBT-002793, COBM-0031, COBM-0063 and COBM-0111) 

No reportable action. 

3. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation:  Significant Exposure to Litigation 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) and/or (3) (One potential case related to 
threat of litigation by Noble Creek Meadows, LLC regarding the Noble Creek Vistas Specific 
Plan) 

No reportable action. 

Adjourn to Regular Session 

8

Item 2.



 

REGULAR SESSION - 6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER at 6:18 p.m. 

Present: Mayor White, Mayor Pro Tem Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council Member Santos, 
Council Member Lara 

Report out from Closed Session: see above 

Action on any Closed Session Items: None 

Action of any Requests for Excused Absence: None 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Adjustments to the Agenda: None 

Conflict of Interest Disclosure: None 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/ RECOGNITION / PROCLAMATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

1. Kids to Parks Day Proclamation 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the City Council on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a 
“Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit on 
public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the City Council from 
discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

No comments. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items on the consent calendar are taken as one action item unless an item is pulled for further discussion here or at the 
end of action items. Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

2. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Action: 

Approve Minutes dated:  

April 8, 2022, 
April 11, 2022, 
April 27, 2022, and 
May 3, 2022. 

 

3. Ratification of Warrants 

Recommended Action: 

Ratify Warrants dated: 

9

Item 2.



April 25, 2022, and 
April 28, 2022. 

 

4. Review of Local Emergency Declaration Established via the Adoption of City of Beaumont 

Resolution No. 2020-07 Adopted on March 17, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
Take no action and keep the existing declaration of emergency resolution 

in place.   

5. FY2022 General Fund and Wastewater Budget to Actual through April 2022 

Recommended Action: 
Receive and file report. 

ACTION ITEMS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

6. Authorize Employment Contract with Deputy City Manager 

Motion by Mayor White 

Second by Council Member Lara 

To approve the employment agreement with Deputy City Manager and authorize the 

Interim City Manager to sign the agreement. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

7. FY2022 Budget Amendment No. 4  

Motion by Council Member Lara 

Second by Council Member Fenn 

To approve the budget adjustments as outlined in Attachment A. 

Approved by unanimous vote. 

 

8. Consideration of Approval of the 2022 Fourth of July Entertainment, Production and Stage 
Rental Agreement with Stache Inc. dba The M&M Group and Fireworks Display with Pyro 
Spectaculars, Inc. 

Motion by Council Member Fenn 
Second by Mayor White 

To approve a professional services agreement with Stache Inc. dba The M&M Group in 
an amount not to exceed $29,000, and approve the attached Production Agreement with 
Pyro Spectaculars, Inc. as reviewed and approved by the City Attorney in an amount not 
to exceed $26,000. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

10

Item 2.



9. Approval of Maintenance Agreement with Cooper Turf Solutions, Inc. for Turfplaning and 

Seeding of the Sports Park in the Amount Not to Exceed $142,555  

Motion by Mayor White 

Second by Council Member Santos 

To table this item to the June 21 City Council Meeting. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

10. Consideration of Approval of Maintenance Agreement with Weaver Grading, Inc. for Weed 

Abatement Services on City-Owned Properties for an Amount not to Exceed $140,000 

Motion by Mayor White 

Second by Council Member Fenn 

To approve a Maintenance Agreement for weed abatement of City-owned property in an 

amount not to exceed $140,000 with Weaver Grading Inc. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

11. Consideration of an Increase to Current Private Property Weed Abatement Rates and an 

Increase to Weed Abatement Allocation for Private Property Weed Abatement through July 

2023 

Motion by Mayor White 

Second by Council Member Lara 

To authorize an additional $60,000 for private property weed abatement through June 

30, 2023, and direct staff to conduct a public hearing to increase the weed abatement 

rate for handwork to $65 per hour per person, three (3) persons maximum and a 1-hour 

minimum and increase the rate for disking/mowing to $120 per acre. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

12. Professional Services Agreement with EDSuite for Economic Development Website Design 

and Hosting 

Motion by Mayor White 

Second by Council Member Lara 

To approve the Professional Services Agreement for website design and hosting 

services with EDSuite. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

11

Item 2.



13. Purchase of Battery-Operated Extrication Equipment in the Amount Not to Exceed $43,432.77 
from Western Extrication Specialists, Inc. 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Martinez 
Second by Mayor White 

To approve the purchase of the Holmatro Battery-Operated Extrication Equipment from 
Western Extrication Specialists for a total of $43,432.77. 

PSP 40 Spreader, 

PCU50 Cutter, 

PTR Telescoping Ram, 

TRE05 Extension Pipe (for Ram), 

Battery, 

Battery Charger, 

Pulling Chain, and 

Pulling Chain Attachment Set. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

14. Disposal of Surplus Property 

Motion by Mayor White 

Second by Council Member Lara 

To approve the auctioning of listed surplus property through PublicSurplus.com and 

the disposal of any unsold items. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

15. Police Department Perimeter Fencing and Security Improvements 

Motion by Council Member Fenn 

Second Council Member Santos 

To approve the acquisition of 11,570 square feet of the Civic Center parking for 

additional secured parking, approve a Public Works Agreement with Mesa Fence 

Company for upgraded perimeter security fencing for the Police Department in an 

amount not to exceed $110,656, and approve the purchase of upgrades to the security 

camera system in the amount of $11,449.76. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

16. Establishing 2 x 2 Committee Meetings for Recycled Water 

The Mayor reaffirmed the appointed liaisons to have discussions with the local water 

agencies.  

12

Item 2.



17. Approval of City Attorney Invoices for the Month of April 2022 

City Attorney John Pinkney recused himself from this item.  

To approve invoices in the amount of $126,393.45. 

Approved by a unanimous vote. 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATES AND DISCUSSION 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE  
Economic Development Committee Report Out. 

CITY TREASURER REPORT  
Finance and Audit Committee Report Out. 

CITY CLERK REPORT 
No report. 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 
No report. 

INTERIM CITY MANAGER REPORT 

18. Project Updates - April 2022 

19. Discussion on County of Riverside’s Good Neighbor Policy 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

COUNCIL REPORTS 
Lara - Gave a report out from the WRCOG meeting. 
Santos - Attended the SCAG General Assembly Meeting and the Good Morning Beaumont 
breakfast. 
Fenn - Gave a report out from the TNOW meeting and the Land Use Mitigation Committee. 
Martinez - Gave a report out from the Collaboration Agency Meeting, the Land and Use Mitigation 
Committee meeting and the CalCities Summit Meeting.  
White - Gave a report out from the RCTC meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT at 9:11 p.m. 

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont City Council, Beaumont Financing Authority, the Beaumont 
Successor Agency (formerly RDA), the Beaumont Utility Authority, the Beaumont Parking Authority and 
the Beaumont Public Improvement Agency is scheduled for Tuesday, June 7, 2022, at 5:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise posted. 

13

Item 2.



14

Item 3.



15

Item 3.



16

Item 3.



17

Item 3.



18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.



20

Item 3.



21

Item 3.



22

Item 3.



23

Item 3.



24

Item 3.



25

Item 3.



26

Item 3.



27

Item 3.



28

Item 3.



29

Item 3.



30

Item 3.



31

Item 3.



32

Item 3.



33

Item 3.



34

Item 3.



35

Item 3.



36

Item 3.



37

Item 3.



38

Item 3.



39

Item 3.



40

Item 3.



41

Item 3.



42

Item 3.



43

Item 3.



44

Item 3.



45

Item 3.



46

Item 3.



47

Item 3.



48

Item 3.



49

Item 3.



50

Item 3.



51

Item 3.



52

Item 3.



53

Item 3.



54

Item 3.



55

Item 3.



56

Item 3.



57

Item 3.



58

Item 3.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Robert L. Vestal, Assistant Public Works Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Authorize Staff to Issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Performance 

and Payment Bonds and Accept Maintenance Bonds 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The City requires all developers to provide construction security for public 

improvements consisting of, but not limited to, street improvements, sewer 

improvements, storm drain improvements, and survey monumentation. After the 

improvements are constructed, City staff verifies that no liens have been filed, that the 

improvements are completed in accordance with the project’s conditions of approval, 

design standards, City requirements, and that all punch list items have been addressed. 

Once verified, City Council may exonerate the construction security and accept a one-

year maintenance security.  

 

During the one-year maintenance period, the developer maintains all associated 

improvements. After the one-year term has elapsed, the developer may petition the City 

Council to accept the improvements into the publicly maintained system and exonerate 

the maintenance security.  

 

The principals are requesting that the performance and payment bonds listed in table 

No. 1 be exonerated and that the City Council accept the corresponding maintenance 

bond for a period not less than one year.  

 

City staff has verified that no liens have been filed, that the improvements were 

constructed in accordance with the project’s conditions of approval, design standards, 

City requirements, and that all punch list items had been addressed.  

 

 

59

Item 4.



Table No. 1 – Summary of Bonds recommended to be exonerated. 

Project Performance 

Bond Number 

Improvement File 

Number 

Maintenance 

Bond Number 

Principal 

Tract Map No. 

31462-8 

 

929644999 Street 2037 30160591 Western Pacific 

Housing Inc, a 

Delaware 

corporation dba 

D.R. Horton- 

Americas Builder 

Perricone 

Farms  

15-2602 

S388532 Street 1305A 36K005477 B Street Partners, 

LLC 

Parcel Map 

No. 34209 

PW2018-0284 

106679751 Traffic Signal 

& Striping 

3279 107366940 USEF Crossroads, 

LLC 

Beaumont RV 

& Self Storage 

PW2019-0384 

4423509 Street 3304 M4423509 Beaumont RV & 

Self Storage, LLC 

 

 

Therefore, City staff recommends that City Council accept the maintenance bonds and 

authorize City staff to issue a bond exoneration letter for the performance and payment 

bonds. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost of preparing the staff report is estimated to be $350. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Authorize City staff to issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Performance and 

Payment Bonds and Accept Maintenance Bonds for (Project / Bond Number / 

Improvement / Maintenance Bond Number): 

• Tract Map No. 31462-8 / 929644999 / Street / 30160591 

• Perricone Farms / S388532 / Street / 36K005477 

• Parcel Map No. 34209 / 106679751 / Signal / 107366940 

• Beaumont RV & Self Storage / 4423509 / Street / M4423509 

Attachments: 

A. PW2018-0308 - Maintenance Bond 30160591 Package 

B. PW2020-0459 - Maintenance Bond 36k005477 Package 

C. PW2020-0612 - Maintenance Bond 107366940 Package 

60

Item 4.



D. PW2021-0678 - Maintenance Bond M4423509 Package 

61

Item 4.



62

Item 4.



63

Item 4.



64

Item 4.



65

Item 4.



66

Item 4.



67

Item 4.



68

Item 4.



69

Item 4.



70

Item 4.



71

Item 4.



72

Item 4.



73

Item 4.



74

Item 4.



75

Item 4.



76

Item 4.



77

Item 4.



78

Item 4.



79

Item 4.



80

Item 4.



81

Item 4.



82

Item 4.



83

Item 4.



84

Item 4.



85

Item 4.



86

Item 4.



87

Item 4.



88

Item 4.



89

Item 4.



90

Item 4.



91

Item 4.



92

Item 4.



93

Item 4.



94

Item 4.



95

Item 4.



96

Item 4.



97

Item 4.



98

Item 4.



99

Item 4.



100

Item 4.



101

Item 4.



102

Item 4.



 
 

March 8, 2022 

 

Perricone Farms 

 

Attn: Jerry Badeau 

 

 

RE:  Bond #S388532 Perricone B Street, Street Improvements  

        

 

Dear Jerry, 

 

The City of Beaumont has received your request in regards to a reduction of bonds in the above 

referenced location. Upon receipt of a maintenance bond in the amount listed below, the City 

will return the original Performance bond 45 days after recordation and replace it with the 

maintenance bond to be in place for no less than one year. The amount is as follows: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you wish to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me at  

(951) 769-8520 ext. 344. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

 

Richard Godsey 

Public Works  

 

Project Name 
Maintenance 

Amount 

Perricone B Street, Street 

Improvements   

 

$11,198.70 

 

103

Item 4.



104

Item 4.



105

Item 4.



106

Item 4.



107

Item 4.



108

Item 4.



109

Item 4.



110

Item 4.



111

Item 4.



112

Item 4.



113

Item 4.



114

Item 4.



115

Item 4.



116

Item 4.



117

Item 4.



118

Item 4.



119

Item 4.



120

Item 4.



121

Item 4.



122

Item 4.



City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street

Beaumont, CA 92223 
(951) 769-8520

www.ci.beaumont.ca.us 

BOND EXONERATION APPLICATION 

Bond Type: Performance Maintenance  Final Monument Inspection  Other:________ 

1. Contact’s Name ________________________________________Phone___________

2. Contact’s Address _______________________________________________________
City/State/Zip 

5. Contact’s E-mail_________________________________________________________

3. Developer Name ______________________________________Phone____________
(If corporation or partnership application must include names of principal officers or partners)

4. Developer Address _____________________________________________________
City/St/Zip 

5. Description of Bonds (including Bond Number, Tract Map/Application number, Lot
number, and description of improvements covered):
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________

6. CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS:  I hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge the information in this application and all attached answers
and exhibits are true, complete, and correct.

________________________________________________________________________
Print Name and Sign – Contact/Applicant      Date

7. Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City and its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense,
costs (including without limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out
of or in connection with contractor’s performance of work hereunder or its failure to
comply with any of its obligations for which this Bond exoneration is requested, except
for such loss or damage which was caused by the active negligence of the City.

________________________________________________________________________
Print Name and Sign – Contact/Applicant      Date

Case No. ________________
Receipt No. ______________
Fee $____________________
Date Paid ________________

✘

Bruce McDonald 949-655-8227

1140 N. Coast Highway, Laguna Beach, CA 92651

bruce@mcdonaldpropertygroup.com

McDonald Property Group 949-655-8227

1140 N. Coast Highway, Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Performance Bond #106679751 for Parcel Map 34209 for 4th Street
Signal/Striping Improvements

Bruce McDonald 12/10/2020

Bruce McDonald 12/20/2020

PW2020-0612
R01130545

$3,000.00/ $484.14

12/14/2020

123

Item 4.



8. Developer/Contractor has completed all the following items prior to requesting release or
has included them in the application.

Remove and replace concrete and AC as needed where lifting.
Provide AC crack fill as needed. Crack fill/seal shall be hot asphaltic emulsion.
Provide Type II slurry coat for all road surfaces.
Restore/Verify pavement striping/markings.
Restore/Verify blue dots and signage as needed.
Clean and camera sewer. Provide report and video copy of camera survey.
Provide all final geotechnical reports.
Provide Engineers’ certification for line and grade within Right-of-Way.
Provide Landscape Architects Certification as required.

________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name and Sign – Contact/Applicant      Date 
Bruce McDonald 12/10/2020

124

Item 4.



125

Item 4.



126

Item 4.



127

Item 4.



128

Item 4.



129

Item 4.



From: Jason Craghead
To: christopher sorensen; Robert Vestal
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth
Subject: Re: PW2020-0612 Bond Exoneration Application
Date: Wednesday, March 03, 2021 10:50:34 AM
Attachments: image001.png

130

Item 4.


mailto:jcraghead@beaumontca.gov
mailto:csorensen@beaumontca.gov
mailto:rvestal@beaumontca.gov
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov


131

Item 4.



Robert,

The punch list items for this bond are completed and verified.

132

Item 4.



JASON CRAGHEAD
Public Works Inspector
City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223
Desk (951) 769-8520 Ext. 381
BeaumontCa.gov
Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | You tube
#ACITYELEVATED

From: christopher sorensen <csorensen@beaumontca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 12:09:03 PM

To: Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov>; Jason Craghead <jcraghead@beaumontca.gov>

Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: RE: PW2020-0612 Bond Exoneration Application

 
Jason will take this one.

 

Robert,

 

Do you know if the solar powered lights are part of the bond release on this? I don’t see it in the plans

but just want confirmation.

 

CHRIS SORENSEN
Public Works Inspector

 

City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 Ext. 381

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

133

Item 4.

https://www.facebook.com/BeaumontCalifornia/
https://twitter.com/CityofBeaumont
https://www.instagram.com/cityofbeaumontca/
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


 

# A C I T Y E L E V A T E D

 

From: Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2021 11:05 AM

To: christopher sorensen <csorensen@beaumontca.gov>; Jason Craghead

<jcraghead@beaumontca.gov>

Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: FW: PW2020-0612 Bond Exoneration Application

 

Gentlemen:

 

Please see attached request for bond release.  Please provide a final punchlist for the PW#. Thanks

 

Sincerely,

ROBERT L. VESTAL, PE
Principal Engineer

 

City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8522 ext. 358

 

From: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov> 

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov>

Subject: PW2020-0612 Bond Exoneration Application

 

Hello,

 

Please see attached new bond exoneration application for 4th Street Signal.  Let me know if you need

anything else.

134

Item 4.

mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:rvestal@beaumontca.gov


 

Thanks,

 

SUE FOXWORTH
PUBLIC WORKS TECHNICIAN

 

City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

 

# A C I T Y E L E V A T E D

 

Due to the impact of Covid-19, there may be delays in processing times for plan check and permit issuance.
 

135

Item 4.

http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


 

1140 N. Coast Hwy, Laguna Beach, CA 92651    |    P 949-655-8227    |    mcdonaldpropertygroup.com 
 

 
December 10, 2020 
 
 
City of Beaumont 
Attn: Jeff Hart 
550 E. 6th Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
 
 
Re:  Request for Bond Exoneration for 4th Street Traffic Signal & Striping 
 
 
Dear Jeff, 
 
 Please see attached Bond Exoneration Application and all required documents for the work 
that we have completed to release Performance Bond #106679751 for our completed 4th Street 
Traffic Signals and Striping. 
 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding these 
documents. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Bruce McDonald 
McDonald Property Group, Inc. 
 
 

136

Item 4.



City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street

Beaumont, CA 92223 
(951) 769-8518

www.ci.beaumont.ca.us 

BOND EXONERATION APPLICATION 
(PLEASE READ ALL INFORMATION CAREFULLY BEFORE FILLING OUT THE 

APPLICATION) 

Please completely fill out the attached Bond Exoneration application and return it to the City of 
Beaumont along with the following items: 

For Performance Bond release: 

1. Maps of areas covered by the bonds.
2. Application Fee the amount of $484.43 per bond.
3. Inspection Deposit in the amount $3,000 per bond.

For Maintenance Bond release: 

1. Maps of areas covered by the bonds
2. Application Fee the amount of $484.43 per bond for Maintenance Bond.
3. Inspection Deposit in the amount $3,000 per bond.
4. Application Fee for Monument Inspection Fees (If applicable) in the amount of $1,032.90

(first 4 parcels/lots) plus $25.82 each additional parcel/lot.
a. If any centerline monuments were set submit Swing Tie Plats, these plats should be on

8.5 x 11, with Company Title Block and be Wet Signed and Stamped.
b. All submittals must include a full size recorded copy of the Map.
c. Boundary monuments need to be set and flagged up. This also includes monuments

destroyed by construction and reset pursuant to the standards described in Section
8771 of the Business and Professions code.

For Replacement Bond: 

1. Maps of areas covered by the bonds.
2. Application Fee the amount of $288.18 per bond.

Once your completed application has been submitted and the necessary fees have been paid, the 
application will be reviewed and the applicant will be contacted regarding the date of the City 
Council hearing regarding the application. 

137

Item 4.



138

Item 4.



139

Item 4.



140

Item 4.



141

Item 4.



142

Item 4.



XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

BIKE

LANE

BENCHMARK:

DATETHOMAS JOSEPH WHEAT
R.C.E.   No. 69467     EXPIRE: 6/30/22

SEAL DESIGN BY:

CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Recommended

for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLAN

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Date:

Date:

Date:

FOR

VEILE AVE AT 4TH STREET

JW

JW

TJW

U.S.C. & G.S. BENCHMARK NO. 0 71 (RIVERSIDE COUNTY DESIGNATION 603-99-68)

0.8 MILES WEST ALONG THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD FROM THE STATION

AT BEAUMONT, AT THE U.S. HIGHWAY BRIDGE OVER THE RAILROAD, SET

VERTICALLY IN THE NORTHWEST END OF THE SOUTHWEST PIER, 5.3 FEET

SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHWEST RAIL OF THE SOUTHWEST TRACK AND 2.4

FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. THIS MARK HAS BEEN HAMMERED AND BATTERED

BUT IS STILL SOLID. THE RAIL BED HAS BEEN WIDENED AND IS NOW DOUBLE

TRACKED.

(ELEVATION = 2523,981 (NGVD 29 DATUM -- 1970 ADJ.)

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM, ZONE 6, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, AS DETERMINED

LOCALLY BY THE LINE BETWEEN CSRC CO CORS STATIONS "CNPP" AND "WIDC"

BOTH PUBLISHED ON THE CSRC DATA SHEETS, BEING N 86°04'01.17163" E (2007.0

EPOCH).

5

11

1:20

1/22/19

THI-18-023

R

S

S
ET

I
RE

G E R
N

No. 69467

I L

Exp. 6/30/22

T A VIC
N

AI

E

SO F E S
P R

DE
OI N LA

E
I

NGJSAMOHT

WHEAT

OSEPH

F FC A L I O RT E O
N

AI

TJW ENGINEERING, INC.

Traffic Engineering &

Transportation Planning Consultants

6 Venture, Suite 225, Irvine, CA  92618

t: (949) 878-3509 f: (949) 878-3593

www.tjwengineering.com

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

143

Item 4.



B
I
K

E

L
A

N
E

B
I
K

E

L
A

N
E

S
T

O
P

S
T

O
P

S
T

O
PA

H
E

A
D

STOPSTOP

S
T

O
P

A
H

E
A

D

BIKE

LANE

STOP

AHEAD

STOP

AHEAD

BENCHMARK:

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATETHOMAS JOSEPH WHEAT
R.C.E.   No. 69467     EXPIRE: 6/30/22

SEAL DESIGN BY:

CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Recommended

for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Date:

Date:

Date:

FOR

4TH STREET

JW

JW

TJW

U.S.C. & G.S. BENCHMARK NO. 0 71 (RIVERSIDE COUNTY DESIGNATION 603-99-68)

0.8 MILES WEST ALONG THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD FROM THE STATION

AT BEAUMONT, AT THE U.S. HIGHWAY BRIDGE OVER THE RAILROAD, SET

VERTICALLY IN THE NORTHWEST END OF THE SOUTHWEST PIER, 5.3 FEET

SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHWEST RAIL OF THE SOUTHWEST TRACK AND 2.4

FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. THIS MARK HAS BEEN HAMMERED AND BATTERED

BUT IS STILL SOLID. THE RAIL BED HAS BEEN WIDENED AND IS NOW DOUBLE

TRACKED.

(ELEVATION = 2523,981 (NGVD 29 DATUM -- 1970 ADJ.)

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM, ZONE 6, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, AS DETERMINED

LOCALLY BY THE LINE BETWEEN CSRC CO CORS STATIONS "CNPP" AND "WIDC"

BOTH PUBLISHED ON THE CSRC DATA SHEETS, BEING N 86°04'01.17163" E (2007.0

EPOCH).

6

11

1:40

1/22/19

THI-18-023

R

S

S
ET

I
RE

G E R
N

No. 69467

I L

Exp. 6/30/22

T A VIC
N

AI

E

SO F E S
P R

DE
OI N LA

E
I

NGJSAMOHT

WHEAT

OSEPH

F FC A L I O RT E O
N

AI
STA. 60+50 to STA. 69+00

TJW ENGINEERING, INC.

Traffic Engineering &

Transportation Planning Consultants

6 Venture, Suite 225, Irvine, CA  92618

t: (949) 878-3509 f: (949) 878-3593

www.tjwengineering.com

144

Item 4.



145

Item 4.



146

Item 4.



147

Item 4.



XX

XXX

XXX

XX

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

S
I
G

N
A

L

A
H

E
A

D

S
I
G

N
A

L

A
H

E
A

D

SIGNAL

AHEAD

S
I
G

N
A

L

A
H

E
A

D

BIKE

LANE

S
I
G

N
A

L

A
H

E
A

D

B
I
K

E

L
A

N
E

BENCHMARK:

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATETHOMAS JOSEPH WHEAT
R.C.E.   No. 69467     EXPIRE: 6/30/22

SEAL DESIGN BY:

CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Recommended

for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Date:

Date:

Date:

FOR

VEILE AVENUE AT 4TH STREET

JW

JW

TJW

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

10

11

1:40

1/22/19

THI-18-023

R

S

S
ET

I
RE

G E R
N

No. 69467

I L

Exp. 6/30/22

T A VIC
N

AI

E

SO F E S
P R

DE
OI N LA

E
I

NGJSAMOHT

WHEAT

OSEPH

F FC A L I O RT E O
N

AI

U.S.C. & G.S. BENCHMARK NO. 0 71 (RIVERSIDE COUNTY DESIGNATION 603-99-68)

0.8 MILES WEST ALONG THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD FROM THE STATION

AT BEAUMONT, AT THE U.S. HIGHWAY BRIDGE OVER THE RAILROAD, SET

VERTICALLY IN THE NORTHWEST END OF THE SOUTHWEST PIER, 5.3 FEET

SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHWEST RAIL OF THE SOUTHWEST TRACK AND 2.4

FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. THIS MARK HAS BEEN HAMMERED AND BATTERED

BUT IS STILL SOLID. THE RAIL BED HAS BEEN WIDENED AND IS NOW DOUBLE

TRACKED.

(ELEVATION = 2523,981 (NGVD 29 DATUM -- 1970 ADJ.)

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM, ZONE 6, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, AS DETERMINED

LOCALLY BY THE LINE BETWEEN CSRC CO CORS STATIONS "CNPP" AND "WIDC"

BOTH PUBLISHED ON THE CSRC DATA SHEETS, BEING N 86°04'01.17163" E (2007.0

EPOCH).

TJW ENGINEERING, INC.

Traffic Engineering &

Transportation Planning Consultants

6 Venture, Suite 225, Irvine, CA  92618

t: (949) 878-3509 f: (949) 878-3593

www.tjwengineering.com

148

Item 4.



149

Item 4.



150

Item 4.



151

Item 4.



152

Item 4.



153

Item 4.



154

Item 4.



155

Item 4.



156

Item 4.



157

Item 4.



158

Item 4.



159

Item 4.



160

Item 4.



161

Item 4.



162

Item 4.



163

Item 4.



164

Item 4.



165

Item 4.



166

Item 4.



167

Item 4.



168

Item 4.



PW2021-0678
R01155596, R01166697

4/15/21
484.43; $3,000.00 INSP

169

Item 4.



170

Item 4.



171

Item 4.



172

Item 4.



173

Item 4.



174

Item 4.



175

Item 4.



176

Item 4.



177

Item 4.



BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

178

Item 4.



BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

179

Item 4.



BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

180

Item 4.



BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

181

Item 4.



ELEV. 0000.00, NGVD 29

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

182

Item 4.



ELEV. 0000.00, NGVD 29

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

183

Item 4.



ELEV. 0000.00, NGVD 29

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

184

Item 4.



ELEV. 0000.00, NGVD 29

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

185

Item 4.



BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

186

Item 4.



BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

187

Item 4.



BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

188

Item 4.



BEARING/DELTA RADIUS LENGTH TANGENT ------------- ------ ------------
------- S 0^00'25" W 365.2762' S 89^57'32" W 419.8855' S 0^00'06" E 207.4930' S
89^57'32" W 379.8687' N 0^00'33" W 573.2631' N 89^59'39" E

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

189

Item 4.



BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATEENGINEER OF WORK
R.C.E.

DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:
CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

IMPROVEMENT PLANS FOR:

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

ELEV. 2573.72, NGVD 29

4/24/2020

4/24/2020

05/01/20

190

Item 4.



191

Item 4.



192

Item 4.



193

Item 4.



194

Item 4.



195

Item 4.



196

Item 4.



197

Item 4.



198

Item 4.



199

Item 4.



200

Item 4.



201

Item 4.



202

Item 4.



203

Item 4.



204

Item 4.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Robert L. Vestal, Assistant Public Works Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Accept Public Improvements, Authorize the Mayor to Sign Certificate 

of Acceptance and Authorize City Staff to Issue Bond Exoneration 

Letters 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The City requires all developers to provide construction security for public 

improvements consisting of, but not limited to, street improvements, sewer 

improvements, storm drain improvements and survey monumentation. After the 

improvements are constructed, City staff verifies that no liens have been filed and that 

the improvements are completed in accordance with the project’s conditions of 

approval, design standards, and City requirements. Once verified, City Council may 

exonerate the construction security and accept a one-year maintenance security.  

 

During the one-year maintenance period, the developer maintains all associated 

improvements. After the one-year term has elapsed, the developer petitions the City to 

accept the improvements into the publicly maintained system and exonerate the 

maintenance security.  

 

After the petition is received by the Public Works Department, City staff verifies that the 

previously constructed improvements have been maintained in accordance with City 

standards. Maintenance includes replacing defective materials, repairing defective 

craftsmanship, replacing missing components, repairing or replacing damaged finishes 

and surfaces, and repairing any other deficiencies.   

 

K. Hovnanian’s Four Seasons at Beaumont LLC (Principal) 

 

The Principal is requesting that the City accept the improvements listed in Table No. 1 

and exonerate the respective maintenance bonds.   

205

Item 5.



City staff has verified that the previously constructed improvements were maintained in 

accordance with the City standards of a minimum of one year, and are ready to be 

accepted and included into the publicly maintained system.  

 

Table No. 1 – Summary of Bonds recommended to be exonerated. 

Project Maintenance Bond Number  Improvement File Number 

Tract Map 

No. 33096-7 

41394464 Sewer 1972 

Tract Map 

No. 33096-8 

41394459 Sewer 1975 

Tract Map 

No. 33096-13 

41394539 Sewer 3127 

 

Therefore, City staff recommends that City Council accept the improvements and 

authorize City staff to issue a bond exoneration letter for the maintenance bond. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost of preparing the staff report is estimated to be $450. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Accept the public improvements, authorize the Mayor to sign the Certificate of 

Acceptance, and authorize City staff to issue a bond exoneration letter for 

maintenance bonds for (Project / Bond Number / Improvement): 

 Tract Map No. 33096-7 / 41394464 / Sewer 

 Tract Map No. 33096-8 / 41394459 / Sewer 

 Tract Map No. 33096-13 / 41394539 / Sewer 

Attachments: 

A. Certificate of Acceptance 

B. PW2022-0861 Maintenance Bond Exoneration Package 

C. PW2022-0862 Maintenance Bond Exoneration Package 

D. PW2022-0863 Maintenance Bond Exoneration Package 

206

Item 5.



       When Recorded Return  

                 Original To: 

 

City of Beaumont 

550 East 6th Street 

Beaumont, CA 92223 

 

 

 
 

 

 

NO RECORDING FEE REQUIRED PER 

GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 27383 

 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 

  

NOTICE is hereby given that the CITY OF BEAUMONT, 550 East 6th Street, Beaumont, 

California, 92223, a municipal corporation, is owner in fee of easements in the properties 

hereinafter described.  Said owner hereby ACCEPTS the maintenance of following 

improvements: 

 

Sewer Improvements for Tract Map No. 33096-7, City file No. 1972 on the 

property hereinafter described and that was COMPLETED on April 26, 2022, by 

K. Hovnanian’s Four Seasons at Beaumont, LLC., owner. 

 

Sewer Improvements for Tract Map No. 33096-8, City file No. 1975 on the 

property hereinafter described and that was COMPLETED on April 26, 2022, by 

K. Hovnanian’s Four Seasons at Beaumont, LLC., owner. 

 

Sewer Improvements for Tract Map No. 33096-13, City file No. 3127 on the 

property hereinafter described and that was COMPLETED on April 27, 2022, by 

K. Hovnanian’s Four Seasons at Beaumont, LLC., owner. 

 

The property on which said work of improvement was completed in the City of 

Beaumont, County of Riverside, and State of California lying in Section 14, Township 3 

South, Range 1 West. 

 

 

 

___________________    ______________________________ 

Date       Lloyd White,  

Mayor of the City of Beaumont, CA 

 

 

 

 

 

 

207

Item 5.



 

VERIFICATION: 

I the undersigned am the Mayor of the City of Beaumont, the declaring of the foregoing 

Certificate of Acceptance. I have read the said Certificate of Acceptance and know the 

contents thereof: The same is true of my knowledge. I declare under penalty of perjury 

that the foregoing is true and correct. 

 

 

 

___________________    ______________________________ 

Date       Lloyd White, 

Mayor of the City of Beaumont, CA 

 

208

Item 5.



3/28/2022
3,484.43

R01228476

209

Item 5.



210

Item 5.



211

Item 5.



212

Item 5.



213

Item 5.



214

Item 5.



215

Item 5.



216

Item 5.



217

Item 5.



218

Item 5.



219

Item 5.



220

Item 5.



221

Item 5.



222

Item 5.



[COMPANY NAME] 
 

  Punch List 

 

 

Project Name: Gravity Sewer 

 

Tract Number: 33096-7 

  PW2022-0861 Bond#41394464  

Inspected By: Jason Craghead Page: 1 of 1 Date: 4/26/22 

Item 

No. 
Description 

Completed by 

Construction 

(Sign/Date) 

Accepted by  

(Sign/Date) 

 No Items   

    

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

223

Item 5.



3/28/2022
3,484.43

R01228477

224

Item 5.



225

Item 5.



226

Item 5.



227

Item 5.



228

Item 5.



229

Item 5.



230

Item 5.



231

Item 5.



232

Item 5.



233

Item 5.



[COMPANY NAME] 
 

  Punch List 

 

 

Project Name: Gravity Sewer 

 

Tract Number: 33096-8 

  PW2022-0862 Bond#41394459  

Inspected By: Jason Craghead Page: 1 of 1 Date: 4/26/22 

Item 

No. 
Description 

Completed by 

Construction 

(Sign/Date) 

Accepted by  

(Sign/Date) 

 
 

No Items 

  

    

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

234

Item 5.



R01228478
3,484.43

3/28/2022

235

Item 5.



236

Item 5.



237

Item 5.



238

Item 5.



239

Item 5.



240

Item 5.



241

Item 5.



242

Item 5.



243

Item 5.



244

Item 5.



245

Item 5.



246

Item 5.



247

Item 5.



248

Item 5.



249

Item 5.



250

Item 5.



[COMPANY NAME] 
 

  Punch List 

 

 

Project Name: Sewer Improvements 

 

Tract Number: 33096-13 

  PW2022-0863 Bond#41394539  

Inspected By: Jason Craghead Page: 1 of 1 Date: 4/27/22 

Item 

No. 
Description 

Completed by 

Construction 

(Sign/Date) 

Accepted by  

(Sign/Date) 

 No Items   

    

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

 

251

Item 5.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  A Resolution of the City of Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to 

Accept the Offer of Dedication for Second Street and Pennsylvania 

Avenue for Public Street and Highway Purposes 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Second Street Extension Project (CIP 2019-009) requires the acquisition of right-of-

way from the property at the northeast corner of Second Street and Pennsylvania 

Avenue. Loma Linda University, the property owner, has offered the right-of-way to the 

City without compensation. The proposed right-of-way dedication will allow the full-width 

construction and improvement of Second Street from its current terminus to 

Pennsylvania Avenue.  

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost to prepare the staff report is estimated to be $350. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of The City of 

Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Offer of Dedication for Second 

Street and Pennsylvania Avenue for Public Street and Highway Purposes;” 

Approve the Certificate of Acceptance; and record the Offer of Dedication 

documents with the Riverside County Clerk Recorder’s Office. 

Attachments: 

A. Offer of Dedication Resolution 
B. Certificate of Acceptance 
C. Offer of Dedication  

252

Item 6.



1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE OFFER OF DEDICATION FOR 

SECOND STREET AND PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE FOR PUBLIC 

STREET AND HIGHWAY PURPOSES  

WHEREAS, Loma Linda University has executed a Formal Offer of Dedication to the City 

of Beaumont for Public Street and Highway purposes; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 27281 provides that instruments conveying an 

interest in real property to the City may not be recorded without a Certificate of Acceptance from 

the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 27281 also provides that the City Council may, by 

a resolution, authorize one or more officers to accept instruments conveying an interest in real 

property by executing a Certificate of Acceptance; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to delegate to the Mayor the authority to accept the 

within described real property interests on behalf of the City. 

WHEREAS, a certificate of acceptance for accepting the aforementioned easement will be 

recorded with the Riverside County Clerk Recorder’s Office once the resolution is adopted by City 

Council; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Beaumont does authorize accepting the 

offer of dedication Second Street and Pennsylvania Avenue for public street and highway purposes 

identified in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference: 

Provision 1. Recordation of the aforementioned certificate of acceptance shall be executed by the 

Mayor and recorded with the Riverside County Clerk Recorder’s Office 
 

MOVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of June 2022. 

AYES:  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
 

253

Item 6.



2 

 

 
 
       By:                                                 __________ 
          Lloyd White, Mayor, City of Beaumont  
 
ATTEST: 
 
Steven Mehlman 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
By:                              _____________  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

254

Item 6.



  When Recorded Return Original To: 

 

City of Beaumont 

c/o City Clerk 

550 East 6th Street 

Beaumont, CA 92223 
 

 

 

NO RECORDING FEE REQUIRED PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 27383 

 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT DEED 
(GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 27281) 

  

This is to certify that the interest in real property conveyed by the Grant Deed from Loma 

Linda University to the City of Beaumont, a municipal corporation of the State of California, is 

hereby accepted by the Mayor of the City pursuant to the authority of the Mayor to accept this 

offer of dedication conferred by City Council Resolution No. 2022-  adopted on June 7, 

2022 The City further consents to its recordation. 

  

 

___________________   ______________________________ 

Date      Lloyd White,  

Mayor of the City of Beaumont, CA 

 

 

 

 

255

Item 6.



256

Item 6.



257

Item 6.



258

Item 6.



259

Item 6.



260

Item 6.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  A Resolution of the City of Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to 

Accept the Offer of Dedication for Sorenstam Drive for Public Street 

and Public Utilities Purposes 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On December 7, 2021, City Council approved Tentative Parcel Map No. 38090 (Map) 

for finance and conveyance purposes. Per the conditions of approval for the Map, the 

developer, Meritage Homes of California, Inc., is proposing to dedicate to the City an 

easement for public road and public utilities purposes. The easement will provide legal 

access to the parcels created by the Map. It is anticipated that each parcel of the Map 

will be further subdivided by subsequent tract maps and replace the easement with fee 

simple right-of-way.  

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost to prepare the staff report is estimated to be $350. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of The City of 

Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Offer of Dedication for Sorenstam 

Drive for Public Street and Public Utilities Purposes;” Approve the Certificate of 

Acceptance; and record the Offer of Dedication documents with the Riverside 

County Clerk Recorder’s Office. 

Attachments: 

A. Offer of Dedication Resolution 
B. Certificate of Acceptance 
C. Offer of Dedication Easements 

261

Item 7.



1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT AUTHORIZING 

THE MAYOR TO ACCEPT THE OFFER OF DEDICATION FOR 

SORENSTAM DRIVE FOR PUBLIC STREET AND PUBLIC 

UTILITIES PURPOSES  

WHEREAS, Meritage Homes of California, INC., a California Corporation has executed 

a Formal Offer of Dedication to the City of Beaumont for Public Street and Public Utilities 

purposes; and 

WHEREAS, no public improvements are proposed by developer; and 

WHEREAS, further subdivision of the coincident parcels will be conditioned to provide 

public improvements and dedicate fee right-of-way; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 27281 provides that instruments conveying an 

interest in real property to the City may not be recorded without a Certificate of Acceptance from 

the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 27281 also provides that the City Council may, by 

a resolution, authorize one or more officers to accept instruments conveying an interest in real 

property by executing a Certificate of Acceptance; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to delegate to the Mayor the authority to accept the 

within described real property interests on behalf of the City. 

WHEREAS, a certificate of acceptance for accepting the aforementioned easement will be 

recorded with the Riverside County Clerk Recorder’s Office once the resolution is adopted by City 

Council; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Beaumont does authorize accepting the 

offer of dedication for Sorenstam Drive for public street and public utilities purposes identified in 

Exhibit “A” attached hereto and made a part hereof by this reference: 

Provision 1. Recordation of the aforementioned certificate of acceptance shall be executed by the 

Mayor and recorded with the Riverside County Clerk Recorder’s Office 
 

MOVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of June 2022. 

262

Item 7.



2 

 

AYES:  
 
NOES:  
 
ABSTAIN:  
 
ABSENT:  
 
 
 
       By:                                                 __________ 
          Lloyd White, Mayor, City of Beaumont  
 
ATTEST: 
 
Steven Mehlman 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
By:                              _____________  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

263

Item 7.



1 

 

       When Recorded Return  

                 Original To: 

 

City of Beaumont 

550 East 6th Street 

Beaumont, CA 92223 

 

 

 
 

 

 

NO RECORDING FEE REQUIRED PER GOVERNMENT 

CODE SECTION 27383 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE 

 

This is to certify that the interest in real properties conveyed by the Offer of Dedication dated April 

26, 2022, from Meritage Homes of California, INC., a California Corporation, to the City of 

Beaumont, a municipal corporation, was accepted by the City Council of the City of Beaumont 

pursuant to resolution #_____________ and the City of Beaumont consents to the recordation 

thereof by its duly authorized officer.  

 

 

Dated: ____________________________ 

 
 
 
        
       By:                                                 __________ 
          Lloyd White, Mayor, City of Beaumont  
 
ATTEST: 
 
Steven Mehlman 
CITY CLERK 
 
 
By:                              _____________  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

264

Item 7.



265

Item 7.



266

Item 7.



267

Item 7.



268

Item 7.



269

Item 7.



270

Item 7.



271

Item 7.



272

Item 7.



273

Item 7.



274

Item 7.



4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 1/6

RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - Department Approvals

Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>
Thu 4/28/2022 9:52 AM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>;Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>;Christina Taylor
<Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov>
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>;Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>

Planning has no comment.
 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:01 PM 
To: Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>; Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>; Chris�na Taylor
<Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov> 
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - Department Approvals
 
Good a�ernoon,
 
Please see the a�ached scan of the subject submi�al. It has already been signed by NV5 and, before I
can send over for prepara�on for City Council acceptance, I need Building and Planning department
approvals. Please provide email response of approval or alternate comment.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

275

Item 7.

http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 2/6

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 11:56 AM 
To: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com> 
Cc: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam
<PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin
<tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>; Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Good morning Jay,
 
Yes sir it does require such notary.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

276

Item 7.

mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 3/6

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

From: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 11:45 AM 
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>; Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Cc: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam
<PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin
<tdunkin@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Richard, I received the offer of dedica�on today, does this require a notary for my signature?
 
Jay S. Fahrion, PLS | Office/ Survey Manager | NV5  
42-829 Cook Street Suite 104| Palm Desert, CA, 92211 | P: 760.404.1970 |C 760.409.4154| F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 
 

From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:40 AM 
To: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth
<SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Good morning Jacki,
 
Perfect! I am leaving it with our Customer Service department to be ready for the designated pickup
window.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont
277

Item 7.

mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 4/6

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

From: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:15 AM 
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com> 
Subject: RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Hi Richard,
 
Attached is the GSO label.  I’ve arranged for pick up for Friday, April 22, 2022 between 8:00am – 11:00am. 
Confirmation #3642474.  Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Stay Safe & Have a Great Day!
 
Best regards,
Jacki Burton | Administrative / Project Assistant | NV5
42-829 Cook Street, Suite 104 | Palm Desert, CA 92211 | P: 760.341.3101 | F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 
From: Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 7:41 AM 
To: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com> 
Subject: FW: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve 
Importance: High
 278

Item 7.

http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 5/6

Jacki,
Could you please coordinate with Richard and send him the shipping label?
Thank you,
Padma.
 
Padma Asam P.E., QSP/QSD, LEEDTM AP | Senior Engineer | NV5 
15092 Avenue of Science, Suite 200 | San Diego, CA 92128 | P: 858.385.2201 | F:  858.385.0400 | C:  858.705.4053
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 

 
 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 4:22 PM 
To: Padma Asam <padma.asam@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <tamara.oneal@nv5.com> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov>; Suzanne Foxworth
<SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com> 
Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Good evening,
 
We received the original hard copy for the subject Offer of Dedica�on. If you could please email a
shipping label so that we may send you such documents, I would appreciate it. I will make sure to have it
ready for whatever pickup �me/date during City Hall hours.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

279

Item 7.

http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:padma.asam@nv5.com
mailto:tamara.oneal@nv5.com
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:rvestal@beaumontca.gov
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 6/6

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

From: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 10:40 AM 
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com> 
Subject: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Hi Richard,
A�ached please find our review of the subject Dedica�on, indica�ng the documents are sa�sfactory for approval.
 
Doug Boyle, PLS | Senior Surveyor | NV5
42-829 Cook Street, Suite 104 | Palm Desert, CA 92211 | P: 760.404.1975 | F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 

280

Item 7.

mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:rvestal@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 1/6

RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedication - Department Approvals

Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>
Thu 4/28/2022 10:38 AM
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>

Building has no comments.
 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 3:01 PM 
To: Sara Retmier <sretmier@beaumontca.gov>; Carole Kendrick <CKendrick@beaumontca.gov>; Chris�na Taylor
<Ctaylor@beaumontca.gov> 
Cc: Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - Department Approvals
 
Good a�ernoon,
 
Please see the a�ached scan of the subject submi�al. It has already been signed by NV5 and, before I
can send over for prepara�on for City Council acceptance, I need Building and Planning department
approvals. Please provide email response of approval or alternate comment.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

281

Item 7.

http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 2/6

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 11:56 AM 
To: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com> 
Cc: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam
<PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin
<tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>; Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Good morning Jay,
 
Yes sir it does require such notary.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

282

Item 7.

mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 3/6

From: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2022 11:45 AM 
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>; Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Cc: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam
<PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth <SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin
<tdunkin@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Richard, I received the offer of dedica�on today, does this require a notary for my signature?
 
Jay S. Fahrion, PLS | Office/ Survey Manager | NV5  
42-829 Cook Street Suite 104| Palm Desert, CA, 92211 | P: 760.404.1970 |C 760.409.4154| F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 
 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:40 AM 
To: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>; Suzanne Foxworth
<SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov> 
Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Good morning Jacki,
 
Perfect! I am leaving it with our Customer Service department to be ready for the designated pickup
window.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

283

Item 7.

mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 4/6

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

From: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:15 AM 
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com> 
Subject: RE: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Hi Richard,
 
Attached is the GSO label.  I’ve arranged for pick up for Friday, April 22, 2022 between 8:00am – 11:00am. 
Confirmation #3642474.  Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Stay Safe & Have a Great Day!
 
Best regards,
Jacki Burton | Administrative / Project Assistant | NV5
42-829 Cook Street, Suite 104 | Palm Desert, CA 92211 | P: 760.341.3101 | F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 
From: Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 7:41 AM 
To: Jacki Burton <JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com> 
Subject: FW: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve 
Importance: High
 
Jacki,
Could you please coordinate with Richard and send him the shipping label?
Thank you,
Padma.
 
Padma Asam P.E., QSP/QSD, LEEDTM AP | Senior Engineer | NV5 
15092 Avenue of Science, Suite 200 | San Diego, CA 92128 | P: 858.385.2201 | F:  858.385.0400 | C:  858.705.4053
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 

 284

Item 7.

mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
mailto:JACKI.BURTON@nv5.com
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 5/6

 
From: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2022 4:22 PM 
To: Padma Asam <padma.asam@nv5.com>; Tamara O'Neal <tamara.oneal@nv5.com> 
Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov>; Suzanne Foxworth
<SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov>; Tracy Dunkin <tdunkin@beaumontca.gov>; Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com> 
Subject: Re: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Good evening,
 
We received the original hard copy for the subject Offer of Dedica�on. If you could please email a
shipping label so that we may send you such documents, I would appreciate it. I will make sure to have it
ready for whatever pickup �me/date during City Hall hours.
 
Thank you,
 

Richard Godsey

Public Works Permit Technician

 

City of Beaumont

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, Ca 92223

Desk (951) 769-8520 | Fax (951) 769-8526

BeaumontCa.gov

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube

 

 

 

# A C I T Y E L E VAT E D

From: Doug Boyle <Doug.Boyle@nv5.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 10:40 AM 
To: Richard Godsey <rgodsey@beaumontca.gov> 

285

Item 7.

mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov
mailto:padma.asam@nv5.com
mailto:tamara.oneal@nv5.com
mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:rvestal@beaumontca.gov
mailto:SFoxworth@beaumontca.gov
mailto:tdunkin@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
http://beaumontca.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/Beaumontgov
https://twitter.com/beaumontgov
https://www.instagram.com/beaumontgov
https://www.youtube.com/user/TheCityofBeaumont
mailto:Doug.Boyle@nv5.com
mailto:rgodsey@beaumontca.gov


4/28/22, 10:47 AM Mail - Richard Godsey - Outlook

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADdiOGE4M2YyLTAyODAtNDg2My1iM2IyLWQ1NjM2MzYzODVjYwAQAEK%2FXoEH2RFIrctymSx9f… 6/6

Cc: Jay Fahrion <Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com>; Robert Vestal <rvestal@beaumontca.gov>; Tamara O'Neal
<Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com>; Padma Asam <PADMA.Asam@NV5.com> 
Subject: PW2021-0810 Offer of Dedica�on - ok to approve
 
Hi Richard,
A�ached please find our review of the subject Dedica�on, indica�ng the documents are sa�sfactory for approval.
 
Doug Boyle, PLS | Senior Surveyor | NV5
42-829 Cook Street, Suite 104 | Palm Desert, CA 92211 | P: 760.404.1975 | F: 760.469.4086
 
Electronic Communications Disclaimer
 

286

Item 7.

mailto:Jay.Fahrion@nv5.com
mailto:rvestal@beaumontca.gov
mailto:Tamara.ONeal@nv5.com
mailto:PADMA.Asam@NV5.com
http://www.nv5.com/
http://www.nv5.com/contact-us/electronic-communications-disclaimer/


 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Final Approval of Tract Map No. 36307 and 36307-1  
  

Background and Analysis:  

As part of the development process to subdivide a parcel(s) in accordance with the 

Subdivision Map Act, a tentative map is reviewed and approved by the Planning 

Commission and City Council. During the review process, staff reviews conditions of 

approval provided by all City departments and prepares final conditions to be issued 

with the tentative map approval. Once a tentative map is approved by City Council and 

conditions have been satisfied, final approval by City Council is required to complete the 

subdivision process. 

 

On July 15, 2014, City Council approved Tentative Map No. 36307, subject to the 

completion of the conditions of approval. Tentative Tract No. 36307 proposes to 

subdivide 58.3 acres into 277 single family residential lots.  The project site occurs in 

Planning Area 26B of the Oak Valley Specific Plan, commonly referred to as Fairway 

Canyon.    

 

  Per Beaumont Municipal Code 16.36.080, The City Engineer has certified that: 

(A) He has examined the map. 

(B) The land division as shown is substantially the same as it appeared on the 

tentative map and any approved alterations thereof. 

(C) All provisions of the Subdivision Map Act and all City ordinances applicable at 

the time of approval of the tentative map have been complied with. 

(D) He is satisfied that the map is technically correct. 

(E) In the City Surveyors certificate, the date of approval of the tentative map and 

the date of expiration is stated. 

 

Subsequently, staff recommends the final map be approved pursuant to Section 

16.36.090 of the Beaumont Municipal Code. However, if the Council determines that the 

division of land does not conform to all the requirements of the Subdivision Map Act, 

amended development agreement, and Beaumont Municipal Code applicable of the 

tentative map and any rulings made thereunder or, if it does not conform, may 

287

Item 8.



disapprove the map; provided, however, the division of land shall not be disapproved 

due to technical or inadvertent errors which can easily be corrected and, in the opinion 

of the City Engineer, do not materially affect the validity of the map. 

 

There are several public improvements required as part of the development of this 

division of land, including: street, storm drain, and sewer improvements. As of the date 

of this report, none of the public improvements have been completed. Therefore, in 

accordance with the Subdivision Map Act and Beaumont Municipal Code 16.56.010, the 

land divided has entered into an agreement with the City to complete the improvements, 

and in connection therewith shall furnish the City with an improvement security in the 

amounts required by Section 16.56.040 of said Beaumont Municipal Code.  

 

In addition to the public improvements, there are several survey monuments required to 

be set as part of this division of land. The Subdivision Map Act requires that at least one 

exterior boundary line of the land being subdivided be adequately monumented or 

referenced before the map is recorded. The land divider has certified that at least one of 

the exterior boundary lines is monumented prior to the date of this report. Furthermore, 

the Subdivision Map Act and Beaumont Municipal Code 16.36.100 states that interior 

monuments need not be set at the time the map is recorded if the engineer or surveyor 

certifies on the map that the monuments will be set on or before a specified later date, 

and if the land divider furnishes security guaranteeing the payment of the cost of setting 

such monuments.  

 

Table No. 1 provides a summary of bonds that are recommended to be accepted. Table 

No. 2 provides a summary of bonds previously accepted. The summary includes the 

project, bond number, improvement type, Public Works project number, Public Works 

plan number, and the principal.  For each item, the principal has provided a security 

agreement and security in the form of a bond for the public improvements. The 

agreement has been reviewed by staff and found to be consistent with the Beaumont 

Municipal Code.  

 

Table No. 1 – Summary of bonds recommended to be accepted. 

Project Bond 

Number 

Improvement PW 

Project 

Number 

Plan 

Number 

Principal 

Tract Map 

No. 36307 

30159461 Survey 

Monuments 

2021-0626 n/a Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

Tract Map 

No. 36307-1 

30159460 Survey 

Monuments 

2021-0627 n/a Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

Tract Map 

No. 36307 

30156561 Basin Outlet 

Structures 

14-2573 2029A Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

 

288

Item 8.



Table No. 2 – Summary of bonds previously accepted. 

Project Bond 

Number 

Improvement PW 

Project 

Number 

Plan 

Number 

Principal 

Tract Map 

No. 36307 

30151552 Street 2021-

0637 

3415 Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

Tract Map 

No. 36307-1 

30151559 Street 2021-

0636 

3419 Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

Tract Map 

No. 36307 

30128141 Sewer 2021-

0634 

3386 Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

Tract Map 

No. 36307-1 

PB030104

07923 

Sewer 021-0635 3367 Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

Tract Map 

No. 36307 

PB301040

7972 

Storm Drain 2021-

0639 

3366 Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

Tract Map 

No. 36307-1 

PB301040

7973 

Storm Drain 2021-

0638 

3361 Tri pointe Homes 

IE-SD, Inc. 

 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost to prepare this staff report is estimated at $350. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve Tract Map No. 36307 and 36307-1 as they are in substantial 

conformance with the approved tentative map and Accept Security Agreement 

and Performance and Payment Bonds for (Project / Bond Number / 

Improvement):  

• Tract Map No. 36307 / 30159461 / Monuments  

• Tract Map No. 36307-1 / 30159460 / Monuments 

• Tract Map No. 36307 / 30156561 / Basin Outlet Structures 

Attachments: 

A. Tract Map No. 36307 Package 

B. Tract Map No. 36307-1 Package 

289

Item 8.



290

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS REPORT NOTE PRELIMINARY SOILS INVESTIGATION REPORT FOR TENTATIVE TRACT NO. 31469, DATED JANUARY 19, 2007, AS PROJECT NO. I061442-10, WAS PREPARED BY LGC INLAND, INC, AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 17953 OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE AND AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 66434.5 OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE. A COPY OF SAID REPORT IS ON FILE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION IN THE CITY ENGINEERS OFFICE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE OMISSIONS NOTE PURSUANT TO SECTION 66436 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE SIGNATURES OF THE FOLLOWING OWNERS OF EASEMENTS AND/OR OTHER INTERESTS HAVE BEEN OMITTED: THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, HOLDER OF A RIGHT OF WAY FOR DITCHES AND CANALS AS RESERVED IN PATENT RECORDED MARCH 15, 1898 IN BOOK 2 OF PATENTS, PAGE 134. (CANNOT BE PLOTTED) PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY, HOLDER OF AN EASEMENT FOR POLE LINES, CONDUITS AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES, RECORDED NOVEMBER 17, 1915 IN BOOK 434, PAGE 140 OF DEEDS. (BLANKET AND CANNOT BE PLOTTED) US TELECOM, INC., HOLDER OF AN EASEMENT FOR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND INGRESS AND EGRESS, RECORDED NOVEMBER 30, 1989 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 419238 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. (CANNOT BE PLOTTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDER'S STATEMENT FILED THIS ____ DAY OF ________ , 20___ AT ______ M. IN BOOK ________ OF MAPS AT PAGES _____________, AT THE REQUEST OF THE CITY CLERK, CITY OF BEAUMONT. NO. ___________________ FEE $ _________________ PETER ALDANA, ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER BY: ________________________________________ , DEPUTY  , DEPUTY , DEPUTY SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE: FIRST AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND IS BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT THE REQUEST OF PARDEE HOMES, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, IN OCTOBER OF 2020. I HEREBY STATE THAT ALL MONUMENTS ARE OF THE CHARACTER AND OCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATED, OR THAT THEY WILL BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR FROM ACCEPTANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS BY CITY COUNCIL AND THAT THE MONUMENTS ARE, OR WILL BE, SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED AND THAT THIS FINAL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MAP, IF ANY. THE SURVEY IS TRUE AND COMPLETE AS SHOWN. DATED: ____________________ , 20___ ________________________________________ CHRISTOPHER LEE ALBERTS,      L.S. 8508

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BY ITS CITY COUNCIL, HEREBY APPROVES TRACT NO. 36307, AND ACCEPTS THE OFFER(S) OF DEDICATION(S) DEPICTED HEREON FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES. THE CITY COUNCIL DECLARES THAT THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFERS IS TO VEST TITLE IN THE CITY ON BEHALF OF THE PUBLIC FOR SAID PURPOSES, AS FOLLOWS: THE DEDICATION FOR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR SAFETY AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES WITHIN LOT "A" (SALVIA LANE), LOT "B" (DALTON WAY), LOT "C" (LILAC LANE), LOT "D" (TASSEL STREET), LOT "E" (SAVORY LANE), LOT "F" (VERBENA WAY), LOT "G" (PICTON COURT), AND LOT "H" (VINCA COURT), INCLUSIVE, INDICATED AS PRIVATE STREETS, AS SHOWN HEREON. THE EASEMENT FOR  PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES SHOWN AS "5' PUE" OVER LOTS 1 THROUGH 124, INCLUSIVE, AS SHOWN HEREON. THE EASEMENT OVER LOTS 125 AND 126 FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES, INGRESS/EGRESS FOR SERVICE VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL FOR MAINTENANCE OF SANITARY SEWER LINES AND ACCESS FOR WATER QUALITY (RETENTION/DETENTION BASIN) INSPECTION PURPOSES, AS SHOWN HEREON. DATED: ____________________, 20___  ________________________________________ ____________________, 20___  ________________________________________ ________________________________________ CITY CLERK, CITY OF BEAUMONT, RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX COLLECTOR'S CERTIFICATE I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ACCORDING TO THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE, AS OF THIS DATE, THERE ARE NO LIENS AGAINST THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE WITHIN MAP FOR UNPAID STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, OR LOCAL TAXES OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED AS TAXES, EXCEPT TAXES OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED AS TAXES NOW A LIEN BUT NOT YET PAYABLE, WHICH ARE ESTIMATED TO BE $__________________. DATED: ____________________ , 20____   MATTHEW JENNINGS, COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR MATTHEW JENNINGS, COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR BY: ________________________, DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX BOND CERTIFICATE I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A BOND IN THE SUM OF $__________________ HAS BEEN EXECUTED AND FILED WITH THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA, CONDITIONED UPON THE PAYMENT OF ALL TAXES, STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, OR LOCAL, AND ALL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED AS TAXES WHICH AT THE TIME OF FILING OF THIS MAP WITH THE COUNTY RECORDER ARE A LIEN AGAINST SAID PROPERTY BUT NOT YET PAYABLE AND SAID BOND HAS BEEN DULY APPROVED BY SAID BOARD OF SUPERVISORS. DATED: ____________________ , 20__ CASH OR SURETY TAX BOND                     MATTHEW JENNINGS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR BY: ________________________, DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S STATEMENT WE HEREBY STATE THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF THE LAND INCLUDED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN HEREON; THAT WE ARE THE ONLY PERSONS WHOSE CONSENT IS NECESSARY TO PASS A CLEAR TITLE TO SAID LAND; THAT WE CONSENT TO THE MAKING AND RECORDING OF THIS SUBDIVISION MAP AS SHOWN WITHIN THE DISTINCTIVE BORDER LINE. WE HEREBY RESERVE LOT "A" (SALVIA LANE), LOT "B" (DALTON WAY), LOT "C" (LILAC LANE), LOT "D" (TASSEL STREET), LOT "E" (SAVORY LANE), LOT "F" (VERBENA WAY), LOT "G" (PICTON COURT), AND LOT "H" (VINCA COURT) AS PRIVATE STREETS FOR OURSELVES, SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP.  WE HEREBY RETAIN LOTS 125 AND 126 FOR RETENTION BASIN PURPOSES FOR THE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP. WE HEREBY RETAIN LOTS 127 AND 128 FOR LANDSCAPE PURPOSES FOR THE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW ARE DEDICATED AS EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: LOT "A" (SALVIA LANE), LOT "B" (DALTON WAY), LOT "C" (LILAC LANE), LOT "D" (TASSEL STREET), LOT "E" (SAVORY LANE), LOT "F" (VERBENA WAY), LOT "G" (PICTON COURT) AND LOT "H" (VINCA COURT). THE DEDICATION OF LOTS "A" THROUGH "H", INCLUSIVE, IS FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR SAFETY AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: THE 5' WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT OVER LOTS 1 THROUGH 124, INCLUSIVE. THE DEDICATION IS FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: AN EASEMENT OVER LOTS 125 AND 126 FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES, INGRESS/EGRESS FOR SERVICE VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL FOR MAINTENANCE OF SANITARY SEWER LINES AND ACCESS FOR WATER QUALITY (RETENTION/DETENION BASIN) INSPECTION PURPOSES.  THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: WE HEREBY DEDICATE TO BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, EASEMENTS OVER LOTS "A" THROUGH "H", INCLUSIVE, AND LOTS 125 AND 126, TOGETHER WITH THE 5' WIDE WATER FACILITIES EASEMENT OVER LOTS 1 THROUGH 124, INCLUSIVE, FOR DOMESTIC AND NON-POTABLE WATER PURPOSES AND INGRESS/EGRESS OF SERVICE VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL FOR MAINTENANCE, OPERATION AND CONSTRUCTION THEREOF. TRI POINTE HOMES IE-SD, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION , A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION  ____________________________________                     MICHAEL C. TAYLOR            DIVISION PRESIDENT                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT I, JEFF HART, HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED TRACT NO. 36307; THAT THE SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARED ON THE TENTATIVE MAP AND ANY APPROVED ALTERATIONS THEREOF, ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND CITY OF BEAUMONT ORDINANCE 547 HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH. TENTATIVE MAP NO. 36307 APPROVED ON JULY 15, 2014 AND EXPIRES ON JULY 15, 2025.  DATED: ____________________ , 20___ ____________________ , 20___ ________________________________________ JEFF HART, CITY ENGINEER  R.C.E. 70910 I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THE MAP, AND I AM SATISFIED THAT THE MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT. DATED: ____________________ , 20___ ____________________ , 20___ ________________________________________ JAY FAHRION, CITY SURVEYOR  P.L.S.   8207

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS No. 8508

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 7 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 36307-1 ON FILE IN BOOK ___, PAGES ___ THROUGH ___, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATE OF ____________________ ) COUNTY OF ____________________ ) SS. ON __________________ BEFORE ME, ______________________________________, A NOTARY PUBLIC PERSONALLY APPEARED ______________________________________________________________________, WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE/THEY EXECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HER/THEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACITY(IES), AND THAT BY HIS/HER/THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTITY UPON BEHALF OF WHICH PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT. I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING PENALTY OF PERJURY, UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING , UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING PARAGRAPH IS TRUE AND CORRECT. WITNESS MY HAND _______________________________ SIGNATURE _______________________________ PRINT NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ____________ .              MY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS ________________ COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATTACHED, AND NOT THE TRUTHFULNESS, ACCURACY, OR VALIDITY OF THAT DOCUMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SUBDIVISION CONTAINS: : 128 NUMBERED LOTS    8 LETTERED LOTS 136 LOTS TOTAL  26.49 ACRES GROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATE OF ____________________ ) COUNTY OF ____________________ ) SS. ON __________________ BEFORE ME, ______________________________________, A NOTARY PUBLIC PERSONALLY APPEARED ______________________________________________________________________, WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE/THEY EXECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HER/THEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACITY(IES), AND THAT BY HIS/HER/THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTITY UPON BEHALF OF WHICH PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT. I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING PENALTY OF PERJURY, UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING , UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING PARAGRAPH IS TRUE AND CORRECT. WITNESS MY HAND _______________________________ SIGNATURE _______________________________ PRINT NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ____________ .              MY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS ________________ COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATTACHED, AND NOT THE TRUTHFULNESS, ACCURACY, OR VALIDITY OF THAT DOCUMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE INTEREST IN WATER FACILITIES EASEMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF WATER FACILITIES CONVEYED WITH THE OWNERS STATEMENT HEREON, FROM TRI-POINTE HOMES, IE-SD, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION TO BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, A POLITICAL CORPORATION OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND CONSENTS TO ITS RECORDATION. DATED: ____________________________, 20 ___  BY: _________________________________________ BY: _________________________________________ BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT ITS: _________________________________________  



291

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1246.06')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D37'05"W  2642.73')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N88%%D08'52"W  2164.75')

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D41'14"W  1072.33')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SAN BERNARDINO FREEWAY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2313.34')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D17'31"E 0.36' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD C/L OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D04'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC       6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-3-S     R-1-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1067.29')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3655.81')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D15'40"E  4779.02')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2316.20')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5%%D10'23"W 0.51' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N56%%D56'34"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(622.76')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N74%%D03'01"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(685.28')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D29'14"E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(540.56')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N74%%D32'05"E  1385.73')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
537.19')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N76%%D26'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2164.03')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRDIE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVOT                      DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESERT LAWN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVOT                      DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESERT LAWN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATEUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLERY                           LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65%%D53'30"E))

AutoCAD SHX Text
((715.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATEUR                       WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULLIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULLIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
                       LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MEDAL PLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SHIPERIO LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BLADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALLOT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATEUR       WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALBATROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATEUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 415/14-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1098.19')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D15'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31288-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  4225.24')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 415/89-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHTAWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°50'38"W(RAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°15'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S43°59'09"W 0.13' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S05°10'23"W 0.51' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S06°47'21"W 0.13' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S65°19'27"E 0.18' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 431/89-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 425/52-62  

AutoCAD SHX Text
31288-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 419/94-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 424/10-21  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S12°18'08"E 0.25' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(49.00')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N88%%D08'52"W  2164.03')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2164.03')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1590')R4&M

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.86')R1,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D57'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D16'37"E  5268.98')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D04'17"W  1213.99')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  2643.19')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5022.27')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 33607-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB ___/___-___

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1204.02')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1590.02')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1358.41')R1,R5,R6 {1358.31'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1053.17')R1,R5,R6 {1053.20'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2685.19')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N84%%D58'36"E  5301.70')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2616.51')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
800'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:    SEE SHEET 3 FOR ADDITIONAL BOUNDARY CONTROL, EASEMENT NOTES, SHEET INDEX MAP & SURVEYOR NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cherry Valley

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLFLOWER AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINELAND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Banning

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beaumont

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE  10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMSEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNNSYLVANIA AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLAND   SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKSIDE AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESERT LAWN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK VALLEY PRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D16'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3910.56')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP W/"LS 3018" TAG, FLUSH, PER R1, ACCEPTED FOR NORTH LINE SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP TAGGED RCE 8591, UP 0.3' PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 3/4" IP TAGGED LS 2851, DN 0.6' PER RS 71/62.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD RR SPIKE W/PUNCH MARK, MARKED "BC" FLUSH, PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD RR SPIKE W/PUNCH MARK, MARKED "31" FLUSH FOR PI NO 31 PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD RAILROAD SPIKE W/PUNCH MARK, MARKED "EC" FLUSH, PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCHED, NF, NS, POSITIONED BY SINGLE PROPORTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMONUMENT NOTES%%U:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATION: CRFP (CRAFTON HILLS COLLEGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING:    34%%D02'20.570746"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING:   -117%%D05'58.806093"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION:TOP OF RING WELDED TO ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATION: CTMS (LA CONTENTA MIDDLE SCHOOL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATITUDE:    34%%D07'26.747054"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDE: -116%%D22'13.484530"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION: TOP OF CENTER SUPPORT SCREW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
             ON SCIGN ANTENNA ADAPTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82%%D17'16"E  222992.15' (GRID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GRID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40364.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BASIS OF BEARINGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENTICAL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33%%D25'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE AND CURVE DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D04'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
319.21')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D36'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.40')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35%%D09'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.54')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
386.00')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D41'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.41')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(08%%D01'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5839.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
817.51')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N31%%D16'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
506.42')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(08%%D01'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5814.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
813.91')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D06'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
457.61')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N30%%D42'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.97')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-3-S, R-1-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D17'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.85')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N67%%D45'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.32')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D12'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.26')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D41'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.59')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N56%%D21'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
367.10')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N53%%D09'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.08')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D19'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.48')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N42%%D43'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.61')R1,R2,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D15'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.09')R1,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N56%%D56'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
462.96')R1,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D15'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.66')R1,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN BERNARDINO FREEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N74%%D03'04"E)R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
(779.58')R1,R3,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 2" IP & TAG "L.S. 7930", FLUSH, PER R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
206144.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72%%D20'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 7 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 36307-1 ON FILE IN BOOK ___, PAGES ___ THROUGH ___, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFN, 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED LS 5346 PER R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLISHED LOCATION OF USC&GS GPS C.O.R.S. STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP WITH PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 3018" FLUSH, PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 2" IP & TAG "L.S. 8508", FLUSH, PER R6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1 "IP & TAG NOT LEGIBLE IN LIEU OF NAIL & TACK IN STADDLES PER R1, FLUSH, ACCEPTED AS POINT ON WEST LINE OF SEC 6 T3S R1W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP TAGGED "LS 3018", UP 0.2' W/RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLASTIC PADDLE PER R1, ACCEPTED FOR W 1/4 SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 3/4" IP TAGGED RCE 9876 UP 1.2' PER R1, ACCEPTED AS NORTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP W/"LS 3018" TAG, FLUSH, PER R1, DISTURBED N 0°00'08"W 99.79' FROM NWCOR SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP W/"LS 3018" TAG, FLUSH, PER R1, DISTURBED N 0°06'37"E 49.84' FROM NWCOR SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" IRON PIPE & TAG "LS 7930" FLUSH PER R1 AND R2 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE AND DESCRIBED HEREON:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 2"X 2" HUB, FLUSH, OVER 5/8" STEEL PIN W/CO SURV PLASTIC PLUG, DN 1.5' PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOUNDARY CONTROL AND PROCEDURE OF SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBASIS OF BEARINGS AND COORDINATES%%U:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATION LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC      BEGINNING OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC      END OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD      FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR      OFFICIAL RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.T.  POINT ON TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R       RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFN     SEARCHED, FOUND NOTHING

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/      WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF      NOT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NS      NOT SEARCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF     REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COR     CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC    CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTR     CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON     MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN      DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP      IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI      POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AND COORDINATES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE IN TERMS OF THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (EPOCH 2004.00), ZONE 6; BASED LOCALLY UPON THE FOLLOWING CSRC STATIONS AS PUBLISHED BY THE CSRC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1272.70')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2637.87')

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 3/4" IP TAGGED RCE 9876 UP 0.5' PER R1, ACCEPTED AS S-1/4 COR SEC 32.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" IP & TAG "L.S. 8508", FLUSH, PER R6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1501.42')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES 5/8" COPPER CLAD STEEL PIN W/1-1/2" BRASS CAP STAMPED "LS 8508", IN ASPHALT, FLUSH, (RIVERSIDE COUNTY STD. 903, TYPE "B" MON), PER R6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Name    Northing (ft)  Easting (ft)    Ellipse Hgt. (ft) CRFP    2322764.069    6304246.059     2259.407 CTMS    2352688.681    6525221.205     3170.417 MATH    2347786.009    6271429.242     1084.001 PIN1    2392853.393    6271429.242     5685.688 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SURVEY & MONUMENTATION SAN TIMOTEO CANYON ROAD, PER RS 80/78-89

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENTIONALLY OMITTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IP & TAG "L.S. 8508", FLUSH, PER R6.



292

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHTAWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURLYN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D57'00"E  778.86')R1,R2,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N31%%D16'58"W  506.42')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D41'14"W  1072.33')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "I"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B'"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W)R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABLEFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D06'02"E)R1,R2,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  1067.29')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  1246.06')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07%%D10'04"W(R))R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09%%D29'19"W(R))R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
(42.99')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1290.28')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 419/94-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIDALIA  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD   OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DRAINAGE CHANNEL LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION BASIN LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR. 31288

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 431/89-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D04'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
(292.64')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR. 33607-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. ___/__-__

AutoCAD SHX Text
(386.00')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(457.61')R1,R2,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1213.99')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(284.86')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(929.13')R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  507.31')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D30'50"E(R))R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RETENTION BASIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RETENTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASSEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVIA LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVORY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D11'28"W(R))R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
596.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARK LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LILAC LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERBENA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "G"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D16'23"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67%%D05'08"W(R))R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D22'39"W(R))R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LANDSCAPE LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LLA 04-LLA-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1128.56')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1053.17')R1,R5,R6 {1053.20'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D16'37"E  1333.27')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
600'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 " = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOUNDARY AND SHEET INDEX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SET MONUMENTS ARE SET PER RIVERSIDE COUNTY STANDARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N03%%D50'38"W)(R)R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1" IRON PIPE TAGGED "LS 8508" IN GROUND, FLUSH, OR A LEAD, TACK AND TAG "LS 8508", IN CONCRETE AT ALL LOT CORNERS EXCEPT LOT CORNERS THAT ABUT A STREET WHICH WILL BE MARKED ON A 9.75 FOOT OFFSET INSIDE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY ON SIDELINES PRODUCED. (NO MONUMENTS WILL BE SET FOR CORNER CUTOFFS, B.C'S, E.C.'S, P.C.C.'S OR P.R.C.'S THAT ABUT A STREET WHICH ARE NOT LOT CORNERS MARKING SIDELINES).

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN AS SET WILL BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR AFTER THE ACCEPTANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS BY CITY COUNCIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES SET 2" IRON PIPE & TAG "LS 8508", FLUSH, IN THE GROUND OR IN ASPHALT, OR A LEAD, TACK AND TAG "LS 8508" IN CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES SET 5/8" COPPER CLAD STEEL PIN W/1-1/2" BRASS CAP STAMPED "LS 8508", IN ASPHALT, FLUSH, (RIVERSIDE COUNTY STD. 903, TYPE "B" MON). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)  DENOTES RADIAL BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 7 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 36307-1 ON FILE IN BOOK ___, PAGES ___ THROUGH ___, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT FOR PEDESTRIAN AND VEHICULAR INGRESS AND EGRESS AND CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF APPURTENANT FACILITIES, RESERVED IN DOC. RECORDED APRIL 15, 2004 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2004-0272901.  (THE EASEMENT CANNOT BE PLOTTED FROM RECORD INFORMATION.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RIGHT OF WAY FOR DITCHES AND CANALS AS RESERVED BY THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN THE PATENT RECORDED MARCH 15, 1898 IN BOOK 2 OF PATENTS, PAGE 134.  (THE RIGHT OF WAY IS BLANKET IN NATURE AND CANNOT BE PLOTTED FROM RECORD INFORMATION.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT FOR POLE LINES, CONDUITS AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES GRANTED TO PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY, RECORDED NOVEMBER 17, 1915 IN BOOK 434, PAGE 140 OF DEEDS.  (THE EASEMENT IS BLANKET IN NATURE AND CANNOT BE PLOTTED FROM RECORD INFORMATION.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT FOR STREET OR HIGHWAY PURPOSES GRANTED TO COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, RECORDED JUNE 10, 1946 IN BOOK 747, PAGE 462 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. (THE EASEMENT DOES NOT AFFECT SUBJECT PROPERTY, IS LOCATED WITHIN THE RAILROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY, AND CANNOT BE PLOTTED FROM RECORD INFORMATION.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT FOR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND INGRESS AND EGRESS GRANTED TO US TELECOM, INC., RECORDED NOVEMBER 30, 1989 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 419238 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. (THE EASEMENT CANNOT BE PLOTTED FROM RECORD INFORMATION.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE AND CURVE DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D04'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
319.21')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D36'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.40')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35%%D09'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.54')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D15'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D41'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
264.81')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D23'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
256.11')R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D32'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.20')R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N49%%D50'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
227.21')R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N82%%D53'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.04')R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(01%%D37'23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1482.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.98')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N67%%D05'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N21%%D16'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N24%%D33'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N45%%D46'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.45')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N02%%D27'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.12')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N45%%D52'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.35')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(04%%D54'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1482.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.87')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N05%%D23'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.36')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(03%%D19'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5745.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.97')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(02%%D19'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5655.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.06')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N39%%D13'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.11')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES RECORD AND MEASURD DATA AS NOTED: R1 TRACT No. 31288-1, MB 415/14-26 TRACT No. 31288-1, MB 415/14-26 R2 TRACT No. 31288-3, MB 419 94-103 TRACT No. 31288-3, MB 419 94-103 R3 TRACT No. 31288-5, MB 425/52-62 TRACT No. 31288-5, MB 425/52-62 R4 NOT USED  NOT USED  R5 TRACT No. 31288, MB 431/89-103 TRACT No. 31288, MB 431/89-103 R6 TRACT No. 36307-1, MB ____/___-___TRACT No. 36307-1, MB ____/___-___

AutoCAD SHX Text
(21%%D48'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.78')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N24%%D32'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
282.52')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(16%%D48'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1482.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
434.90')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SURVEY & MONUMENTATION SAN TIMOTEO CANYON ROAD, PER RS 80/78-89

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   { }

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES RECORD DATA AS NOTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31462-21, MB 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT OVER LOTS 125 AND 126 FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES, INGRESS/EGRESS FOR SERVICE VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL FOR MAINTENANCE OF SANITARY SEWER LINES AND ACCESS FOR WATER QUALITY (RETENTION/DETENION BASIN) INSPECTION PURPOSES. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES A 5' EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES AND MAINTENANCE THEREOF, AS RESERVED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES A 5' EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT FOR WATER FACILITY PURPOSES AND MAINTENANCE THEREOF, AS RESERVED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT OVER LOTS 125 AND 126 IN FAVOR OF BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT FOR IN FAVOR OF BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT FOR WATER FACILITY PURPOSES AND MAINTENANCE THEREOF, AS RESERVED HEREON. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



293

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RETENTION BASIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.03 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALVIA LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASSEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07%%D10'04"W)R6(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1290.28')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D16'37"E  1333.27')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09%%D29'19"W)R6(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  292.64')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N39%%D13'14"E)R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35.11')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N05%%D23'28"W)R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(37.36')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09%%D03'29"W  84.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'02"E  197.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80%%D55'27"E  235.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83°58'09"E16.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D15'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D50'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D27'43"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80%%D13'57"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D40'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D30'50"E)R6(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVORY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%D44'21"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(44.42')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'02"E  244.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'02"E  198.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'02"E       202.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D14'58"W  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D14'58"W  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D14'58"W  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D14'58"W  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D47'35"W  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D43'15"W  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  91.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  92.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  90.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  87.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E  175.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E  226.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E  266.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10%%D33'48"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11%%D16'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22%%D21'43"E  54.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°14'09" L=23.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  104.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  104.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  104.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  104.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21%%D34'30"W  99.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21%%D34'30"W  139.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D48'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E  274.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°02'53"L=1.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°29'23"L=13.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D32'01"E  142.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  104.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D13'44"W  104.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D28'40"W  102.97'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D14'58"W  102.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D55'38"E  77.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D58'46"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°03'05"L=1.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D58'58"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°23'27"L=11.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47%%D55'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43%%D25'32"E    82.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D36'43"W  79.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D53'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°56'55"L=17.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°58'59"L=18.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D58'43"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
          PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D59'44"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D55'38"E  73.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N44%%D50'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%D09'40"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N75%%D17'02"E  99.75'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D11'28"W)R6 (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=17°41'12"L=20.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D23'28"W  147.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'54"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D55'38"E  118.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38%%D45'24"E  73.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%D36'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21%%D34'30"W  48.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RETENTION BASIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD   OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB ___/______

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°22'25"E12.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23°12'24"W25.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06°30'53"W21.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N36%%D06'01"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D10'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D58'32"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53%%D14'20"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°07'49"W17.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05°55'47"W7.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D35'54"E  91.97'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D13'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=02°19'59"L=13.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.81 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.09 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB ___/______

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D36'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D51'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D32'11"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%D25'30"E  104.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%D25'30"E  97.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=04°24'15"L=7.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=05°53'32"L=10.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74%%D19'02"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D35'51"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D43'23"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D50'34"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D05'13"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D23'52"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D04'22"W  89.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D04'22"W  93.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D04'22"W  98.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78%%D11'58"E  110.64'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D29'03"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%D49'50"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09%%D15'10"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 7 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 36307-1 ON FILE IN BOOK ___, PAGES ___ THROUGH ___, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43%%D45'29"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N45%%D46'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.45')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N02%%D27'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.12')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N45%%D52'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.35')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%D17'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
07%%D55'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
03%%D13'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
305.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
89%%D18'30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
03%%D55'54"

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
08%%D53'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%D17'47"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SURVEY & MONUMENTATION SAN TIMOTEO CANYON ROAD, PER RS 80/78-89

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%D46'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%D46'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.32'



294

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TASSEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1290.28')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D16'37"E  1333.27')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAVORY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%D44'21"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERBENA WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51%%D20'37"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43%%D22'12"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35%%D23'47"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27%%D25'22"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°53'46"L=6.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.70'  N37%%D45'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%D14'23"E  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28%%D56'25"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D04'44"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D01'52"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19%%D03'08"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D35'07"E  78.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43%%D25'32"E    82.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43%%D45'29"E  137.87'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D32'11"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°23'26"L=11.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D32'01"E  142.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E  274.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D20'25"W  87.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D48'00"W  86.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D01'51"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D36'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47%%D55'51"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%D08'22"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D22'01"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°07'03"L=3.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'02"E  94.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D36'43"W  79.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78%%D27'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=02°50'04"L=4.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=07°24'05"L=12.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D08'44"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D39'09"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D11'19"W  104.78'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°19'59"L=10.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D41'52"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D40'14"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D11'19"W  106.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D11'19"W  110.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D11'19"W  106.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D11'19"W  96.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
241.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E  314.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E  271.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E  155.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D58'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21°34'30"W10.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D23'12"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D35'54"E  91.97'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=02°19'59"L=13.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D43'21"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%D21'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D26'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D04'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D56'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10%%D12'50"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D04'07"W  197.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D04'07"W  197.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D04'07"W  197.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°02'59"W21.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37°40'40"E21.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D55'53"E  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D55'53"E  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D55'53"E  86.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D55'53"E  87.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D44'52"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N77%%D08'31"E  85.19'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D05'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74%%D46'31"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=02°22'00"L=29.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
107.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°19'22"L=17.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D37'02"E  99.81'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D50'30"E  99.96'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D05'54"E  100.02'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D55'53"E  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D55'53"E  95.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08%%D43'28"W  67.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D04'07"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D15'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08%%D34'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11%%D56'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D30'12"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°54'49"E16.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D04'07"W  167.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D04'07"W  126.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D04'07"W  123.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39°57'01"E20.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50°02'59"W21.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D55'53"E  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85%%D55'53"E  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D05'42"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D44'22"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D23'02"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D53'07"E  240.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.31 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.09 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.64 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.72 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "G"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D09'02"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D55'17"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D26'10"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°21'32"L=22.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D53'07"E  87.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D53'07"E  196.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56%%D17'19"E  50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=22°22'42"L=18.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28%%D29'35"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65%%D02'35"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%D14'23"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N49°00'34"W19.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53%%D54'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  86.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  75.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°28'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°54'12"E21.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=17°41'12"L=20.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N75%%D01'30"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D45'37"W  65.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D45'37"W  65.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°53'46"L=5.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LILAC LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RETENTION BASIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°55'37"L=17.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
          PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D18'40"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D45'45"W  103.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D44'43"W  86.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D42'08"E  86.79'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D22'39"W)R6(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D53'07"E  396.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17%%D25'53"W  54.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°29'04"W12.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D05'13"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78%%D11'58"E  110.64'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D43'30"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D06'28"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 7 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 36307-1 ON FILE IN BOOK ___, PAGES ___ THROUGH ___, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE  SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
04%%D32'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
272.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
04%%D32'41"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82%%D55'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%D14'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%D43'54"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D33'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
00%%D19'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
00%%D41'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D01'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
413.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIDALIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)



295

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1290.28')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LILAC LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17%%D25'53"W  54.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N77%%D08'31"E  85.19'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D42'08"E  86.79'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D42'34"E  93.08'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°29'04"W12.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
912.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D05'47"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D05'54"E  100.02'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D23'02"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D53'07"E  87.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56%%D17'19"E  50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%D32'08"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  228.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D42'59"E  96.20'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D43'23"W  94.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D43'23"W  90.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°55'37"L=17.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D16'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10%%D01'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D16'37"E  122.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D16'37"E  72.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D03'46"W  141.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D47'37"W  86.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74%%D46'31"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D37'14"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39%%D30'24"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D55'12"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=20°23'57"L=23.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=09°59'57"L=11.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%D51'04"W    82.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D19'56"W  92.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D15'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43%%D31'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D46'57"E  141.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D46'57"E  191.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86%%D46'57"E  94.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82%%D55'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  135.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  136.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  133.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  130.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°48'50"L=16.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D39'45"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°33'18"L=4.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  131.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  133.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  135.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  136.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D28'50"W  180.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D28'50"W  180.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D28'50"W  180.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°19'23"L=17.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D13'42"E  95.77'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D31'31"E  100.04'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=03°02'55"L=25.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D43'23"W  99.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D30'12"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11%%D26'24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D51'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D16'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°51'08"E17.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D43'23"W  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D16'37"E  85.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D16'37"E  84.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D16'37"E  128.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°11'34"W21.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D28'50"W  148.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°23'54"E21.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N75%%D01'30"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°29'59"L=8.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D46'38"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80%%D01'05"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D43'23"W  85.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D38'50"E  85.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D09'02"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53°28'55"W20.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  164.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  157.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W  139.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32%%D30'11"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°12'30"L=2.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%D14'23"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=22°22'42"L=18.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65%%D02'35"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28%%D29'35"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=06°42'15"L=21.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°54'49"L=6.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=02°34'54"L=8.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D06'04"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.70'  N37%%D45'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D25'59"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D07'53"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D50'00"E  85.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43%%D56'04"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D31'05"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22%%D29'15"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D57'05"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D40'02"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=03°08'52"L=18.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  139.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  147.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  162.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  185.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°54'49"L=9.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D45'37"W  65.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D45'37"W  65.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D45'37"W  65.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PICTON COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "G"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.17 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D53'07"E  240.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D06'53"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D26'10"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALTON WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.09 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D24'13"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%D14'23"E  85.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°21'32"L=22.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.41 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D16'37"E  1333.27')R1,R5,R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
(RETENTION BASIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.30 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1128.56')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1053.16')R1,R5,R6 {1053.20'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 7 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 36307-1 ON FILE IN BOOK ___, PAGES ___ THROUGH ___, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%D17'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10%%D17'48"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
05%%D44'13"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
05%%D10'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
472.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90



296

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1053.16')R1,R5,R6 {1053.20'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1128.56')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(75.39')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67%%D05'08"W)R6 (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D16'23"W)R6 (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINCA COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D45'37"W  65.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D45'37"W  65.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.70'  N37%%D45'37"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N49%%D09'59"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°43'54"W4.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%D43'54"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68°43'54"W4.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N40%%D40'39"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D34'12"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56%%D24'33"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07°50'08"W21.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53%%D56'11"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°09'06"E23.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43%%D56'04"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41°31'57"E27.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D50'26"W  50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72%%D14'58"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=30°52'10"L=25.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D38'12"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=04°18'25"L=24.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D07'08"E  90.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D24'50"W  103.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D24'50"W  99.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72%%D34'27"W  103.02'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D52'52"W  112.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D52'52"W  122.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D52'52"W  138.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D15'00"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D32'15"E  336.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D10'40"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
137.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
212.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LANDSCAPE LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N24%%D32'15"E  282.52')R6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D32'15"E  282.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D31'10"E  228.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D07'08"E  90.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D52'52"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=03°04'24"L=16.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69%%D58'26"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D40'40"W  94.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D40'40"W  113.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D06'59"E (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=12°57'25"L=22.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=05°04'01"L=4.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D13'35"E (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR. 33607-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. ___/__-__

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB ___/______

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB ___/______

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 7 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 36307-1 ON FILE IN BOOK ___, PAGES ___ THROUGH ___, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D37'23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1482.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67%%D05'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21%%D16'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D33'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11%%D33'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
272.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
02%%D06'09"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
05%%D28'08"

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.64'



297

Item 8.



298

Item 8.



299

Item 8.



300

Item 8.



301

Item 8.



302

Item 8.



303

Item 8.



304

Item 8.



305

Item 8.



306

Item 8.



307

Item 8.



308

Item 8.



309

Item 8.



310

Item 8.



311

Item 8.



312

Item 8.



313

Item 8.



314

Item 8.



315

Item 8.



316

Item 8.



317

Item 8.



318

Item 8.



319

Item 8.



320

Item 8.



321

Item 8.



322

Item 8.



323

Item 8.



324

Item 8.



325

Item 8.



326

Item 8.



327

Item 8.



328

Item 8.



329

Item 8.



330

Item 8.



331

Item 8.



332

Item 8.



333

Item 8.



334

Item 8.



LEGEND 

GENERAL NOTES

DECLARATION OF ENGINEER OF RECORD:

VICINITY MAP

INDEX MAP

INDEX OF SHEETS

UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES & USES:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:NOTE:

NOTE:

BY

ENGINEER R E V I S I O N S
DATEMUJAHID MOHAMMED CHANDOO

R.C.E.   76633 * EXP. 12/31/2022

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER: CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Recommended
for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St
Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

AS NOTED

APRIL 2022

180215

MMC

EC

MMC

MBAKERINTL.COM

75410 Gerald Ford Dr. Ste:100
Palm Desert, CA 92211
Phone: (760) 346-7481 

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

MARK DESCRIPTION APPR. DATE

CITY

Staff Engineer

TRACT 36307

MUJ
AH ID  MOHAMMED CHANDOO

C I V I LSTAT E  OF  CA L I FORN I A

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED  PROFESS I ONAL  ENGI NEERNo. 76633
Exp. 12/31/22

R
EV

IS
ED

:  
05

/0
4/

20
22

2029
:
2029A05/09/2022

05/09/2022

335

Item 8.

rvestal
Sign Here

rvestal
Todays Date



BASIS OF BEARINGS:NOTE:

NOTE:

BY

ENGINEER R E V I S I O N S
DATEMUJAHID MOHAMMED CHANDOO

R.C.E.   76633 * EXP. 12/31/2022

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER: CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Recommended
for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St
Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

AS NOTED

APRIL 2022

180215

MMC

EC

MMC

MBAKERINTL.COM

75410 Gerald Ford Dr. Ste:100
Palm Desert, CA 92211
Phone: (760) 346-7481 

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

MARK DESCRIPTION APPR. DATE

CITY

Staff Engineer

TRACT 36307

MUJ
AH ID  MOHAMMED CHANDOO

C I V I LSTAT E  OF  CA L I FORN I A

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED  PROFESS I ONAL  ENGI NEERNo. 76633
Exp. 12/31/22

R
EV

IS
ED

:  
05

/0
4/

20
22

2029A

290

300

310

290

300

310

290

300

310

290

300

310

05/09/2022

336

Item 8.

rvestal
Sign Here

rvestal
Todays Date



BASIS OF BEARINGS:NOTE:

NOTE:

BY

ENGINEER R E V I S I O N S
DATEMUJAHID MOHAMMED CHANDOO

R.C.E.   76633 * EXP. 12/31/2022

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER: CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Recommended
for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St
Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

AS NOTED

APRIL 2022

180215

MMC

EC

MMC

MBAKERINTL.COM

75410 Gerald Ford Dr. Ste:100
Palm Desert, CA 92211
Phone: (760) 346-7481 

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

MARK DESCRIPTION APPR. DATE

CITY

Staff Engineer

TRACT 36307

MUJ
AH ID  MOHAMMED CHANDOO

C I V I LSTAT E  OF  CA L I FORN I A

RE
G I

ST
ER

ED  PROFESS I ONAL  ENGINEERNo. 76633
Exp. 12/31/22

R
EV

IS
ED

:  
05

/0
4/

20
22

2029

300

310

320

330

300

310

320

330

10+00 11+00 12+00

290

300

310

320

290

300

310

320

10+00 10+25

290

300

310

320

290

300

310

320

10+00 10+25

290

300

310

10+00 11+00

:
2029A05/09/2022

337

Item 8.

rvestal
Sign Here

rvestal
Todays Date



A

A

B

B

BASIN

WQ-1

STRUCTURAL NOTES FOR WALLS

  LOOSE RIPRAP DETAILS

TYPICAL SECTION

  WEIR INLET STRUCTURE

  SECTION B-B

 PLAN

  SECTION A-A

A

A

B

B

16

STORM DRAIN OUTLET WING-TYPE HEADWALL

FOR 48" PIPE

PLAN

SECTION A-A

ELEVATION SECTION B-B

WING WALL REINFORCING

ALT. DETAIL C

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
NOTE:

NOTE:

BY

ENGINEER R E V I S I O N S
DATEMUJAHID MOHAMMED CHANDOO

R.C.E.   76633 * EXP. 12/31/2022

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER: CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Recommended
for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St
Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

AS NOTED

APRIL 2022

180215

MMC

EC

MMC

MBAKERINTL.COM

75410 Gerald Ford Dr. Ste:100

Palm Desert, CA 92211

Phone: (760) 346-7481 

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

MARK DESCRIPTION APPR. DATE

CITY

Staff Engineer

TRACT 36307

M
U

J

A

H

I

D

 
M

O

H
AMM

E
D

 
C

H

A

N

D

O

O

C

I
V

I

L

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 CA
L

I

F

O

R

N

I

A

R
E

G
I
S

T

E

R

E

D

 

P

R

O

F
ESS

I
O

N

A

L

 

E

N

G

I

N

E
E

R

No. 76633

Exp. 12/31/22

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

:
 
 
0

4
/
1

4
/
2

0
2

2

2029

 0
5/

04
/2

02
2

:
2029A05/09/2022

338

Item 8.

rvestal
Sign Here

rvestal
Todays Date



TYPICAL SECTION

TYPICAL LONGITUDINAL CONSTRUCTION JOINT

TYPICAL WEEPHOLE

2' CUT-OFF WALL

SECTION C-C

PROFILE SECTION

  TRAPEZOIDAL CHANNEL

BASIS OF BEARINGS:
NOTE:

NOTE:

BY

ENGINEER R E V I S I O N S
DATEMUJAHID MOHAMMED CHANDOO

R.C.E.   76633 * EXP. 12/31/2022

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER: CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT
ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Recommended
for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St
Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

Date:

Date:

Date:

AS NOTED

APRIL 2022

180215

MMC

EC

MMC

MBAKERINTL.COM

75410 Gerald Ford Dr. Ste:100

Palm Desert, CA 92211

Phone: (760) 346-7481 

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

MARK DESCRIPTION APPR. DATE

CITY

Staff Engineer

TRACT 36307

M
U

J

A

H

I

D

 
M

O

H
AMM

E

D

 
C

H

A

N

D

O

O

C

I
V

I

L

S

T

A

T

E

 

O

F

 CA
L

I

F

O

R

N

I

A

R
E

G
I
S

T

E

R

E

D

 

P

R

O

F
ESS

I
O

N

A

L

 

E

N

G

I

N
E

E
R

No. 76633

Exp. 12/31/22

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

:
 
 
0
4
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
2

2029

TRAPEZOIDAL CHANNEL CUTOFF WALL

TRAPEZOIDAL CHANNEL CUTOFF WALL

:
2029A

 0
5/

04
/2

02
2

05/09/2022

339

Item 8.

rvestal
Sign Here

rvestal
Todays Date



340

Item 8.



341

Item 8.



342

Item 8.



343

Item 8.



344

Item 8.



345

Item 8.



346

Item 8.



347

Item 8.



348

Item 8.



349

Item 8.



350

Item 8.



351

Item 8.



352

Item 8.



353

Item 8.



354

Item 8.



355

Item 8.



356

Item 8.



357

Item 8.



358

Item 8.



359

Item 8.



360

Item 8.



361

Item 8.



362

Item 8.



363

Item 8.



364

Item 8.



365

Item 8.



366

Item 8.



367

Item 8.



368

Item 8.



369

Item 8.



370

Item 8.



371

Item 8.



372

Item 8.



373

Item 8.



374

Item 8.



375

Item 8.



376

Item 8.



377

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS REPORT NOTE PRELIMINARY SOILS INVESTIGATION REPORT FOR TENTATIVE TRACT NO. 36307, DATED AUGUST 1, 2014, AS PROJECT NO. 1-0029, WAS PREPARED BY ALTA CALIFORNIA GEOTECHNICAL, INC, AS REQUIRED BY SECTIONS 17953 OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE AND AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 66434.5 OF THE CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE. A COPY OF SAID REPORT IS ON FILE FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION IN THE CITY ENGINEERS OFFICE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE OMISSIONS NOTE PURSUANT TO SECTION 66436 OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE SIGNATURES OF THE FOLLOWING OWNERS OF EASEMENTS AND/OR OTHER INTERESTS HAVE BEEN OMITTED: THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, HOLDER OF A RIGHT OF WAY FOR DITCHES AND CANALS AS RESERVED IN PATENT RECORDED MARCH 15, 1898 IN BOOK 2 OF PATENTS, PAGE 134. (CANNOT BE PLOTTED) PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY, HOLDER OF AN EASEMENT FOR POLE LINES, CONDUITS AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES, RECORDED NOVEMBER 17, 1915 IN BOOK 434, PAGE 140. (BLANKET AND (CANNOT BE PLOTTED) US TELECOM, INC., HOLDER OF AN EASEMENT FOR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND INGRESS AND EGRESS, RECORDED NOVEMBER 30, 1989 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 419238 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. (CANNOT BE PLOTTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDER'S STATEMENT FILED THIS ____ DAY OF ________ , 20___ AT ______ M. IN BOOK ________ OF MAPS AT PAGES _____________, AT THE REQUEST OF THE CITY CLERK, CITY OF BEAUMONT. NO. ___________________ FEE $ _________________ PETER ALDANA, ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER BY: ________________________________________ , DEPUTY  , DEPUTY , DEPUTY SUBDIVISION GUARANTEE: FIRST AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT THIS MAP WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION AND IS BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY IN  CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND LOCAL ORDINANCE AT THE REQUEST OF TRI POINTE HOMES, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION, IN OCTOBER OF 2020. I HEREBY STATE THAT ALL MONUMENTS ARE OF THE CHARACTER AND OCCUPY THE POSITIONS INDICATED, OR THAT THEY WILL BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR FROM ACCEPTANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS BY CITY COUNCIL AND THAT THE MONUMENTS ARE, OR WILL BE, SUFFICIENT TO ENABLE THE SURVEY TO BE RETRACED AND THAT THIS FINAL MAP SUBSTANTIALLY CONFORMS TO THE APPROVED OR CONDITIONALLY APPROVED TENTATIVE MAP, IF ANY. THE SURVEY IS TRUE AND COMPLETE AS SHOWN. DATED: ____________________ , 20___ ________________________________________ CHRISTOPHER LEE ALBERTS,      L.S. 8508

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX COLLECTOR'S CERTIFICATE I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ACCORDING TO THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE, AS OF THIS DATE, THERE ARE NO LIENS AGAINST THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THE WITHIN MAP FOR UNPAID STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, OR LOCAL TAXES OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED AS TAXES, EXCEPT TAXES OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED AS TAXES NOW A LIEN BUT NOT YET PAYABLE, WHICH ARE ESTIMATED TO BE $__________________. DATED: ____________________ , 20____   MATTHEW JENNINGS, COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR MATTHEW JENNINGS, COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR BY: ________________________, DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX BOND CERTIFICATE I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT A BOND IN THE SUM OF $__________________ HAS BEEN EXECUTED AND FILED WITH THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA, CONDITIONED UPON THE PAYMENT OF ALL TAXES, STATE, COUNTY, MUNICIPAL, OR LOCAL, AND ALL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED AS TAXES WHICH AT THE TIME OF FILING OF THIS MAP WITH THE COUNTY RECORDER ARE A LIEN AGAINST SAID PROPERTY BUT NOT YET PAYABLE AND SAID BOND HAS BEEN DULY APPROVED BY SAID BOARD OF SUPERVISORS. DATED: ____________________ , 20__ CASH OR SURETY TAX BOND                     MATTHEW JENNINGS COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR BY: ________________________, DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S STATEMENT WE HEREBY STATE THAT WE ARE THE OWNERS OF THE LAND INCLUDED WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION SHOWN HEREON; THAT WE ARE THE ONLY PERSONS WHOSE CONSENT IS NECESSARY TO PASS A CLEAR TITLE TO SAID LAND; THAT WE CONSENT TO THE MAKING AND RECORDING OF THIS SUBDIVISION MAP AS SHOWN WITHIN THE DISTINCTIVE BORDER LINE. WE HEREBY RETAIN LOT "B" (SHERIDAN WAY), LOT "C" (VIDALIA LANE), LOT "D" (BURNET STREET), LOT "E" (VERNON DRIVE), AND LOT "F" (PRICE STREET), INDICATED AS "PRIVATE STREETS", AS SHOWN HEREON FOR PRIVATE USE, FOR THE SOLE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED IN FEE FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: LOT "A" (OAK VALLEY PARKWAY). THE DEDICATION IS FOR STREET AND PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES. WE HEREBY RETAIN LOT 145 FOR PARK PURPOSES FOR THE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP. WE HEREBY RETAIN LOT 146 FOR SEWER PURPOSES FOR THE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS EASEMENTS FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: LOT "B" (SHERIDAN WAY), LOT "C" (VIDALIA LANE), LOT "D" (BURNET STREET), LOT "E" (VERNON DRIVE), AND LOT "F" (PRICE STREET). THE DEDICATION OF LOTS "B" THROUGH "F", INCLUSIVE, IS FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR SAFETY AND EMERGENCY VEHICLES. WE HEREBY RETAIN LOT 147 FOR OPEN SPACE PURPOSES FOR THE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP. WE HEREBY RETAIN LOT 148 FOR DETENTION BASIN PURPOSES FOR THE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP. WE HEREBY RETAIN LOT 149 FOR DRAINAGE CHANNEL PURPOSES FOR THE BENEFIT OF OURSELVES, OUR SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNEES AND LOT OWNERS WITHIN THIS TRACT MAP. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: THE 5' WIDE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT OVER LOTS 1 THROUGH 144, INCLUSIVE, AND LOTS 146 THROUGH 148, INCLUSIVE. THE DEDICATION IS FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: AN EASEMENT OVER LOT 146 SHOWN FOR SANITARY SEWER PURPOSES AND INGRESS/EGRESS OF SERVICE VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL FOR MAINTENANCE, OPERATION AND CONSTRUCTION THEREOF. THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: AN EASEMENT OVER LOTS 148 AND 149 FOR ACCESS PURPOSES FOR WATER QUALITY INSPECTION (BASIN AND CHANNEL). THE REAL PROPERTY DESCRIBED BELOW IS DEDICATED AS AN EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC PURPOSES: WE HEREBY DEDICATE TO BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT AN EASEMENT OVER LOTS "B" THROUGH "F", INCLUSIVE, AND LOT 149, TOGETHER WITH THE 5' WIDE WATER FACILITIES EASEMENT OVER LOTS 1 THROUGH 144, INCLUSIVE, AND LOTS 146 THROUGH 148, INCLUSIVE, FOR DOMESTIC AND NON-POTABLE WATER PURPOSES AND INGRESS/EGRESS OF SERVICE VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL FOR MAINTENANCE, OPERATION AND CONSTRUCTION THEREOF. TRI POINTE HOMES IE-SD, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION , A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION ____________________________________             MICHAEL C. TAYLOR                                     DIVISION PRESIDENT                        

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER'S STATEMENT I, JEFF HART, HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THE MAP FOR TRACT NO. 36307-1; THAT THE SUBDIVISION AS SHOWN IS SUBSTANTIALLY THE SAME AS IT APPEARED ON THE TENTATIVE MAP AND ANY APPROVED ALTERATIONS THEREOF, ALL APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT AND CITY OF BEAUMONT ORDINANCE 547 HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH. TENTATIVE MAP NO. 36307 APPROVED ON JULY 15, 2014 AND EXPIRES ON JULY 15, 2025.  DATED: ____________________ , 20___ ____________________ , 20___ ________________________________________ JEFF HART, CITY ENGINEER R.C.E. 70910 I HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THE MAP, AND I AM SATISFIED THAT THE MAP IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT. DATED: ____________________ , 20____ ____________________ , 20____ ________________________________________ JAY S. FAHRION, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR  P.L.S. 8207

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS No. 8508

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  IN BOOK 431, PAGES IN BOOK 431, PAGES  BOOK 431, PAGES BOOK 431, PAGES  431, PAGES 431, PAGES  PAGES PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  COUNTY RECORDER OF COUNTY RECORDER OF  RECORDER OF RECORDER OF  OF OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  S.B.M.; TOGETHER S.B.M.; TOGETHER  TOGETHER TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABANDONMENT NOTE PURSUANT TO SECTIONS 66434(g) OF THE SUBDIVISION MAP ACT, THE APPROVAL AND RECORDATION OF THIS PARCEL MAP CONSTITUTES ABANDONMENT OF THE FOLLOWING: THAT CERTAIN EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND ACCESS TO SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES IN FAVOR OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED NOVEMBER 22, 2004 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2004-0930675, OFFICIAL RECORDS, AND NOT SHOWN HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS SUBDIVISION CONTAINS: : 149 NUMBERED LOTS    6 LETTERED LOTS 155 LOTS TOTAL  37.07 ACRES GROSS 26.46 ACRES GROSS (REMAINDER PARCEL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTARY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATE OF ____________________ ) COUNTY OF ____________________ ) SS. ON __________________ BEFORE ME, ______________________________________, A NOTARY PUBLIC PERSONALLY APPEARED ______________________________________________________________________, WHO PROVED TO ME ON THE BASIS OF SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE TO BE THE PERSON(S) WHOSE NAME(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBED TO THE WITHIN INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE/SHE/THEY EXECUTED THE SAME IN HIS/HER/THEIR AUTHORIZED CAPACITY(IES), AND THAT BY HIS/HER/THEIR SIGNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUMENT THE PERSON(S), OR THE ENTITY UPON BEHALF OF WHICH PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED THE INSTRUMENT. I CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING PENALTY OF PERJURY, UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING , UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA, THAT THE FOREGOING PARAGRAPH IS TRUE AND CORRECT. WITNESS MY HAND _______________________________ SIGNATURE _______________________________ PRINT NAME MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ____________ .              MY PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS ________________ COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A NOTARY PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICER COMPLETING THIS CERTIFICATE VERIFIES ONLY THE IDENTITY OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO SIGNED THE DOCUMENT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE IS ATTACHED, AND NOT THE TRUTHFULNESS, ACCURACY, OR VALIDITY OF THAT DOCUMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT CERTIFICATE OF ACCEPTANCE THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE INTEREST IN WATER FACILITIES EASEMENTS FOR CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE OF WATER FACILITIES CONVEYED WITH THE OWNERS STATEMENT HEREON, FROM TRI-POINTE HOMES, IE-SD, A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION TO BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, A POLITICAL CORPORATION OR GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY, IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND CONSENTS TO ITS RECORDATION. DATED: ____________________________, 20 ___  BY: _________________________________________ BY: _________________________________________ BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT ITS: _________________________________________  

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT CITY COUNCIL CERTIFICATE THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, BY ITS CITY COUNCIL, HEREBY APPROVES TRACT NO. 36307-1, AND ACCEPTS THE OFFER(S) OF DEDICATION(S) DEPICTED HEREON FOR PUBLIC ROAD AND PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES. THE CITY COUNCIL DECLARES THAT THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE OFFERS IS TO VEST TITLE IN THE CITY ON BEHALF OF THE PUBLIC FOR SAID PURPOSES, BUT THAT SAID ROADS SUBJECT TO IMPROVEMENTS, SHALL NOT BECOME PART OF THE CITY MAINTAINED SYSTEM UNTIL ACCEPTED BY THE CITY PURSUANT TO SECTION 941 OF THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE, AS FOLLOWS: IN FEE FOR PUBLIC STREET PURPOSES: LOT "A" (OAK VALLEY PARKWAY), AS SHOWN HEREON. THE DEDICATION FOR PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS TOGETHER WITH THE RIGHT OF INGRESS AND EGRESS FOR PUBLIC SAFETY AND EMERGENCY VEHICLE PURPOSES WITHIN LOT "B" (SHERIDAN WAY), LOT "C" (VIDALIA LANE), LOT "D" (BURNET STREET), LOT "E" (VERNON DRIVE), AND LOT "F" (PRICE STREET), INCLUSIVE, INDICATED AS PRIVATE STREETS, AS SHOWN HEREON. THE EASEMENT FOR SANITARY SEWER PURPOSES AND INGRESS/EGRESS OF SERVICE VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL FOR MAINTENANCE, OPERATION AND CONSTRUCTION OVER LOT 146, AS SHOWN HEREON. THE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES SHOWN AS "5' PUE" OVER LOTS 1 THROUGH 144, INCLUSIVE AND LOTS 146 THROUGH 148, INCLUSIVE, AS SHOWN HEREON. THE EASEMENT OVER LOT 148 AND 149 FOR ACCESS PURPOSES FOR WATER QUALITY INSPECTION (BASIN AND CHANNEL), AS SHOWN HEREON. WE HEREBY CERTIFY THE ABANDONMENT OF THE FOLLOWING: THAT CERTAIN EASEMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE AND ACCESS TO SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES IN FAVOR OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION, RECORDED NOVEMBER 22, 2004 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 2004-0930675, OFFICIAL RECORDS. DATED: ____________________, 20___  ________________________________________ ____________________, 20___  ________________________________________ ________________________________________ CITY CLERK, CITY OF BEAUMONT, RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA



378

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1204.02')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  2643.19')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1246.06')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1590.02')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D37'05"W  2642.73')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N88%%D08'52"W  2164.75')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5268.98')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D41'14"W  1072.33')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"SAN BERNARDINO FREEWAY"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E               2313.34')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S06%%D17'31"E 0.36' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD C/L OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GOV'T LOT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D04'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC       6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-3-S     R-1-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1067.29')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3655.81')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D15'40"E  4779.02')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2316.20')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
S5%%D10'23"W 0.51' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N56%%D56'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
622.76')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N74%%D03'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
685.28')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D29'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.56')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N74%%D32'05"E  1385.73')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
537.19')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N76%%D26'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE HIGHWAY 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2164.03')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF, NS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIRDIE DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVOT                      DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOWKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSEL STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESERT LAWN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVOT                      DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESERT LAWN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATEUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLERY                           LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEDGES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65%%D53'30"E))

AutoCAD SHX Text
((715.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATEUR                       WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULLIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MULLIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
                       LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 MEDAL PLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
 SHIPERIO LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
 BLADE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MALLOT WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATEUR       WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
 ALBATROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMATEUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BALATA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 415/14-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1098.19')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D15'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31288-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  4225.24')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
436.00')

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 415/89-95

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHTAWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GALLERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°50'38"W(RAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF ESTABLISHED PER R4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEED REC 10/10/1968 INST No.97560, O.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00°15'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S43°59'09"W 0.13' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S05°10'23"W 0.51' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S06°47'21"W 0.13' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S65°19'27"E 0.18' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 431/89-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 425/52-62  

AutoCAD SHX Text
31288-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 419/94-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 424/10-21  

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 5346" PER R3 S12°18'08"E 0.25' FTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POR. OF PARCEL "B" LLA 03-LLA-11 PER R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(49.00')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D57'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.86')R1,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N88%%D08'52"W  2164.03')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2164.03')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5022.27')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
POR. OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1590')R4&M

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO.         36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1358.41')R1,R5 {1358.31'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1053.17')R1,R5 {1053.20'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D04'17"W 1213.99')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2685.19')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N84%%D58'36"E  5301.70')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2616.51')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
800'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1" = 400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:    SEE SHEET 3 FOR ADDITIONAL BOUNDARY CONTROL, EASEMENT NOTES, SHEET INDEX MAP & SURVEYOR NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cherry Valley

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BELLFLOWER AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHERRY AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUTTON ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINELAND ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
Banning

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project

AutoCAD SHX Text
Beaumont

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE  10

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAMSEY ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
PENNNSYLVANIA AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHLAND   SPRINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
14TH ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKSIDE AV

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
NTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESERT LAWN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK VALLEY PRWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D16'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
(3910.56')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP W/"LS 3018" TAG, FLUSH, PER R1, ACCEPTED FOR NORTH LINE SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP TAGGED RCE 8591, UP 0.3' PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 3/4" IP TAGGED LS 2851, DN 0.6' PER RS 71/62.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD RR SPIKE W/PUNCH MARK, MARKED "BC" FLUSH, PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD RR SPIKE W/PUNCH MARK, MARKED "31" FLUSH FOR PI NO 31 PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD RAILROAD SPIKE W/PUNCH MARK, MARKED "EC" FLUSH, PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCHED, NF, NS, POSITIONED BY SINGLE PROPORTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT NOTES:     

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATION: CRFP (CRAFTON HILLS COLLEGE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHING:    34%%D02'20.570746"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASTING:   -117%%D05'58.806093"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION:TOP OF RING WELDED TO ROD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNATION: CTMS (LA CONTENTA MIDDLE SCHOOL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATITUDE:    34%%D07'26.747054"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONGITUDE: -116%%D22'13.484530"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION: TOP OF CENTER SUPPORT SCREW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
             ON SCIGN ANTENNA ADAPTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
N82%%D17'16"E  222992.15' (GRID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(GRID)

AutoCAD SHX Text
40364.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BASIS OF BEARINGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENTICAL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33%%D25'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE AND CURVE DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D04'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
319.21')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D36'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.40')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35%%D09'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.54')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
386.00')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D41'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
347.41')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(08%%D01'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5839.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
817.51')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N31%%D16'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
506.42')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(08%%D01'12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5814.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
813.91')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D06'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
457.61')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N30%%D42'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
117.97')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
T-3-S, R-1-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D17'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.85')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N67%%D45'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.32')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D12'36"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.26')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D41'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.59')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N56%%D21'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
367.10')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N53%%D09'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.08')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D19'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.48')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N42%%D43'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.61')R1,R2,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D15'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.09')R1,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N56%%D56'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
462.96')R1,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D15'53"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.66')R1,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN BERNARDINO FREEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N74%%D03'04"E)R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
(779.58')R1,R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 2" IP & TAG "L.S. 7930", FLUSH PER R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
206144.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N72%%D20'48"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  IN BOOK 431, PAGES IN BOOK 431, PAGES  BOOK 431, PAGES BOOK 431, PAGES  431, PAGES 431, PAGES  PAGES PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  COUNTY RECORDER OF COUNTY RECORDER OF  RECORDER OF RECORDER OF  OF OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  S.B.M.; TOGETHER S.B.M.; TOGETHER  TOGETHER TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNF, 1" IP, PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED LS 5346 PER R3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLISHED LOCATION OF USC&GS GPS C.O.R.S. STATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP WITH PLASTIC PLUG STAMPED "LS 3018" FLUSH, PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" IP TAGGED "LS 3018", NF PER R2, ESTABLISHED AT RECORD DISTANCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SECTION 6 FROM THE FOUND W'LY 1/4 CORNER, PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1 "IP & TAG NOT LEGIBLE IN LIEU OF NAIL & TACK IN STADDLES PER R1, FLUSH, ACCEPTED AS POINT ON WEST LINE OF SEC 6 T3S R1W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1/2" IP TAGGED "LS 3018", UP 0.2' W/RIVERSIDE COUNTY PLASTIC PADDLE PER R1, ACCEPTED FOR W 1/4 SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 3/4" IP TAGGED RCE 9876 UP 1.2' PER R1, ACCEPTED AS NORTH 1/4 CORNER SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP W/"LS 3018" TAG, FLUSH, PER R1, DISTURBED N 0°00'08"W 99.79'FROM NW COR SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 1" IP W/"LS 3018" TAG, FLUSH, PER R1, DISTURBED N 0°06'37"E 49.84'FROM NW COR SEC 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND 2" IRON PIPE & TAG "LS 7930" FLUSH PER R1 AND R2 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE AND DESCRIBED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 2"X 2" HUB, FLUSH, OVER 5/8" STEEL PIN W/CO SURV PLASTIC PLUG, DN 1.5' PER R1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOUNDARY CONTROL AND PROCEDURE OF SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIS OF BEARINGS AND COORDINATES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Name    Northing (ft)  Easting (ft)    Ellipse Hgt. (ft)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRFP    2322764.069    6304246.059     2259.407 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTMS    2352688.681    6525221.205     3170.417 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATH    2347786.009    6271429.242     1084.001 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIN1    2392853.393    6271429.242     5685.688 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ABBREVIATION LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC      BEGINNING OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CF      CALCULATED FROM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EC      END OF CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD      FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FTC     FROM TRUE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR      OFFICIAL RECORDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.T.  POINT ON TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
R       RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNF     SEARCHED, NOTHING FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/      WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NF      NOT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NS      NOT SEARCHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
REF     REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COR     CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC    CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CTR     CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MON     MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DN      DOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
IP      IRON PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PI      POINT OF INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
P       PROPORTIONED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UPRR    UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARINGS AND COORDINATES AS SHOWN HEREON ARE IN TERMS OF THE CALIFORNIA COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983 (EPOCH 2004.00), ZONE 6; BASED LOCALLY UPON THE FOLLOWING CSRC STATIONS AS PUBLISHED BY THE CSRC:

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1272.70')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2637.87')

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FD 3/4" IP TAGGED RCE 9876 UP 0.5' PER R1, ACCEPTED AS S-1/4 COR SEC 32.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1501.42')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTENTIONALLY OMITTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
{506.44'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES SET 2" IRON PIPE & TAG "LS 8508", FLUSH, IN THE GROUND OR IN ASPHALT, OR A LEAD, TACK AND TAG "LS 8508" IN CONCRETE.



379

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D57'00"E  778.86')R1,R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N31%%D16'58"W  506.42')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D41'14"W  1072.33')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31288-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "I"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B'"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%D50'38"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  386.00')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D06'02"E  457.61')R1,R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(284.86')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  1067.29')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(929.13')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  1246.06')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07%%D10'04"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09%%D29'19"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67%%D05'08"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D22'39"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D11'28"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D30'50"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1290.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB 419/94-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIDALIA  LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD   OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DRAINAGE CHANNEL LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION BASIN LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.49 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TR. 31288

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 431/89-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D49'56"E  507.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D04'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARK LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.67 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEWER LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
282.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D45'00"W  1128.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D16'23"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D32'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
1213.99')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEC. 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SURVEY & MONUMENTATION SAN TIMOTEO CANYON ROAD, PER RS 80/78-89

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABLEFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFY COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURLYN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRAIGHTAWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
169

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
168

AutoCAD SHX Text
{506.44'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D16'37"E  1333.27')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1053.16')R1,R5 {1053.20'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
400'

AutoCAD SHX Text
600'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE: 1 " = 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES SHEET NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBOUNDARY CONTROL AND SHEET INDEX 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL SET MONUMENTS ARE SET PER RIVERSIDE COUNTY STANDARD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET 1" IRON PIPE TAGGED "LS 8508" IN GROUND, FLUSH, OR A LEAD, TACK AND TAG "LS 8508", IN CONCRETE AT ALL LOT CORNERS EXCEPT LOT CORNERS THAT ABUT A STREET WHICH WILL BE MARKED ON A 9.75 FOOT OFFSET INSIDE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY ON SIDELINES PRODUCED. NO MONUMENTS WILL BE SET FOR CORNER CUTOFFS, B.C'S, E.C.'S, P.C.C.'S OR P.R.C.'S THAT ABUT A STREET WHICH ARE NOT LOT CORNERS MARKING SIDELINES, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.   ( )

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
5. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.     

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES RECORD AND MEASURED DATA AS NOTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN AS SET WILL BE SET WITHIN ONE YEAR    AFTER THE ACCEPTANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS BY CITY COUNCIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES SET 2" IRON PIPE & TAG "LS 8508", FLUSH, IN THE GROUND OR IN ASPHALT, OR A LEAD, TACK AND TAG "LS 8508" IN CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES SET 5/8" COPPER CLAD STEEL PIN W/1-1/2" BRASS CAP STAMPED "LS 8508", IN ASPHALT, FLUSH, (RIVERSIDE COUNTY STD. 903, TYPE "B" MON). 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES RADIAL BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  IN BOOK 431, PAGES IN BOOK 431, PAGES  BOOK 431, PAGES BOOK 431, PAGES  431, PAGES 431, PAGES  PAGES PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  COUNTY RECORDER OF COUNTY RECORDER OF  RECORDER OF RECORDER OF  OF OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  S.B.M.; TOGETHER S.B.M.; TOGETHER  TOGETHER TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1   TRACT No. 31288-1, MB 415/14-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2   TRACT No. 31288-3, MB 419 94-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
R3   TRACT No. 31288-5, MB 425/52-62

AutoCAD SHX Text
R4   NOT USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
R5   TRACT No. 31288, MB 431/89-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
A RIGHT OF WAY FOR DITCHES AND CANALS AS RESERVED BY THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN THE PATENT RECORDED MARCH 15, 1898 IN BOOK 2 OF PATENTS, PAGE 134.  (THE RIGHT OF WAY IS BLANKET IN NATURE AND CANNOT BE PLOTTED FROM RECORD INFORMATION.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT FOR POLE LINES, CONDUITS AND INCIDENTAL PURPOSES GRANTED TO PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY, RECORDED NOVEMBER 17, 1915 IN BOOK 434, PAGE 140 OF DEEDS.  (THE EASEMENT IS BLANKET IN NATURE AND CANNOT BE PLOTTED FROM RECORD INFORMATION.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT FOR COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS AND INGRESS AND EGRESS GRANTED TO US TELECOM, INC., RECORDED NOVEMBER 30, 1989 AS INSTRUMENT NO. 419238 OF OFFICIAL RECORDS. (THE EASEMENT CANNOT BE PLOTTED FROM RECORD INFORMATION.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE AND CURVE DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D04'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
319.21')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D36'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.40')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(35%%D09'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.54')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D15'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D41'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
264.81')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D23'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
256.11')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D32'09"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
136.20')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N49%%D50'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
227.21')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N82%%D53'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
261.04')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D37'23"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1482.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67%%D05'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21%%D16'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D33'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%D46'47"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D27'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%D52'04"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
04%%D54'18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1482.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D23'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
03%%D19'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5745.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
332.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
02%%D19'15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5655.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
229.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES A 5' EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT FOR PUBLIC UTILITY PURPOSES AND MAINTENANCE THEREOF, AS RESERVED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39%%D13'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21%%D48'38"

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT OVER LOTS 148 AND 149 FOR ACCESS PURPOSES FOR WATER QUALITY INSPECTION (BASIN AND CHANNEL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN EASEMENT OVER LOT 146 FOR SANITARY SEWER PURPOSES AND INGRESS/EGRESS OF SERVICE VEHICLES AND PERSONNEL FOR MAINTENANCE, OPERATION AND CONSTRUCTION THEREOF.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.   { }

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENOTES RECORD DATA AS NOTED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT No. 31462-21, MB 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDICATES A 5' EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY WATER DISTRICT FOR WATER FACILITY PURPOSES AND MAINTENANCE THEREOF, AS RESERVED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



380

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D04'17"W  284.86')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D07'11"W  142.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09%%D11'48"W  114.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D37'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D27'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD   OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PUBLIC STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D49'56"E  1067.29')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11%%D41'19"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D30'50"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D11'28"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°52'04"W21.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D23'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D23'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.49 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88%%D45'54"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80%%D04'38"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D49'56"E  507.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39%%D13'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°46'47"E20.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D46'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
122.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D13'11"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DRAINAGE CHANNEL LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.44 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D38'13"E  188.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
53.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78%%D18'39"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N82%%D53'35"E  261.04')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF SURVEY & MONUMENTATION SAN TIMOTEO CANYON ROAD, PER RS 80/78-89

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84%%D36'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84%%D36'32"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D23'28"W  147.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N56%%D17'28"E (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65%%D03'52"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 4 OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  89 THROUGH 103, 89 THROUGH 103,  THROUGH 103, THROUGH 103,  103, 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  LOCATED IN LOCATED IN  IN IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  LOT 4 LOCATED IN LOT 4 LOCATED IN  4 LOCATED IN 4 LOCATED IN  LOCATED IN LOCATED IN  IN IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D43'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D34'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D45'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D45'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54%%D10'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30%%D36'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
17%%D43'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28'



381

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N82%%D53'35"E  261.04')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N00%%D04'17"W  284.86')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N49%%D50'15"E  227.21')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D07'11"W  142.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D07'11"W  132.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D07'11"W  113.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09%%D11'48"W  114.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N15%%D50'44"W  122.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22%%D29'40"W  133.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D47'16"W  134.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D47'16"W  142.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D47'16"W  149.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D47'16"W  154.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N83%%D38'13"E  188.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62%%D35'03"E  282.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D37'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78%%D49'56"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 129

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 31288   M.B. 431/89-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIDALIA LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D07'31"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%D45'50"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11%%D41'19"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19%%D04'39"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D25'24"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33%%D33'44"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38%%D51'26"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
          PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D58'30"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35%%D18'30"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32%%D39'05"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°52'56"L=14.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78%%D18'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.81 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D32'57"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N80%%D04'38"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78%%D18'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N04%%D07'11"W  118.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D48'18"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D56'37"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D09'44"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21%%D30'19"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D50'18"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D37'19"E  180.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N83%%D32'09"E  136.20')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D23'37"E  256.11')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DRAINAGE CHANNEL LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D03'31"W  157.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27%%D11'59"W  158.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  163.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  165.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  166.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  166.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D54'39"W  153.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28%%D34'35"W  142.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  134.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°44'12"L=12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19%%D56'00"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22%%D25'43"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D54'09"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27%%D23'15"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D06'06"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32%%D43'22"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D57'17"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=272.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D48'01"W (R)      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R=1312.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°22'25"L=6.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N18%%D28'31"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21%%D09'32"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23%%D58'16"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D46'29"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22%%D47'30"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N25%%D18'05"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27%%D48'35"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D19'18"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32%%D50'30"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N35%%D22'29"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N37%%D55'36"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20%%D16'32"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=06°08'04"L=29.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°55'50"L=16.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  165.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  167.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  169.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  173.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  134.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D08'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.58'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E  182.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  173.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  166.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  160.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  156.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D03'22"W  155.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D14'33"W  157.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28%%D06'05"W  159.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  160.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19%%D36'22"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23%%D05'30"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D23'18"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°28'50"L=6.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D22'39"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D13'11"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N66%%D10'27"W  138.49'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%D31'53"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D50'44"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°23'28"L=6.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D25'44"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  159.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DRAINAGE CHANNEL LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.49 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08%%D13'15"E  110.95'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D01'07"W  129.20'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08%%D15'28"W  115.04'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D54'44"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D54'44"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20%%D13'40"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D12'27"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D28'18"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°26'26"L=2.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°42'42"L=17.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78%%D18'39"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.89'         N78%%D18'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D43'42"E  159.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53%%D15'51"E  201.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  PAGES 89 THROUGH PAGES 89 THROUGH  89 THROUGH 89 THROUGH  THROUGH THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  CALIFORNIA, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  GOVERNMENT LOT 4 GOVERNMENT LOT 4  LOT 4 LOT 4  4 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 5 OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  489.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D43'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D34'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D45'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D45'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54%%D10'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D28'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
17%%D43'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28'



382

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60%%D10'49"E  361.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60%%D10'49"E  467.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N60%%D10'49"E  401.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  134.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27%%D23'15"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D46'29"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  160.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  489.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIDALIA LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.81 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°29'09"L=5.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.79'  N71%%D19'28"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53%%D15'51"E  201.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D41'14"W  1072.33')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D56'59"E  778.87')R1,R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  127.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  122.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  121.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  122.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  126.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  133.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  142.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  150.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  149.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  142.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45%%D30'56"W  145.09'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D02'27"W  158.97'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D24'55"E  106.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N81%%D24'55"E  115.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.32'

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28%%D47'35"W  153.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D36'41"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D04'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=09°41'31"L=16.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°12'30"L=0.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67%%D59'40"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N49%%D03'44"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.27'  N88%%D49'14"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N52%%D19'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=11°23'26"L=13.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=18°55'56"L=21.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=30°19'22"L=34.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08%%D52'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N28%%D24'34"W  145.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D00'07"E  124.18'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47%%D34'19"E  140.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47%%D11'49"E  127.38'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39%%D46'58"E  114.83'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D15'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N61°35'28"E23.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  287.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
462.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42%%D25'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°22'30"L=2.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42%%D25'41"W  154.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42%%D25'41"W  88.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°23'27"L=6.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D25'44"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  159.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  157.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  155.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  152.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  150.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  148.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  145.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  143.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N29%%D49'11"W  141.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.06'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42%%D49'57"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=04°44'22"L=22.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DRAINAGE CHANNEL LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.53 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°03'51"L=6.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 31288-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION BASIN LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.67 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 419/94-103

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N33%%D57'34"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D16'22"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D35'16"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22%%D53'21"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N19%%D09'41"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  386.00')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D41'29"W  264.81')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D06'02"E  457.61')R1,R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION BASIN LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.67 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  386.00')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(256.11')R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE ABOVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D06'02"E  457.61')R1,R2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D06'21"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  PAGES 89 THROUGH PAGES 89 THROUGH  89 THROUGH 89 THROUGH  THROUGH THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  CALIFORNIA, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  GOVERNMENT LOT 4 GOVERNMENT LOT 4  LOT 4 LOT 4  4 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 6 OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE BELOW RIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
IDENTICAL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N46%%D23'37"E)R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28'



383

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  489.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N47%%D11'49"E  127.38'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N39%%D46'58"E  114.83'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  287.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
462.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D41'14"W  1072.33')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N42%%D49'57"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=04°44'22"L=22.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  57.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D46'41"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.28'  N12%%D01'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARK LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°03'52"L=6.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'16"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32%%D22'08"E  110.07'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D47'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURNET STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.36 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  87.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
57.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N32%%D22'08"E  104.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D53'56"W  100.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N79%%D16'14"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N84%%D06'04"E  67.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N53%%D13'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.78'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34%%D57'33"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=08°05'25"L=14.12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=01°48'37"L=3.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  100.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  103.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N57%%D05'32"E  90.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D20'09"E  128.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N55%%D13'28"E  64.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D41'14"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N66%%D29'13"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D41'14"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D09'00"E  89.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  355.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  443.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  413.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41%%D37'03"E  111.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.12 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N23%%D29'45"E  101.55'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  180.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  175.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET   OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES  IN BOOK 431, PAGES IN BOOK 431, PAGES  BOOK 431, PAGES BOOK 431, PAGES  431, PAGES 431, PAGES  PAGES PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF  COUNTY RECORDER OF COUNTY RECORDER OF  RECORDER OF RECORDER OF  OF OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER  S.B.M.; TOGETHER S.B.M.; TOGETHER  TOGETHER TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING/DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D43'16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D34'26"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D45'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
01%%D45'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1452.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N54%%D10'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D28'28"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'01"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
17%%D43'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
09%%D54'02"

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.28'



384

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D08'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E  182.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  489.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D32'15"E  282.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D32'15"E  282.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D32'15"E  282.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.27'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D22'39"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67%%D05'08"W (R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N66%%D10'27"W  138.49'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%D31'53"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D20'09"E  128.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  355.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  443.22'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  413.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°38'29"L=6.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1053.16')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D45'00"W  1128.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N21%%D16'06"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67%%D05'29"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D33'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65%%D27'45"W  165.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N70%%D06'28"W  207.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
76.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D27'36"E  102.65'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08%%D13'15"E  110.95'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D01'07"W  129.20'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08%%D15'28"W  115.04'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D54'44"W  110.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D54'44"W  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20%%D13'40"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D12'27"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D28'18"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°26'26"L=2.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=03°34'39"L=20.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°42'45"W22.03'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N67°17'15"E20.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69%%D57'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69%%D57'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69%%D57'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARK LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.49 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38%%D50'40"W  114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.12 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N68%%D43'54"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=17.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°42'42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N62%%D16'23"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N50%%D43'42"E  159.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  180.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20%%D02'15"E  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07%%D30'27"E  132.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N06%%D18'49"W  132.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N17%%D33'13"W  132.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22%%D47'46"W  132.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D54'44"W  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D52'08"W  175.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N63%%D07'52"E  145.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=00°38'30"L=4.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69°57'45"W9.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH  PAGES 89 THROUGH PAGES 89 THROUGH  89 THROUGH 89 THROUGH  THROUGH THROUGH 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, COUNTY, CALIFORNIA,  CALIFORNIA, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4  GOVERNMENT LOT 4 GOVERNMENT LOT 4  LOT 4 LOT 4  4 4 LOCATED IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 8 OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET  5



385

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%D16'23"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D41'14"W)R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARK LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N89%%D45'00"W  1053.16')R1,R5 {1053.20'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D45'00"W  1128.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N59%%D04'12"E  319.21')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N71%%D36'15"E  131.40')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%D50'38"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
142

AutoCAD SHX Text
143

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D21'31"W  225.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D21'31"W  268.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D21'31"W  226.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.57'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N26%%D31'54"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=04°46'52"L=21.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=04°08'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L=18.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59%%D02'02"E  213.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59%%D02'02"E  213.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59%%D02'02"E  213.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D55'49"W  96.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35.35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D38'29"E  110.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D38'29"E  110.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D38'29"E  110.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D38'29"E  110.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D38'29"E  110.43'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D38'29"E  108.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N65%%D55'58"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.49 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=03°09'22"L=18.07'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N12%%D58'54"W  111.28'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N05%%D34'03"W  120.51'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%D50'47"E  132.38'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D40'29"E  123.76'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D05'20"E  113.50'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=03°56'40"L=18.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27%%D01'18"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N12%%D21'34"W  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%D18'11"E  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N16%%D57'55"E  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N59%%D02'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=03°56'40"L=11.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  241.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  226.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1072.33')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76%%D09'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D50'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D55'49"W  96.83'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D55'49"W  96.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N30%%D55'49"W  96.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N27%%D48'36"W  97.38'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20%%D23'45"W  104.03'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00%%D17'50"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D25'44"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09%%D15'38"E  131.02'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N20%%D02'15"E  132.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D05'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.99'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N69°57'45"W9.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.B. 476/24-30

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOT 'B')

AutoCAD SHX Text
HINTON STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LOT 'H')

AutoCAD SHX Text
(

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT MAP NO. 31462-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N31%%D16'58"W  506.42')R1,R5 {506.44'}

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 9 OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  89 THROUGH 103, 89 THROUGH 103,  THROUGH 103, THROUGH 103,  103, 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  LOCATED IN LOCATED IN  IN IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  LOT 4 LOCATED IN LOT 4 LOCATED IN  4 LOCATED IN 4 LOCATED IN  LOCATED IN LOCATED IN  IN IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.



386

Item 8.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N58%%D41'14"W  1072.33')R1,R5

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.98 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D20'09"E  128.21'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N55%%D13'28"E  64.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N73%%D41'14"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N66%%D29'13"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.72'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13%%D41'14"W(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N64%%D09'00"E  89.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41%%D37'03"E  111.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
138

AutoCAD SHX Text
139

AutoCAD SHX Text
140

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N24%%D05'20"E  113.50'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  354.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  354.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  241.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
137

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.69'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N58%%D41'14"W  226.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38%%D50'40"W  114.63'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
45.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  110.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E  121.62'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.79'

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.84'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D19'44"W  51.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N48%%D48'00"E(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ=09°52'16"L=17.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL M

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS 109/7-13

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRICE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PRIVATE STREET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.28 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31%%D18'46"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEWER LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.05 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PARK LOT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.58 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Δ

AutoCAD SHX Text
=

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.28'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET 10 OF 10 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO. 36307-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, A SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, SUBDIVISION OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, OF REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, REMAINDER LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, LOT OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, OF TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, TRACT NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, NO. 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, 31288 ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, ON FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, FILE IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, IN BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, BOOK 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, 431, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  PAGES 89 THROUGH 103, PAGES 89 THROUGH 103,  89 THROUGH 103, 89 THROUGH 103,  THROUGH 103, THROUGH 103,  103, 103, INCLUSIVE, OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN MAPS IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OFFICE OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN THE COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN COUNTY RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN RECORDER OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN OF RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN RIVERSIDE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN CALIFORNIA, LOCATED IN  LOCATED IN LOCATED IN  IN IN SECTION 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 35, T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN T. 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 2 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN R. 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN 1 W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN W., S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN S.B.M.; TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN TOGETHER WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN WITH A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN A PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN PORTION OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN GOVERNMENT LOT 4 LOCATED IN  LOT 4 LOCATED IN LOT 4 LOCATED IN  4 LOCATED IN 4 LOCATED IN  LOCATED IN LOCATED IN  IN IN SECTION 6, T. 3 S., R. 1 W., S.B.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 2 FOR BOUNDARY CONTROL, SHEET INDEX MAP, MONUMENT NOTES, VICINITY MAP AND BASIS OF BEARING. SEE SHEET 3 FOR EASEMENT NOTES AND SURVEYOR'S NOTES.



387

Item 8.



388

Item 8.



389

Item 8.



390

Item 8.



391

Item 8.



392

Item 8.



393

Item 8.



394

Item 8.



395

Item 8.



396

Item 8.



397

Item 8.



398

Item 8.



399

Item 8.



400

Item 8.



401

Item 8.



402

Item 8.



403

Item 8.



404

Item 8.



405

Item 8.



406

Item 8.



407

Item 8.



408

Item 8.



409

Item 8.



410

Item 8.



411

Item 8.



412

Item 8.



413

Item 8.



414

Item 8.



415

Item 8.



416

Item 8.



417

Item 8.



418

Item 8.



419

Item 8.



420

Item 8.



421

Item 8.



422

Item 8.



423

Item 8.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Consideration of Re-Ratification of Local Emergency and Re-

Authorizing the Use of Teleconferencing to Conduct Public Meetings 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On May 3, 2022, City Council adopted a resolution re-ratifying that certain conditions 

exist that necessitate the need to implement the Ralph M. Brown Act provisions 

provided by Government Code Section 54953. The recent amendment to Section 54953 

allows the use of teleconferencing to conduct meetings of Beaumont’s legislative bodies 

with exemptions to the process and procedure. These provisions are listed in full detail 

in the table below.  

 

Assembly Bill 361 (AB361) was signed by Governor Newsom with an effective date of 

October 1, 2021, which provides exemptions to the procedures of conducting public 

meetings with the use of teleconferencing. Prior to AB361, the City of Beaumont 

conducted teleconferenced and hybrid public meetings in accordance with Executive 

Order N-08-21. That order held an expiration date of September 30, 2021.  

 

AB361 amends Government Code Section 54953 to provide provisions to facilitate 

teleconferenced meetings during a declared state of emergency. These provisions can 

only be used in an active gubernatorial state of emergency. The provisions from this 

amendment are listed in the table below. 

 

Brown Act Requirements Provisions in AB361 Amendment 

If the legislative body of a local agency 

elects to use teleconferencing, it shall 

post agendas at all teleconference 

locations and conduct teleconference 

meetings in a manner that protects the 

statutory and constitutional rights of the 

Agendas not required to be posted at all 

teleconference locations. 

 

Meeting must still be conducted in a 

manner that protects the statutory and 

constitutional rights of the parties or the 

424

Item 9.



parties or the public appearing before 

the legislative body of a local agency.  

 

public appearing before the legislative 

body of a local agency. 

If the legislative body of a local agency 

elects to use teleconferencing, each 

teleconference location shall be identified 

in the notice and agenda of the meeting 

or proceeding, and each teleconference 

location shall be accessible to the public. 

Agendas are not required to identify each 

teleconference location in the meeting 

notice/agenda. 

Local agencies are not required to make 

each teleconference location accessible 

to the public. 

If the legislative body of a local agency 

elects to use teleconferencing, during the 

teleconferenced meeting, at least a 

quorum of the members of the legislative 

body shall participate from locations 

within the boundaries of the territory over 

which the local agency exercises 

jurisdiction. 

No requirement to have a quorum of 

board members participate from within 

the territorial bounds of the local agency’s 

jurisdiction. 

If the legislative body of a local agency 

elects to use teleconferencing, the 

agenda shall provide an opportunity for 

members of the public to address the 

legislative body directly at each 

teleconference location. 

In each instance in which notice of the 

time of the teleconferenced meeting is 

given or the agenda for the meeting is 

posted, the legislative body shall also 

give notice of the manner by which 

members of the public may access the 

meeting and offer public comment. 

 

The agenda shall identify and include an 

opportunity for all persons to attend via a 

call-in option or an internet-based service 

option. 

 

The legislative body shall allow members 

of the public to access the meeting, and 

the agenda shall include an opportunity 

for members of the public to address the 

legislative body directly.  

 

In the event of a disruption which 

prevents the local agency from 

broadcasting the meeting to members of 

the public using the call-in option or 

425

Item 9.



internet-based service option, or in the 

event of a disruption within the local 

agency’s control which prevents 

members of the public from offering 

public comments using the call-in option 

or internet-based service option, the 

legislative body shall take no further 

action on items appearing on the meeting 

agenda until public access to the meeting 

via the call-in option or internet-based 

service option is restored. 

 

Written/remote public comment must be 

accepted until the point at which the 

public comment period is formally closed; 

registration/sign-up to provide/be 

recognized to provide public comment 

can only be closed when the public 

comment period is formally closed. 

A member of the public shall not be 

required, as a condition to attendance at 

a meeting of a legislative body of a local 

agency, to register his or her name, to 

provide other information, to complete a 

questionnaire, or otherwise to fulfill any 

condition precedent to his or her 

attendance. If an attendance list, register, 

questionnaire, or other similar document 

is posted at or near the entrance to the 

room where the meeting is to be held or 

is circulated to the persons present during 

the meeting, it shall state clearly that the 

signing, registering, or completion of the 

document is voluntary, and that all 

persons may attend the meeting 

regardless of whether a person signs, 

registers, or completes the document. 

An individual desiring to provide public 

comment through the use of an internet 

website, or other online platform, not 

under the control of the local legislative 

body that requires registration to log in to 

a teleconference, may be required to 

register as required by the third-party 

internet website or online platform to 

participate. 

 

In order for a local agency to use the provisions provided by AB361, the agency must 

determine by majority vote that meeting in-person would present imminent risks to 

426

Item 9.



health or safety of attendees and adopt a resolution stating such with a maximum period 

of thirty days. Thereafter, on a thirty-day basis, City Council could then consider the 

continuance of teleconferenced public meetings by way of resolution after a re-

evaluation of the state of emergency circumstances. In order to continue to facilitate 

meetings of the City’s legislative bodies, City Council would affirm the following findings: 

 

(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency. 

(B) Any of the following circumstances exist: 

(i) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to 

meet safely in person. 

(ii) State or local officials continue to impose or recommend measures to promote 

social distancing. 

Fiscal Impact: 

City staff estimates the cost to prepare this staff report to be $110. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 

the City of Beaumont Proclaiming a Local Emergency Persists, Re-Ratifying the 

Proclamation of a State of Emergency by Executive Order N-09-21, and Re-

Authorizing Remote Teleconference Meetings of the Legislative Bodies of the 

City of Beaumont for the Period of June 7, 2022, through June 21, 2022, 

Pursuant to Provisions of the Ralph M. Brown Act.”  

Attachments: 

A. Resolution 

427

Item 9.



RESOLUTION 2022- 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, 

CALIFORNIA, PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY PERSISTS, RE-RATIFYING 

THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY EXECUTIVE ORDER N-

09-21, AND RE-AUTHORIZING REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE 

LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF THE  

CITY OF BEAUMONT FOR THE PERIOD JUNE 7, 2022 – JUNE 21, 2022, PURSUANT 

TO PROVISIONS OF THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Beaumont (the “City”) is committed to preserving and nurturing 

public access and participation in meetings of the City Council; and  

 

WHEREAS, all meetings of the City’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required 

by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Gov. Code §§ 54950 – 54963) (the “Brown Act”), so that any 

member of the public may attend, participate, and watch the City’s legislative bodies conduct their 

business; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for 

remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without 

compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the 

existence of certain conditions; and 

 

WHEREAS,  a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor 

pursuant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster or 

of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as 

described in Government Code section 8558; and  

 

WHEREAS,  a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster, 

or extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the 

City’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological, or human-caused disasters; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or 

recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person 

would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City Council previously adopted Resolution 2021-53 on  October 5, 2021, 

finding that the requisite conditions exist for the legislative bodies of the City to conduct remote 

teleconference meetings without compliance with Government Code section 54953(b)(3); and  

WHEREAS, as a condition of extending the use of the provisions found in Government 

Code section 54953(e), the City Council must reconsider the circumstances of the state of 

emergency that exists in the City, and the City Council has done so; and  

 

WHEREAS, emergency conditions persist in the City, specifically, on March 4, 2020, the 

Governor of the State of California proclaimed a State of Emergency to exist in California as a 

428

Item 9.



result of the threat of COVID-19; despite sustained efforts the virus continues to spread and is 

impacting nearly all sectors of California; and 

 

WHEREAS,  on June 9, 2021, the California Department of Public Health issued updated 

public health directives related to physical distancing and face coverings effective June 15, 2021, 

based on guidelines issued by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; and 

 

WHEREAS,  on or about July 28, 2021, Riverside County Public Health stated that “in 

light of the recent increase in local COVID-19 cases, Riverside County Public Health recommends 

residents follow the new state and federal guidance for face coverings. The current state and federal 

masking guidance recommend that vaccinated individuals wear face masks in public indoor 

settings. The state still requires unvaccinated individuals to wear masks indoors;” this remains the 

guidance of Riverside County Public Health; and   

 

WHEREAS, the City Council does hereby find that the ongoing risk posed by the highly 

transmissible COVID-19 virus will continue to cause conditions of peril to the safety of persons 

within the City which are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment, and 

facilities of the City, and the City Council desires to proclaim a local emergency and ratify the 

proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California; and 

 

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency persisting, the City Council does 

hereby find that the legislative bodies of the City shall continue to conduct their meetings without 

compliance with Government Code section 54953(b)(3), as authorized by Government Code 

section 54953(e), and that such legislative bodies shall continue to comply with the requirements 

to provide the public with access to the meetings as prescribed in Government Code section 

54953(e)(2); and   

 

WHEREAS, all meeting agendas stating meeting dates, times and the manner in which 

the public may attend and offer public comment by call-in option or internet-based service option 

shall be posted, at a minimum, on the City’s website and at the City’s main office.  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, 

CALIFORNIA, DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.  Recitals.  

 

The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated into this Resolution 

by this reference. 

 

Section 2.  Affirmation that Local Emergency Persists.  

 

The City Council hereby considers the conditions of the state of emergency in the City and 

proclaims that a local emergency persists throughout the City, and the ongoing risk posed by the 

highly transmissible COVID-19 virus has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril 

to the safety of persons within the City; furthermore, the guidance of Riverside County Public 

Health recommends physical distancing and face coverings.  

429

Item 9.



 

Section 3.  Re-ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency.  

 

The City Council hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of 

State of Emergency, effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020. 

 

Section 4.  Remote Teleconference Meetings.  

 

The Mayor, the City Manager, and legislative bodies of the City are hereby authorized and 

directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the intent and purpose of this Resolution including 

conducting open and public meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and 

other applicable provisions of the Brown Act. 

 

Section 5. Effective Date.  

 

This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and shall be effective until 

the earlier of (i) June 21, 2022, or such time the City Council adopts a subsequent resolution in 

accordance with Government Code section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the 

legislative bodies of the City may continue to teleconference without compliance with Government 

Code section 54953(b)(3). 

 

Section 6. Certification. 

 

The Clerk of the City Council shall certify as to the adoption of this Resolution and shall 

cause the same to be processed in the manner required by law. 

 

PASSED, ADOPTED, AND APPROVED, this 7th day of June 2022, by the following vote: 

 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAIN:        

___________________________________ 

       Lloyd White, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

____________________________________________ 

Nicole Wheelwright, City Clerk  

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

____________________________________________ 

John O. Pinkney, City Attorney 

430

Item 9.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Kari Mendoza, Administrative Services Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  An Update to Resolution of the City Council of the City of Beaumont 

for the Authorization for the Execution of the Certifications and 

Assurances and Authorized Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit 

Operations Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project:  Free Fare 

Promotion, $102,000 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On April 5, 2022, Beaumont City Council approved a resolution to apply for Low Carbon 

Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) funds and execute certifications and assurances 

as well as authorized agent forms. Since the meeting on April 5, changes have 

warranted the items to be brought back to City Council for an update prior to submission 

to LCTOP. 

 

The attached documents have updated signature and staff information for the same 

project presented at the April 5, 2022 meeting.  

 

To proceed with securing funding for the project, the City must submit the following 

documents: 

 

1. City Council Resolution (Attachment A) 

2. Certifications and Assurances (Attachment B) 

3. Authorized Agent Form (Attachment C) 

Fiscal Impact: 

No impact to the general fund. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 

the City of Beaumont for the Authorization for the Execution of the Certifications 

431

Item 10.



and Assurances and Authorized Agent Form for the Low Carbon Transit 

Operations Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Free Fare Promotion 

$102,000,” 

Authorize the execution of the certificates and assurances, and 

Authorize the execution of the Authorized Agent Form. 

Attachments: 

A. Resolution 

B. Certificates and Assurances 

C. Authorized Agent Form 

432

Item 10.



 RESOLUTION #2022- 
 

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTION OF THE 

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES AND AUTHORIZED AGENT FORMS 

FOR THE LOW CARBON TRANSIT OPERATIONS PROGRAM (LCTOP) 

FOR THE FOLLOWING PROJECT(S): 

FREE FARE PROMOTION, $102,000 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Beaumont is an eligible project sponsor and may receive state funding 

from the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) for transit projects; and 
 

WHEREAS, the statutes related to state-funded transit projects require a local or regional 

implementing agency to abide by various regulations; and 
 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 862 (2014) named the Department of Transportation (Department) as 

the administrative agency for the LCTOP; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Department has developed guidelines for the purpose of administering and 

distributing LCTOP funds to eligible project sponsors (local agencies); and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Beaumont wishes to delegate authorization to execute these documents 

and any amendments thereto to Elizabeth Gibbs, Interim City Manager or her designee; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Beaumont wishes to implement the following LCTOP project(s) listed 

above, 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beaumont that 

the fund recipient agrees to comply with all conditions and requirements set forth in the 

Certification and Assurances and the Authorized Agent documents and applicable statutes, 

regulations and guidelines for all LCTOP funded transit projects. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that Elizabeth Gibbs, Interim City 

Manager be authorized to execute all required documents of the LCTOP program and any 

Amendments thereto with the California Department of Transportation. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Beaumont that it 

hereby authorizes the submittal of the following project nomination(s) and allocation request(s) 

to the Department in FY2021-2022 LCTOP funds:  

 

Project Name: Free Fare Promotion 

Amount of LCTOP funds requested: $102,000 

Short description of project: Free fare for senior, disabled, veteran and student passengers 

Benefit to a Priority Populations:  Promotion provides incentives to disadvantaged community, 

promotes the use of public transportation, and promotes transit connectivity. 

Amount to benefit Priority Populations: $51,000 

 

433

Item 10.



 

MOVED, PASSED, AND ADOPTED this 7th day of June, 2022 by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSTAIN: 

ABSENT: 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Lloyd White, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 
        

434

Item 10.



FY 2021-2022 LCTOP

Certifications and Assurances

Lead Agency: City of Beaumont 

Project Title: Free Fare Promotion 

Prepared by: Kari Mendoza 

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) has adopted the following 

Certifications and Assurances for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP).  

As a condition of the receipt of LCTOP funds, Lead Agency must comply with these 

terms and conditions. 

A. General

1. The Lead Agency agrees to abide by the current LCTOP Guidelines and applicable legal

requirements.

2. The Lead Agency must submit to Caltrans a signed Authorized Agent form designating

the representative who can submit documents on behalf of the project sponsor and a

copy of the board resolution appointing the Authorized Agent.

B. Project Administration

1. The Lead Agency certifies that required environmental documentation is complete before

requesting an allocation of LCTOP funds.  The Lead Agency assures that projects

approved for LCTOP funding comply with Public Resources Code § 21100 and § 21150.

2. The Lead Agency certifies that a dedicated bank account for LCTOP funds only will be

established within 30 days of receipt of LCTOP funds.

3. The Lead Agency certifies that when LCTOP funds are used for a transit capital project,

that the project will be completed and remain in operation for its useful life.

4. The Lead Agency certifies that it has the legal, financial, and technical capacity to carry

out the project, including the safety and security aspects of that project.

5. The Lead Agency certifies that they will notify Caltrans of pending litigation, dispute, or

negative audit findings related to the project, before receiving an allocation of funds.

6. The Lead Agency must maintain satisfactory continuing control over the use of project

equipment and facilities and will adequately maintain project equipment and facilities for

the useful life of the project.

7. Any interest the Lead Agency earns on LCTOP funds must be used only on approved

LCTOP projects.

8. The Lead Agency must notify Caltrans of any changes to the approved project with a

Corrective Action Plan (CAP).

435

Item 10.



FY 2021-2022 LCTOP

9. Under extraordinary circumstances, a Lead Agency may terminate a project prior to

completion.  In the event the Lead Agency terminates a project prior to completion, the

Lead Agency must (1) contact Caltrans in writing and follow-up with a phone call

verifying receipt of such notice; (2) pursuant to verification, submit a final report

indicating the reason for the termination and demonstrating the expended funds were

used on the intended purpose; (3) submit a request to reassign the funds to a new project

within 180 days of termination.

C. Reporting

1. The Lead Agency must submit the following LCTOP reports:

a. Annual Project Activity Reports October 28th each year.

b. A Close Out Report within six months of project completion.

c. The annual audit required under the Transportation Development Act

(TDA), to verify receipt and appropriate expenditure of LCTOP funds.  A

copy of the audit report must be submitted to Caltrans within six months of

the close of the year (December 31) each year in which LCTOP funds have

been received or expended.

d. Project Outcome Reporting as defined by CARB Funding Guidelines.

e. Jobs Reporting as defined by CARB Funding Guidelines.

2. Other Reporting Requirements:  CARB develops and revises Funding Guidelines that

will include reporting requirements for all State agencies that receive appropriations from

the Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund.  Caltrans and project sponsors will need to submit

reporting information in accordance with CARB’s Funding Guidelines, including

reporting on greenhouse gas reductions and benefits to disadvantaged communities.

D. Cost Principles

1. The Lead Agency agrees to comply with Title 2 of the Code of Federal Regulations 225

(2 CFR 225), Cost Principles for State and Local Government, and 2 CFR, Part 200,

Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State

and Local Governments.

2. The Lead Agency agrees, and will assure that its contractors and subcontractors will be

obligated to agree, that:

a. Contract Cost Principles and Procedures, 48 CFR, Federal Acquisition

Regulations System, Chapter 1, Part 31, et seq., shall be used to determine the

allow ability of individual project cost items and

b. Those parties shall comply with Federal administrative procedures in accordance

with 2 CFR, Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and

Cooperative Agreements to State and Local Governments.  Every sub-recipient

receiving LCTOP funds as a contractor or sub-contractor shall comply with

436

Item 10.



 

FY 2021-2022 LCTOP 

Federal administrative procedures in accordance with 2 CFR, Part 200, Uniform 

Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to State 

and Local Governments. 
 

3. Any project cost for which the Lead Agency has received funds that are determined by 

subsequent audit to be unallowable under 2 CFR 225, 48 CFR, Chapter 1, Part 31 or 2 

CFR, Part 200, are subject to repayment by the Lead Agency to the State of California 

(State).  All projects must reduce greenhouse gas emissions, as required under Public 

Resources Code section 75230, and any project that fails to reduce greenhouse gases shall 

also have its project costs submit to repayment by the Lead Agency to the State.  Should 

the Lead Agency fail to reimburse moneys due to the State within thirty (30) days of 

demand, or within such other period as may be agreed in writing between the Parties 

hereto, the State is authorized to intercept and withhold future payments due the Lead 

Agency from the State or any third-party source, including but not limited to, the State 

Treasurer and the State Controller. 

 

A.    Record Retention 

1. The Lead Agency agrees and will assure that its contractors and subcontractors shall 

establish and maintain an accounting system and records that properly accumulate and 

segregate incurred project costs and matching funds by line item for the project.  The 

accounting system of the Lead Agency, its contractors and all subcontractors shall 

conform to Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) and enable the 

determination of incurred costs at interim points of completion.  All accounting records 

and other supporting papers of the Lead Agency, its contractors and subcontractors 

connected with LCTOP funding shall be maintained for a minimum of three (3) years 

after the “Project Closeout” report or final Phase 2 report is submitted (per ARB Funding 

Guidelines, Vol. 3, page 3.A-16), and shall be held open to inspection, copying, and audit 

by representatives of the State and the California State Auditor.  Copies thereof will be 

furnished by the Lead Agency, its contractors, and subcontractors upon receipt of any 

request made by the State or its agents.  In conducting an audit of the costs claimed, the 

State will rely to the maximum extent possible on any prior audit of the Lead Agency 

pursuant to the provisions of federal and State law.  In the absence of such an audit, any 

acceptable audit work performed by the Lead Agency’s external and internal auditors 

may be relied upon and used by the State when planning and conducting additional 

audits. 
 

2. For the purpose of determining compliance with Title 21, California Code of Regulations, 

Section 2500 et seq., when applicable, and other matters connected with the performance 

of the Lead Agency’s contracts with third parties pursuant to Government Code § 8546.7, 

the project sponsor, its contractors and subcontractors and the State shall each maintain 

and make available for inspection all books, documents, papers, accounting records, and 

other evidence pertaining to the performance of such contracts, including, but not limited 

to, the costs of administering those various contracts. All of the above referenced parties 

shall make such materials available at their respective offices at all reasonable times 

437

Item 10.



FY 2021-2022 LCTOP

during the entire project period and for three (3) years from the date of final payment.  

The State, the California State Auditor, or any duly authorized representative of the State, 

shall each have access to any books, records, and documents that are pertinent to a 

project for audits, examinations, excerpts, and transactions, and the Lead Agency shall 

furnish copies thereof if requested. 

3. The Lead Agency, its contractors and subcontractors will permit access to all records of

employment, employment advertisements, employment application forms, and other

pertinent data and records by the State Fair Employment Practices and Housing

Commission, or any other agency of the State of California designated by the State, for

the purpose of any investigation to ascertain compliance with this document.

F.  Special Situations

Caltrans may perform an audit and/or request detailed project information of the project 

sponsor’s LCTOP funded projects at Caltrans’ discretion at any time prior to the 

completion of the LCTOP. 

I certify all of these conditions will be met.  

Interim City Manager 
(Print Authorized Agent) (Title) 

(Signature) (Date) 

Elizabeth Gibbs 

438

Item 10.

emendoza
Highlight



FY 2021-2022 LCTOP

Authorized Agent

AS THE Mayor 
(Chief Executive Officer/Director/President/Secretary) 

OF THE City of Beaumont 
(Name of County/City/Transit Organization) 

I hereby authorize the following individual(s) to execute for and on behalf of the 

named Regional Entity/Transit Operator, any actions necessary for the purpose of 

obtaining Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) funds provided by 

the California Department of Transportation, Division of Rail and Mass 

Transportation.  I understand that if there is a change in the authorized agent, the 

project sponsor must submit a new form. This form is required even when the 

authorized agent is the executive authority himself.  I understand the Board must 

provide a resolution approving the Authorized Agent.  The Board Resolution 

appointing the Authorized Agent is attached. 

Elizabeth Gibbs, Interim City Manager OR 
(Name and Title of Authorized Agent) 

Kari Mendoza, Administrative Services Director OR 
(Name and Title of Authorized Agent) 

Jennifer Ustation, Director of Finance OR 
(Name and Title of Authorized Agent)

Elisa Mendoza, Transit Operations Manager OR 
(Name and Title of Authorized Agent)

Lloyd White Mayor 
(Print Name) (Title)

(Signature)

Approved this 7 day of June , 2022 

439

Item 10.

emendoza
Cross-Out

emendoza
Highlight

emendoza
Highlight



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Adopt a List of Projects Funded by SB 1 - The Road Repair and 

Accountability Act 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017, passed by the State of California, 

provides the City with a funding source through the Road Maintenance and 

Rehabilitation Account (RMRA). The funds available through RMRA fund street, road 

and highway related projects.  

In order to obtain RMRA funds through the California Department of Transportation 

(DOT), the City is required to identify the projects that will be receiving RMRA funds on 

the capital improvement project (CIP) list.  

The following project was selected for FY 22/23 RMRA funds: 

 Annual Citywide Street Rehabilitation and Maintenance 22/23 (Project) 

The Project has an anticipated budget of $1,200,960 and is expected to be fully funded 

with RMRA funds. The project limits are as follows: 

 A portion of the Fairway Canyon community generally located south of City 

boundary, west of Tukwet Canyon, north of Oak Valley Parkway, and east of 

Oak Valley Parkway. Refer to Figure 1. 

 

 A portion of the Town Center community generally located south of Oak Valley 

Blvd., west of Pennsylvania Ave., north of Eleventh St., and east of Beaumont 

Ave. Refer to Figure 2. 

 

440

Item 11.



 
Figure 1 - Portion of Fairway Canyon Community 

 
Figure 2 - Portion of Town Center Community 

 

441

Item 11.



As part of the ongoing maintenance on City streets, the Annual Citywide Street 

Rehabilitation and Maintenance 22/23 project will extend the life of existing streets 

based on the treatment method.  

 Slurry Seal   5 to 7 years  

 ARAM Seal   7 to 10 years 

 Mill and overlay  10 to 15 years 

A majority of the streets in the Project will receive a slurry seal treatment with select 

areas receiving either ARAM seal or mill and overlay. Minor cracks in the roadway will 

be sealed prior to all treatments. Refer to Attachment B for an exhibit of the streets and 

treatment methods.  

Fiscal Impact: 

The projects will be fully funded with RMRA funds. The cost of preparing the staff report 
is estimated to be $350. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and approve by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council 

of the City of Beaumont to Adopt a List of Projects for Fiscal Year 2022-23 

Funded by SB-1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017.” 

Attachments: 

A. Resolution to Adopt a List of Projects Funded by SB 1 for FY 22/23: The Road 

Repair and Accountability Act. 

B. Street List and Map 

 

442

Item 11.



RESOLUTION NO. 2021- 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT TO ADOPT A 

LIST OF PROJECTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 FUNDED BY SB 1: THE ROAD REPAIR 

AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT OF 2017 

 

WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (Chapter 

5, Statutes of 2017) was passed by the Legislature and Signed into law by the Governor in April 2017 

to address the significant multi-modal transportation funding shortfalls statewide; and  

 

WHEREAS, SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure the 

residents of our City are aware of the projects proposed for funding in our community and which 

projects have been completed each fiscal year; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City must adopt by resolution a list of projects proposed to receive fiscal 

year funding from the Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by SB 1, 

which must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed schedule for 

the project’s completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City, will receive an estimated $ 1,200,960 in RMRA funding in Fiscal 

Year 2022-23 from SB 1; and 

 

WHEREAS, this is the sixth year in which the City is receiving SB 1 funding and will 

enable the City to continue essential road maintenance and rehabilitation projects, safety 

improvements, repairing and replacing aging bridges, and increasing access and mobility options for 

the traveling public that would not have otherwise been possible without SB 1; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City has undergone a robust public process to ensure public input into our 

community’s transportation priorities and the project list; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City used a Pavement Management System to develop the SB 1 project list 

to ensure revenues are being used on the most high-priority and cost-effective projects that also meet 

the communities priorities for transportation investment; and  

 

WHEREAS, the 2020 California Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment 

found that the City streets and roads are in an “good” condition and this revenue will help us increase 

the overall quality of our road system and over the next decade will bring our streets and roads into a 

“Excellent” condition; and  

  

 WHEREAS, the SB 1 project list and overall investment in our local streets and roads 

infrastructure with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in complete streets 

443

Item 11.



infrastructure, and using cutting-edge technology, materials and practices, will have significant 

positive co-benefits statewide. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, ORDERED AND FOUND by the City 

Council of the City Beaumont, State of California, as follows: 

 

1.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct. 

 

2.  The following list of newly proposed projects will be funded in-part or solely with Fiscal 

Year 2022/23 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account revenues: 

 

a. Annual Citywide Street Rehabilitation and Maintenance 22/23: 

b. Description: will consist of applying slurry seal treatment to existing streets in the City 

consisting of residential streets and collector street that are identified in the City’s 

Pavement Management Report.  

c. Schedule: Construction is anticipated to begin in March of fiscal year 22/23 and 

completion is anticipated within June of fiscal year 22/23.  

d. Useful Life: Slurry seal treatment is projected to increase the minimum useful life of 

streets by 5 years to a maximum useful life of 7 years.  

e. Location: The streets that are applicable to receive slurry seal are as follows: 

1. A portion of the Fairway Canyon community generally located south of City 

boundary, west of Tukwet Canyon, north of Oak Valley Parkway, and east of 

Oak Valley Parkway. 

2. A portion of the Town Center community generally located south of Oak Valley 

Blvd, west of Pennsylvania Ave, north of Eleventh St, and east of Beaumont Ave.  

  

 

 

MOVED, PASSED, and ADOPTED this 7th day of June, 2022, by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES:  

ABSTAIN:  

ABSENT:      

 By:                                                 __________ 

            Lloyd White, Mayor  

 

444

Item 11.



1

Street_Nam From_ To Treatment_ SHAPE_Area Location

Anderson Rosburg Sanders Slurry 36075.51788 Fairway Canyon

Armour Cul-de-sac Palmer Slurry 48728.6506 Fairway Canyon

Boros Cul-de-sac Armour Slurry 36345.9573 Fairway Canyon

Boros Armour Cul-de-sac Slurry 24473.25628 Fairway Canyon

Burke Devlin Venturi Slurry 23980.38851 Fairway Canyon

Casper Cul-de-sac Trevino Slurry 20220.12758 Fairway Canyon

Coody Cul-de-sac Trevino Slurry 21830.01503 Fairway Canyon

Crenshaw Cul-de-sac Tract Boundary Slurry 42800.8552 Fairway Canyon

Cyrise Beaumont Orange Mill 25686.09921 Downtown

Demaret Miller Palmer Slurry 14704.45719 Fairway Canyon

Devlin Pepper Tract Boundary Slurry 22807.81781 Fairway Canyon

Donna Orange Maple Mill 10071.31866 Downtown

Floyd Cul-de-sac Irwin Slurry 10138.95458 Fairway Canyon

Harmon Heights Nicklaus Palmer Slurry 16945.51594 Fairway Canyon

Hogan Harmon Heights Trevino Slurry 65263.57666 Fairway Canyon

Irwin Cul-de-sac Palmer Slurry 37127.99003 Fairway Canyon

Jacklin Terrace Hogan Cul-de-sac Slurry 11990.96938 Fairway Canyon

Jones Palmer Miller Slurry 15723.43453 Fairway Canyon

Kite Cul-de-sac Demaret Slurry 18648.94958 Fairway Canyon

Kylie Cyrise Cul-de-sac Mill 11958.39964 Downtown

Larain Beaumont Beaumont Mill 25356.9849 Downtown

Littler Cul-de-sac Venturi Slurry 20859.70597 Fairway Canyon

Maple Donna Cul-de-sac Mill 21400.76148 Downtown

Maple Thirteenth Twelfth Mill 33362.22236 Downtown

Middlecoff Cul-de-sac Jones Slurry 21745.29267 Fairway Canyon

Middlecoff Jones Cul-de-sac Slurry 21605.1407 Fairway Canyon

Miller Cul-de-sac Cul-de-sac Slurry 51534.38238 Fairway Canyon

Morris Venturi Palmer Slurry 41321.55675 Fairway Canyon

Nicklaus Cul-de-sac Harmon Heights Slurry 15885.55034 Fairway Canyon

O Grady Cul-de-sac Pepper Slurry 15532.37541 Fairway Canyon

O Grady Pepper Cul-de-sac Slurry 14581.6001 Fairway Canyon

Pepper Crenshaw Devlin Slurry 27540.59636 Fairway Canyon

Rosburg Trevino Anderson Slurry 21561.2936 Fairway Canyon

Runyan Snead Trevino Slurry 14569.67005 Fairway Canyon

Sanders Trevino Cherry Valley Slurry 11912.20247 Fairway Canyon

Sherie Cyrise Cul-de-sac Mill 5942.45063 Downtown

Snead Trevino Runyan Slurry 29052.8388 Fairway Canyon

Thirteenth Beaumont Orange Mill 28723.50635 Downtown

Thirteenth Orange Palm Mill 28417.56186 Downtown

Thirteenth Palm Michigan Mill 29182.71665 Downtown

Thirteenth Michigan Pennsylvania Mill 28945.64028 Downtown

Trevino Tract Boundary Cul-de-sac Slurry 41455.17795 Fairway Canyon

Twelfth Beaumont Orange Mill 30985.11401 Downtown

Twelfth Orange Palm Mill 31159.12812 Downtown

Twelfth Palm Pennsylvania ARAM 66532.38932 Downtown

Venturi Cul-de-sac Tract Boundary Slurry 86934.39623 Fairway Canyon

Woods Armour Cul-de-sac Slurry 15535.66095 Fairway Canyon

street list.xls

445

Item 11.



SAN TIMOTEO CANYON RD

BYRON TRL

RO
SB

UR
G

RD

MARR DR

BEAN ST

DEVLIN DR

LYLE LN

BEAN

LO
CKE

 LN

MILLER PL

SINGH ST

TREVINO TRL

SANDERS ST

HA
RM

ON
 H

EIG
HT

S

MICKELSON DR

WATSON WAY

MORRIS ST

VENTURI AV
E

DE
MA

RE
T D

R

JO
NE

S W
AY

FL
OY

D 
CI

R

AR
MO

UR
AV

E

STANDLER ST

SHORE CT

JACKLINTERRACEDR

MARR

SMITH AVE

JA
CO

BS
EN

 RD

IRWIN ST

CHERRY VALLEY BLVD

FO
RD

ST

NICKLAUS NOOK

O GRADY CT

PEPPER LN

GE
IB

ER
GE

R C
T

WOODS PL

HAGENHEIGHTS

STOCKTON ST

PALMER AVE

BOROS BLVD

HOGAN AVE

HOGAND DR

RU
NY

AN
 RD

VARDON ST

KITE ST

CA
SP

ER
CV

MIDDLECOFF CT

LITTLER LN

CO
OD

Y
AV

E

HARMON
HEIGHTS TRL

PIC
AR

D
PL

CRENSHAW ST

GOALBY DR

BURKE ST

TU
KW

ET
CA

NY
ON

PK
WY

SNEAD ST

CH
ER

RY
VA

LL
EY

BL
VD

THORPE TRL

ANDERSON ST

CHAMPIONS DR

HOGAN DR

TR 31462-6

TR 31462-4

TR 31462-1

TR 31462-5

TR 31462-3

TR 31462-2TR 31462-9

TR
31462-14

PM 34247

TR 31462-10

TR 31462-13

TR 31462-15 TR 31462-11TR 31462-12

TR 31462-7

TR 36558

TR 36783

TR 31462-8

1
Sheet No.

Date:

5/17/2022

´
22/23 SB1 Street Selection

Legend
Beaumont_City_Limit

Treatment
ARAM
Slurry
Mill
PROTECTED STREETS

446

Item 11.



TWELFTH ST

MEDIAN BREAK

13TH ST

MEDIAN BREAK

MEDIAN BREAK

MEDIAN BREAK

MEDIAN BREAK

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA 

AV
E

MI
CH

IG
AN

 AV
E

SH
ER

IE 
CT

TWELFTH ST

OR
AN

GE
 AV

E

BE
AU

MO
NT

 AV
E

PA
LM

 AV
E

PA
LM

 AV
E

KY
LIE

 C
T

TWELFTH ST

CYRISE LN

PA
LM

 AV
E

PA
LM

 AV
E

EL
IZA

BE
TH

 AV
E

CAMERON ST

MOIRA ST

ANTONELL CT

FAITH CIR

13TH ST

TWELFTH ST

MA
PL

E A
VE

DONNA DR

DA
DA

SH
 ST

CH
ES

TN
UT

 AV
E

MA
GN

OL
IA

AV
E

CHRISTINA ST

SHELBY ST

MA
SS

AC
HU

SE
TT

S A
VE

LA
RA

IN
E D

R

MA
PL

E A
VE

2
Sheet No.

Date:

5/17/2022

´
22/23 SB1 Street Selection

Legend
Beaumont_City_Limit

Treatment
ARAM
Slurry
Mill
PROTECTED STREETS

447

Item 11.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Elizabeth Gibbs, Interim City Manager 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Draft Letter to Riverside County Board of Supervisors 
  

Background and Analysis:  

At the May 17, 2022, City Council meeting, staff gave a report on Riverside County’s 

Good Neighbor Policy.  Direction was given to return with a staff report for further 

discussion. 

 

Riverside County adopted a Good Neighbor Policy for Logistics and 

Warehouse/Distribution Uses on November 19, 2019.  The development and 

operational criteria set forth in the policy is intended to be implemented to supplement 

project-level mitigation measures, in order to further reduce impacts related to logistics 

and warehousing development and operations. 

 

Furthermore, the policy provides the opportunity for County staff to monitor the 

individual conditions of approval. Specific categories within the policy include 

addressing the potential quality of life issues from the initial design process to 

construction, and through operations. However, it should be noted that the policy 

guidelines only apply to those new projects submitted after the policy approval date and 

are intended to be implemented during the land use review process on a district-by-

district basis. 

 

Prior to that policy adoption a logistics center commonly referred to as San Gorgonio 

Crossing (Gateway) was approved by the County and is now located on Cherry Valley 

Blvd., adjacent to the I-10 freeway and very near the City’s boundary lines. Because the 

project was approved prior to the County’s adoption of the Good Neighbor Policy, it 

does not adhere to the terms set out in the policy. 

 

With that said, City staff is recommending that City Council sign the attached draft letter 

to the County Board of Supervisors outlining the negative impacts to the community of 

the new logistics center and admonishing the Board for allowing a development to be 

448

Item 12.



constructed without appropriate quality of life mitigation efforts, similar to those outlined 

in the Board’s Good Neighbor Policy (Attachment A).  

 

The draft letter includes specific language cited from the project staff report presented to 

the Board of Supervisors, including that “The project will also be set back from the street 

and landscaped in such a manner as to be visually unobtrusive, thereby espousing the 

rural character of the surrounding environment…”.  The report goes on to say, “…the 

project’s setback from the mountain ridge and the street will protect the scenic ridgeline 

and the landscape, providing continued natural visual relief to the nearby communities.” 

It is very apparent now to the residents in the Pass area that neither of these statements 

are accurate. 

 

Finally, should the letter be approved tonight, staff recommends that all five City Council 

Members sign the letter showing unified support of the admonishment to the Riverside 

County Board of Supervisors and reinforcing the Board’s lack of representation to their 

constituents throughout Beaumont and the surrounding communities. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost to prepare this staff report is $350. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Discuss the draft letter and provide direction. 

Attachments: 

A. Draft letter to the Riverside County Board of Supervisors 

449

Item 12.



 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

City of Beaumont | 550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 92223 | (951) 769-8520 | BeaumontCA.gov 

 

June 7, 2022 

 

Riverside County Board of Supervisors 

4080 Lemon Street, 5th Floor  

Riverside, CA 92501 

 

RE:  Failure to Represent the Residents of Beaumont 

 

Honorable Supervisors:  

 

The City Council of the City of Beaumont is hereby admonishing the Board of Supervisors 

for your failure to represent the residents of the city of Beaumont and the surrounding 

communities. Your lack of oversight on the San Gorgonio Crossing (Gateway) project is 

evident. The assurances that this project would comply with the Board adopted conditions 

of approval have clearly been put aside. It is reprehensible that the residents of the city of 

Beaumont and the surrounding areas must suffer the consequences of a project which was 

not supported by your constituents and is not being required to comply with conditions of 

approval which were sold to the public as mitigation to off-set the impacts of the project.   

 

It was cited in the project staff report that “The project will also be set back from the street 

and landscaped in such a manner as to be visually unobtrusive, thereby espousing the rural 

character of the surrounding environment…”. It was also cited “…the project’s setback from 

the mountain ridge and the street will protect the scenic ridgeline and the landscape, 

providing continued natural visual relief to the nearby communities.” As the buildings are 

under construction, it can now be substantiated that neither of these statements are 

accurate.  

 

 

450

Item 12.



 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

City of Beaumont | 550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 92223 | (951) 769-8520 | BeaumontCA.gov 

 

 

The City is concerned that as this project continues to move forward and develop, 

additional conditions and mitigation measures will remain overlooked and unenforced. It is 

our hope that the Board will ensure that the approved conditions of approval are enforced 

in their entirety.  Furthermore, should any condition need to be modified, the City implores 

the Board to do so in a public hearing and allow your constituents their right to provide 

input. 

 

The approval of this project by the Riverside County Board of Supervisors was clearly a 

misstep and allowing the project to build unchecked adds insult to injury. It is apparent 

that this project has become an intrusion on the rural quality of life so many here in the 

area once enjoyed. 

 

The Beaumont City Council will continue to follow the progress of this project closely as it 

is our duty to represent the interests of, and be the voice for, the people that we serve – our 

Beaumont residents.  Likewise, the Beaumont City Council encourages the Board of 

Supervisors to be a “Good Neighbor” and represent the best interests of the communities 

that you serve. 

 

Regards,  

 

 

Lloyd White    Julio Martinez     
Mayor       Mayor Pro-Tem    
 
 
 
 
Rey Santos    David Fenn    Mike Lara 
Council Member    Council Member   Council Member 

451

Item 12.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jennifer Ustation, Finance Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Bond Accountability Information Document 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Finance and Audit Committee was tasked to create a sub-committee to evaluate 

bond accountability. A sub-committee was created for this task and has completed an 

information document. The document can be used by anyone to determine the process 

for making debt service payments, continued disclosure reporting and management 

reporting.  

 

Fiscal Impact: 

There is no fiscal impact to this report.  

 

Recommended Action: 

Review the document and provide guidance to the Finance and Audit Committee 

on next steps. 

Attachments: 

A. Bond Accountability Information Document 

452

Item 13.



All About Municipal Bonds and Accountability 

What is a Municipal Bond? Municipal bonds are debt securities issued by states, cities, counties 

and other governmental entities to fund day-to-day obligations and to finance capital projects 

such as building schools, highways or sewer systems. By purchasing municipal bonds, you are in 

effect lending money to the bond issuer in exchange for a promise of regular interest payments, 

usually semi-annually, and the return of the original investment, or “principal” (debt service 

payments). A municipal bond’s maturity date (the date when the issuer of the bond repays the 

principal) may be years in the future. (Investor.gov) 

What is the process for making debt service payments? Each bond issuance produces a 

document “Official Statement” which provides information for investors, including the terms of 

the bond and financial information on the issuer. They also typically contain information 

regarding the purpose of the bond, whether the issuer can redeem the bond prior to maturity; 

and when and how principal and interest on the bond will be repaid.  

There is also another document “Indenture of Trust” which is a contract or legal document that 

records the obligations of the bond issuer and the Trustee. The document specifies the 

agreement to follow the pledge of revenues, receipt, deposit and application of revenues, 

accounts needed and investments. 

The City of Beaumont is responsible for sending the collected assessments for the debt service 

to the Trustee. The Trustee sends the City an invoice for debt service that is due and collects 

the funds in time to make the debt service payments to the investors. Debt service payments 

are due semi-annually on September 1st and March 1st of each fiscal year.  

What is Continuing Disclosure? Government issuers must provide to the market annual 

financial and operating information, notice of occurrence of certain material events, and notice 

of any failure of the issuer to provide the annual financial and operating information. A material 

event would include principal and interest payment delinquencies, nonpayment related 

defaults, unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties, 

unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties, substitution of 

credit or liquidity providers or their failure to perform, adverse tax opinions or events affecting 

the tax-exempt status of the security, modifications of rights to security holders, bonds calls, 

defeasances, release, substitution, or sale of property securing payment of the securities, and 

rating changes.  

Where can I find continuing disclosure notices?  https://emma.msrb.org/    

Search by State, then type in search box “Beaumont” 

453

Item 13.

https://emma.msrb.org/


How are the funds spent? When the City has an eligible expenditure (use of the bond 

proceeds), the City submits to the trustee with a requisition to release the funds to the City. 

The requisition must include the support needed to allow the release of the funds. Requisitions 

are available for view on the City Website public documents search. They are in the bonds 

folder and then requisitions folder. 

http://publicdocs.beaumontca.gov/WebLink/Browse.aspx?id=149406&dbid=0&repo=Beaumon

t  

Where can I see what bonds the City has outstanding? The City’s Annual Comprehensive 

Financial Report is a great place to see all outstanding debts related to the City. You can find 

this in the Notes to the Basic Financial Statements Note 6, Long-Term Obligations. Below is a 

snapshot for both Governmental and Business type activities.  

 

 

 

454

Item 13.

http://publicdocs.beaumontca.gov/WebLink/Browse.aspx?id=149406&dbid=0&repo=Beaumont
http://publicdocs.beaumontca.gov/WebLink/Browse.aspx?id=149406&dbid=0&repo=Beaumont


Management Reporting – Management reports bond activity to the Finance and Audit 

Committee and City Council within the quarterly Investment Reports.  All debt activity is 

reported within the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report. See below for current Maturity 

Date report which can be found in the quarterly reports to the Finance and Audit Committee 

and City Council. 

 

City of Beaumont Maturity Dates (all issues)    

    

MATURITY 

DATE 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2023 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 IA1 CFD 9/1/2023 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 IA2 CFD 9/1/2023 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 IA4 CFD 9/1/2023 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 1994 IA5 CFD 9/1/2023 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2011A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2021 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2011A IA17B CFD 9/1/2021 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2022 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012A IA8C CFD 9/1/2022 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012B Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2022 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012B IA20  CFD 9/1/2022 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012CDEF Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2022 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012C IA7B CFD 9/1/2022 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012D IA7B CFD 9/1/2022 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012E IA7C CFD 9/1/2022 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2012F IA7C CFD 9/1/2022 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2013A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2023 

455

Item 13.



Beaumont CFD93-1 2013A IA19C  CFD 9/1/2023 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2013A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2023 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2013A IA17A  CFD 9/1/2023 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2015A Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2045 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2015A IA7A1  CFD 9/1/2045 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2015B Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2035 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2015B IA19A  CFD 9/1/2035 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2015C Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2034 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2015C IA18  CFD 9/1/2034 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2015D Financing Authority Authority 9/1/2034 

Beaumont CFD93-1 2015D IA16  CFD 9/1/2034 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA6A1  Authority 9/1/2035 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8 Authority 9/1/2032 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8A  Authority 9/1/2035 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8B  Authority 9/1/2037 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8C  Authority 9/1/2038 

456

Item 13.



      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA8D  Authority 9/1/2039 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A 1A14  Authority 9/1/2032 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA14A  Authority 9/1/2033 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA14B Authority 9/1/2037 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2017A IA19C  Authority 9/1/2036 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA7B Authority 9/1/2039 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA7D Authority 9/1/2048 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA8C Authority 9/1/2048 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA8D Authority 9/1/2048 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA8E  Authority 9/1/2048 

      

   

Beaumont 93-1 2018A IA17C Authority 9/1/2048 

      

   

Beaumont Pub Imp WW Rev Bds 2018  WasteWater  9/1/2049 

457

Item 13.



      

   

Beaumont BPIA LRBS Series 2019 Authority 9/1/2032 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA3 CFD 9/1/2032 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA9 CFD 9/1/2032 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA10A CFD 9/1/2032 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA11 CFD 9/1/2032 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 2019 IA12 CFD 9/1/2032 

      

   

Beaumont 2016-1 (Fariway Cyn) IA 19C 2019  Authority 9/1/2049 

      

   

Beaumont CFD 2016-2 2019 (Sundance) Authority 9/1/2049 

      

   

Beaumont CFD 2016-4 2019 Authority 9/1/2049 

      

   

Beaumont CFD 93-1 2020 IA8F Authority 9/1/2050 

      

   

Beaumont CFD 2019-1 2020 Authority 9/1/2050 

      

   

Beaumont CFD93-1 2020 Financing Authority   9/1/2042 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 2020 IA8C  9/1/2042 

Beaumont CFD 93-1 2020 IA17B  9/1/2042 

      

 

458

Item 13.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Doug Story, Community Services Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Ratify a Public Works Agreement to TSR Construction and 

Inspection for Concrete at Rangel Park in the Amount of $92,000 with 

a Contingency of $9,200 for a Total Contract Amount of $101,200 
  

Background and Analysis:  

 

On March 1, 2022, City Council approved a revised site plan for the Rangel Park 

Improvement Project CIP P-11.  The plan includes various improvements such as 

installation of a two-goal basketball court, a new playground, landscaping and 

improvements to Valdivia Field. At the direction of the Council, staff is installing a two- 

goal basketball court (40x50) which will also allow for additional picnic tables and open 

space for community.  

Staff began contacting various contractors to secure bids and schedule the concrete to 

be installed.  Bids ranged from $84,000 to $110,000, but timeliness of delivery began to 

be an issue.  During the process there were complications with scheduling and ensuring 

delivery of concrete to meet deadlines.  Concrete availability in the western United 

States had begun to be affected by supply and production delays.  As such, TSR 

Construction and Inspection was contacted, and it was disclosed that they were able to 

obtain concrete from another job that had been scheduled with another entity but was 

cancelled for unforeseen reasons.  The availability of concrete allowed staff to push 

ahead other scheduled install items to meet the July deadline.  TSR began pouring 

concrete on May 26, 2022.    

The proposal includes a two-goal basketball court and pole set up, playground 

foundation, ADA sidewalk, mow curb, bleacher foundation and electrical cabinet 

foundation.  

 

459

Item 14.



Fiscal Impact: 

The total costs for concrete installation will be funded from account CIP No. P-11. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Ratify a Public Works Agreement for concrete installation at Rangel Park in an 

amount not to exceed $92,000 with a 10% contingency of $9,200 for a not-to-

exceed contract amount of $101,200 with TSR Construction and Inspection. 

Attachments: 

A. Public Works Agreement 

B. Proposal 

C. Proposal (supplemental)  

460

Item 14.



 Page 1 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT 

 

This PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made and effective 07th day of 

June, 2022 by and between the City of Beaumont, a municipal corporation (“CITY”), and TSR 

Construction, 8264 Avenida Leon, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 (“CONTRACTOR”).  In 

consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein, the parties agree as 

follows: 

 

I.  SCOPE OF WORK   

 

The CONTRACTOR shall perform within the time set forth in Article 2 of this 

Agreement and shall furnish all labor, materials, equipment, tools, utility services, and 

transportation and perform and complete all work required in connection with the Rangel 

Park Improvement Project (hereinafter “Project”). CITY’s Invitation for Bids 

(“Invitation”) for the Project, dated 01st day of March, 2022, and CONTRACTOR’s Bid 

in response to the Invitation, dated June 07, 2022, are attached hereto as Exhibits “A” and 

“B”, respectively and incorporated herein by this reference. The Scope of Work for the 

Project is set forth in the Invitation. In the event that any terms of the Bid are different 

from the Invitation for Bids, the Invitation for Bids shall control.  Any additional terms in 

the Bid that purport to bind the City to any additional terms not contained in this 

Agreement and related attachments shall not be binding on the City. 

 

By entering into this Agreement, CONTRACTOR acknowledges that there may be other 

contractors on the site whose work will be coordinated with that of its own. 

CONTRACTOR expressly warrants and agrees that it will cooperate with other 

contractors and will do nothing to delay, hinder, or interfere with the work of other 

separate contractors, the CITY, the Construction Manager, the Engineer, or utilities. 

CONTRACTOR also expressly agrees that, in the event its work is hindered, delayed, 

interfered with, or otherwise affected by a separate contractor, its sole remedy will be a 

direct action against the separate contractor. To the extent allowed by law, the 

CONTRACTOR will have no remedy, and hereby expressly waives any remedy against 

the CITY, the Construction Manager (if any), and the Engineer on account of delay, 

hindrance, interference or other events. 

 

II.  TIME FOR PROJECT COMPLETION  

 

All of CONTRACTOR’s work on the Project shall be completed within durations 

established for the individual activities as set forth in the Project Construction Schedule, 

attached hereto as Exhibit “C” and incorporated herein by this reference. All work shall 

commence ten (10) calendar days after receiving a written Notice of Award from the 

CITY or Construction Manager, if a Construction Manager is employed by CITY on the 

Project.  CONTRACTOR shall refer to the invitations for bids, and Project Plans and 

Specifications, all of which, as set forth below, are incorporated herein by reference, for 

contractual obligations regarding individual activity durations.   

461

Item 14.



 Page 2 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

 

III.  THE CONTRACT SUM 

 

The CITY shall pay to the CONTRACTOR for the performance of this Agreement, 

subject to any additions and deductions provided in the Project documents, the lump sum 

of Ninety Two Thousand Dollars, ($92,000.00) (“Contract Sum”).  Except for change 

orders approved by City as provided in this Agreement, Contractor shall complete the 

Project for an amount not to exceed the Contract Sum.  

 

IV.  PROGRESS PAYMENTS 

 

Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Engineer by the CONTRACTOR 

and Certificates for Payment issued by the Engineer, the CITY shall make progress 

payments on account of the Contract Sum to the CONTRACTOR as provided in the 

General Conditions, which are fully incorporated into this Agreement by this reference.   

 

This Agreement is subject to the provisions of Article 1.7 (commencing at Section 

20104.50) of Division 2, Part 3 of the Public Contract Code regarding prompt payment of 

contractors by local governments. Article 1.7 mandates certain procedures for the 

payment of undisputed and properly submitted payment requests within 30 days after 

receipt, for the review of payment requests, for notice to Contractor of improper payment 

requests, and provides for the payment of interest on progress payment requests which 

are not timely made in accordance with that Article. This Agreement hereby incorporates 

the provisions of Article 1.7 as though fully set forth herein. 

 

V.  INDEMNITY, DEFENSE AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

 

CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend with legal counsel approved by CITY, and hold 

harmless CITY, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers from and against all 

liability, loss, damage, expense, cost (including without limitation reasonable legal 

counsel fees, expert fees and all other costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising 

out of or in connection with CONTRACTOR’s negligence, recklessness or willful 

misconduct in the performance of work hereunder or its failure to comply with any of its 

obligations contained in this Agreement, except such loss or damage which is caused by 

the sole or active negligence or willful misconduct of the CITY. Should conflict of 

interest principles preclude a single legal counsel from representing both CITY and 

CONTRACTOR, or should CITY otherwise find CONTRACTOR’s legal counsel 

unacceptable, then CONTRACTOR shall reimburse the CITY its costs of defense, 

including without limitation reasonable legal counsels fees, expert fees and all other costs 

and fees of litigation. The CONTRACTOR shall promptly pay any final judgment 

rendered against the CITY (and its officers, officials, employees and volunteers) with 

respect to claims determined by a trier of fact to have been the result of the 

CONTRACTOR’s negligent, reckless or wrongful performance. It is expressly 

understood and agreed that the foregoing provisions are intended to be as broad and 

inclusive as is permitted by the law of the State of California and will survive termination 

of this Agreement.  

462

Item 14.



 Page 3 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

 

CONTRACTOR obligations under this section apply regardless of whether or not such 

claim, charge, damage, demand, action, proceeding, loss, stop notice, cost, expense, 

judgment, civil fine or penalty, or liability was caused in part or contributed to by an 

Indemnitee. However, without affecting the rights of CITY under any provision of this 

agreement, CONTRACTOR shall not be required to indemnify and hold harmless CITY 

for liability attributable to the active negligence of CITY, provided such active 

negligence is determined by agreement between the parties or by the findings of a court 

of competent jurisdiction. In instances where CITY is shown to have been actively 

negligent and where CITY active negligence accounts for only a percentage of the 

liability involved, the obligation of CONTRACTOR will be for that entire portion or 

percentage of liability not attributable to the active negligence of CITY. 

 

VI.  PREVAILING WAGES 

 

A. Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations relating to 

prevailing wages. Wage rates for this Project shall be in accordance with the 

“General Wage Determination Made By the Director of Industrial Relations 

Pursuant To California Labor Code, Part 7, Chapter 1, Article 2, Sections 1770, 

1773 and 1773.1”, for Riverside County. Wage rates shall conform with those 

posted at Beaumont City Hall and the Project site. 

 

B. The following Labor Code sections are hereby referenced and made a part of this 

Agreement: 

 

1.  Section 1775 - Penalty for Failure to Comply with Prevailing Wage Rates. 

2.  Section 1777.4 - Apprenticeship Requirements. 

3.  Section 1777.5 - Apprenticeship Requirements. 

4.  Section 1813 - Penalty for Failure to Pay Overtime. 

5.  Sections 1810 and 1811 - Working Hour Restrictions. 

6.  Section 1775 - Payroll Records. 

7.  Section 1773.8 - Travel and Subsistence Pay. 

 

VII. RECORD AUDIT 

 

In accordance with Government Code, Section 8546.7, records of both the CITY and the 

CONTRACTOR shall be subject to examination and audit by the Auditor General for a 

period of three (3) years after final payment. 

 

VIII.  FINAL PAYMENT 

 

Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Agreement Sum, shall be 

paid by the CITY to the CONTRACTOR no sooner than thirty-five (35) days after a 

Notice of Completion has been recorded, unless otherwise stipulated in the Notice of 

Completion, provided the work has then been completed, the Agreement fully performed, 

and a final Certificate for Payment has been issued by the Engineer. 

463

Item 14.



 Page 4 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

 

464

Item 14.



 Page 5 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

IX.  CONTRACTOR’S FAILURE TO PROCURE COMPLETION OF PROJECT 

 

In the event CONTRACTOR fails to furnish tools, equipment, or labor in the necessary 

quantity or quality, or fails to prosecute the work or any part thereof contemplated by this 

Agreement in a diligent and workmanlike manner, and if the CONTRACTOR for a 

period of three (3) calendar days after receipt of written demand from CITY or its 

designated representative to do so, fails to furnish tools, equipment, or labor in the 

necessary quantity or quality, and to prosecute its work and all parts thereof in a diligent 

and workmanlike manner, or after commencing to do so within said three (3) calendar 

days, fails to continue to do so; then the CITY may exclude the CONTRACTOR from the 

premises, or any portion thereof, and take possession of said premises or any portion 

thereof, together with all material and equipment thereon, and may complete the work 

contemplated by this Agreement or any portion of said work, either by furnishing the 

tools, equipment, labor or material necessary, or by letting the unfinished portion of said 

work, or the portion taken over by the CITY to another contractor or by a combination of 

such methods. In any event, the procuring of the completion of said work, or the portion 

thereof taken over by the CITY, shall be a charge against the CONTRACTOR, and may 

be deducted from any money due or becoming due to CONTRACTOR from the CITY, or 

the CONTRACTOR shall pay the CITY the amount of said charge, or the portion thereof 

unsatisfied. The sureties provided for under this Agreement shall become liable for 

payment should CONTRACTOR fail to pay in full any said cost incurred by the CITY. 

 

X. INSURANCE 

 

Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of the Project, CONTRACTOR and 

its subcontractors shall maintain insurance in conformance with the requirements set 

forth below. Attached hereto as Exhibit “D” are copies of Certificates of Insurance and 

the waiver of subrogation endorsement as required by Section 6.B.1. CONTRACTOR 

will use existing coverage to comply with these requirements. If that existing coverage 

does not meet the requirements set forth herein, CONTRACTOR agrees to amend, 

supplement or endorse the existing coverage to do so.  

 

CONTRACTOR acknowledges that the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in 

this section constitute the minimum amount of coverage required. Any insurance 

proceeds available to CONTRACTOR or its subcontractors in excess of the limits and 

coverage identified in this Agreement and which is applicable to a given loss, claim or 

demand, will be equally available to CITY.  

 

A. Types of Insurance 

 

Without limiting CONTRACTOR’s indemnification of CITY, and prior to 

commencement of Work, CONTRACTOR shall obtain, provide and maintain at its own 

expense during the term of this Agreement, policies of insurance of the type and amounts 

described below and in a form satisfactory to CITY:  

 

465

Item 14.



 Page 6 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

1. General liability insurance. CONTRACTOR shall maintain commercial 

general liability insurance with coverage at least as broad as Insurance 

Services Office form CG 00 01, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 per 

occurrence, $2,000,000 general aggregate, for bodily injury, personal injury, 

and property damage, and a $2,000,000 completed operations aggregate. The 

policy must include contractual liability that has not been amended. Any 

endorsement restricting standard ISO “insured contract” language will not be 

accepted.  

 

2. Automobile liability insurance. CONTRACTOR shall maintain automobile 

insurance at least as broad as Insurance Services Office form CA 00 01 

covering bodily injury and property damage for all activities of the 

CONTRACTOR arising out of or in connection with Work to be performed 

under this Agreement, including coverage for any owned, hired, non-owned or 

rented vehicles, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit 

for each accident. 

 

3. Umbrella or excess liability insurance. If CONTRACTOR is using umbrella 

coverage to meet part of its liability insurance requirements under Paragraph 1 

of this Section, CONTRACTOR shall obtain and maintain an umbrella or 

excess liability insurance that will provide bodily injury, personal injury, 

completed operations and property damage liability coverage at least as broad 

as the primary coverages set forth above, including commercial general 

liability and employer’s liability. Such policy or policies shall include the 

following terms and conditions:  

 

 A drop down feature requiring the policy to respond in the event that 

any primary insurance that would otherwise have applied proves to be 

uncollectable in whole or in part for any reason;  

 Pay on behalf of wording as opposed to reimbursement;   

 Concurrency of effective dates with primary policies;  

 Policies shall “follow form” to the underlying primary policies; and  

 Insureds under primary policies shall also be insureds under the 

umbrella or excess policies.  
 

4. Workers’ compensation insurance. CONTRACTOR shall maintain 

Workers’ Compensation Insurance (Statutory Limits) and Employer’s 

Liability Insurance (with limits of at least $1,000,000) for CONTRACTOR’s 

employees in accordance with the laws of the State of California, Section 

3700 of the Labor Code. In addition, CONTRACTOR shall require each 

subcontractor to similarly maintain Workers’ Compensation Insurance and 

Employer’s Liability Insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of 

California, Section 3700 for all of the subcontractor’s employees.  

 

466

Item 14.



 Page 7 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

CONTRACTOR shall submit to CITY, along with the certificate of insurance, a 

Waiver of Subrogation endorsement in favor of CITY, its officers, agents, employees and 

volunteers. 

 

5. Pollution liability insurance.  Environmental Impairment Liability Insurance 

shall be written on a CONTRACTOR’s Pollution Liability form or other form 

acceptable to CITY providing coverage for liability arising out of sudden, 

accidental and gradual pollution and remediation. The policy limit shall be no 

less than $1,000,000 dollars per claim and in the aggregate. All activities 

contemplated in this Agreement shall be specifically scheduled on the policy 

as “covered operations.” The policy shall provide coverage for the hauling of 

waste from the project site to the final disposal location, including non-owned 

disposal sites.  

 

Products/completed operations coverage shall extend a minimum of three (3) 

years after project completion. Coverage shall be included on behalf of the insured for 

covered claims arising out of the actions of independent contractors. If the insured is 

using subcontractors, the Policy must include work performed “by or on behalf” of the 

insured. Policy shall contain no language that would invalidate or remove the insurer’s 

duty to defend or indemnify for claims or suits expressly excluded from coverage. Policy 

shall specifically provide for a duty to defend on the part of the insurer. The CITY, its 

officials, officers, agents, and employees, shall be included as insureds under the policy. 

 

6. Builder’s risk insurance. Upon commencement of construction and with 

approval of CITY, CONTRACTOR shall obtain and maintain builder’s risk 

insurance for the entire duration of the Project until only the CITY has an 

insurable interest. The Builder’s Risk coverage shall include the coverages as 

specified below.  

 

The named insureds shall be CONTRACTOR and CITY, including its 

officers, officials, employees, and agents. All Subcontractors (excluding those 

solely responsible for design Work) of any tier and suppliers shall be included 

as additional insureds as their interests may appear.  CONTRACTOR shall not 

be required to maintain property insurance for any portion of the Project 

following transfer of control thereof to CITY. The policy shall contain a 

provision that all proceeds from the builder’s risk policy shall be made 

payable to the CITY. The CITY will act as a fiduciary for all other interests in 

the Project.  

 

Policy shall be provided for replacement value on an “all risk” basis for the 

completed value of the project. There shall be no coinsurance penalty or 

provisional limit provision in any such policy. Policy must include:  (1) 

coverage for any ensuing loss from faulty workmanship, Nonconforming 

Work, omission or deficiency in design or specifications; (2) coverage against 

machinery accidents and operational testing; (3) coverage for removal of 

debris, and insuring the buildings, structures, machinery, equipment, 

467

Item 14.



 Page 8 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

materials, facilities, fixtures and all other properties constituting a part of the 

Project; (4) Ordinance or law coverage for contingent rebuilding, demolition, 

and increased costs of construction; (5) transit coverage (unless insured by the 

supplier or receiving contractor), with sub-limits sufficient to insure the full 

replacement value of any key equipment item; (6) Ocean marine cargo 

coverage insuring any Project materials or supplies, if applicable; (7) coverage 

with sub-limits sufficient to insure the full replacement value of any property 

or equipment stored either on or off the Site or any staging area. Such 

insurance shall be on a form acceptable to CITY to ensure adequacy of terms 

and sublimits and shall be submitted to the CITY prior to commencement of 

construction. 

 

B. Other provisions or requirements 

 

1. Proof of insurance. CONTRACTOR shall provide certificates of insurance to 

CITY as evidence of the insurance coverage required herein, along with a 

waiver of subrogation endorsement for workers’ compensation. Insurance 

certificates and endorsements must be approved by CITY’s risk manager prior 

to commencement of performance. Current certification of insurance shall be 

kept on file with CITY at all times during the term of this contract. CITY 

reserves the right to require complete, certified copies of all required 

insurance policies, at any time.  

 

2. Duration of coverage. CONTRACTOR shall procure and maintain for the 

duration of the contract insurance against claims for injuries to persons or 

damages to property, which may arise from or in connection with the 

performance of the Work hereunder by CONTRACTOR, his agents, 

representatives, employees or subcontractors. CONTRACTOR must maintain 

general liability and umbrella or excess liability insurance for as long as there 

is a statutory exposure to completed operations claims. CITY and its officers, 

officials, employees, and agents shall continue as additional insureds under 

such policies. 

 

3. Primary/noncontributing. Coverage provided by CONTRACTOR shall be 

primary and any insurance or self-insurance procured or maintained by CITY 

shall not be required to contribute with it. The limits of insurance required 

herein may be satisfied by a combination of primary and umbrella or excess 

insurance. Any umbrella or excess insurance shall contain or be endorsed to 

contain a provision that such coverage shall also apply on a primary and non-

contributory basis for the benefit of CITY before the CITY’s own insurance or 

self-insurance shall be called upon to protect it as a named insured. 

 

4. CITY’s rights of enforcement. In the event any policy of insurance required 

under this Agreement does not comply with these requirements or is canceled 

and not replaced, CITY has the right but not the duty to obtain the insurance it 

deems necessary and any premium paid by CITY will be promptly reimbursed 

468

Item 14.



 Page 9 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

by CONTRACTOR or CITY will withhold amounts sufficient to pay 

premium from CONTRACTOR payments. In the alternative, CITY may 

cancel this Agreement. 

 

5. Acceptable insurers. All insurance policies shall be issued by an insurance 

company currently authorized by the Insurance Commissioner to transact 

business of insurance or is on the List of Approved Surplus Line Insurers in 

the State of California, with an assigned policyholders’ Rating of A- (or 

higher) and Financial Size Category Class VII (or larger) in accordance with 

the latest edition of Best’s Key Rating Guide, unless otherwise approved by 

the CITY’s risk manager. 

 

6. Waiver of subrogation. All insurance coverage maintained or procured 

pursuant to this agreement shall be endorsed to waive subrogation against 

CITY, its elected or appointed officers, agents, officials, employees and 

volunteers or shall specifically allow CONTRACTOR or others providing 

insurance evidence in compliance with these specifications to waive their right 

of recovery prior to a loss. CONTRACTOR hereby waives its own right of 

recovery against CITY, and shall require similar written express waivers and 

insurance clauses from each of its subconsultants. 

 

7. Enforcement of contract provisions (non estoppel). CONTRACTOR 

acknowledges and agrees that any actual or alleged failure on the part of the 

CITY to inform CONTRACTOR of non-compliance with any requirement 

imposes no additional obligations on the CITY nor does it waive any rights 

hereunder. 

 

8. Requirements not limiting. Requirements of specific coverage features or 

limits contained in this Section are not intended as a limitation on coverage, 

limits or other requirements, or a waiver of any coverage normally provided 

by any insurance. Specific reference to a given coverage feature is for 

purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue and is not intended 

by any party or insured to be all inclusive, or to the exclusion of other 

coverage, or a waiver of any type. If the CONTRACTOR maintains higher 

limits than the minimums shown above, the CITY requires and shall be 

entitled to coverage for the higher limits maintained by the CONTRACTOR. 

Any available insurance proceeds in excess of the specified minimum limits 

of insurance and coverage shall be available to the CITY. 

 

9. Notice of cancellation. CONTRACTOR agrees to oblige its insurance agent 

or broker and insurers to provide to CITY with a thirty (30) day notice of 

cancellation (except for nonpayment for which a ten (10) day notice is 

required) or nonrenewal of coverage for each required coverage. 

 

10. Additional insured status. General liability policies shall provide or be 

endorsed to provide that CITY and its officers, officials, employees, agents, 

469

Item 14.



 Page 10 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

and volunteers shall be additional insureds under such policies. This provision 

shall also apply to any excess/umbrella liability policies. 

 

11. Prohibition of undisclosed coverage limitations. None of the coverages 

required herein will be in compliance with these requirements if they include 

any limiting endorsement of any kind that has not been first submitted to 

CITY and approved of in writing. 

 

12. Separation of insureds. A severability of interests provision must apply for 

all additional insureds ensuring that CONTRACTOR’s insurance shall apply 

separately to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, 

except with respect to the insurer’s limits of liability. The policy(ies) shall not 

contain any cross-liability exclusions. 

 

13. Pass through clause. CONTRACTOR agrees to ensure that its 

subconsultants, subcontractors, and any other party involved with the project 

who is brought onto or involved in the project by CONTRACTOR, provide 

the same minimum insurance coverage and endorsements required of 

CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR agrees to monitor and review all such 

coverage and assumes all responsibility for ensuring that such coverage is 

provided in conformity with the requirements of this section. CONTRACTOR 

agrees that upon request, all agreements with consultants, subcontractors, and 

others engaged in the project will be submitted to CITY for review. 

 

14. CITY’s right to revise requirements. The CITY reserves the right at any 

time during the term of the contract to change the amounts and types of 

insurance required by giving the CONTRACTOR a ninety (90) day advance 

written notice of such change. If such change results in substantial additional 

cost to the CONTRACTOR, the CITY and CONTRACTOR may renegotiate 

CONTRACTOR’s compensation. 

 

15. Self-insured retentions. Any self-insured retentions must be declared to and 

approved by CITY. CITY reserves the right to require that self-insured 

retentions be eliminated, lowered, or replaced by a deductible. Self-insurance 

will not be considered to comply with these specifications unless approved by 

CITY.  

 

16. Timely notice of claims. CONTRACTOR shall give CITY prompt and timely 

notice of claims made or suits instituted that arise out of or result from 

CONTRACTOR’s performance under this Agreement, and that involve or 

may involve coverage under any of the required liability policies. 

 

17. Additional insurance. CONTRACTOR shall also procure and maintain, at its 

own cost and expense, any additional kinds of insurance, which in its own 

judgment may be necessary for its proper protection and prosecution of the 

Work. 

470

Item 14.



 Page 11 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

XI.  CONTRACTOR’S LICENSE  

 

CONTRACTOR must possess at the time of commencing work and throughout the 

Project duration, a Contractor’s License, issued by the State of California, which is 

current and in good standing. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that any subcontractor 

working on the Project possesses at the time of commencing work and throughout the 

Project duration, a Contractor’s License, issued by the State of California, which is 

current and in good standing. 

 

XII.  REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS  

 

A.  Pursuant to Section 1771.1(a) of the Labor Code: 

 

“A contractor or subcontractor shall not be qualified to bid on, be listed in a bid proposal, 

subject to the requirements of Section 4104 of the Public Contract Code, or engage in the 

performance of any contract for public work, as defined in this chapter, unless currently 

registered and qualified to perform public work pursuant to Section 1725.5. It is not a 

violation of this section for an unregistered contractor to submit a bid that is authorized 

by Section 7029.1 of the Business and Professions Code or by Section 10164 or 20103.5 

of the Public Contract Code, provided the contractor is registered to perform public work 

pursuant to Section 1725.5 at the time the contract is awarded.” 

 

B.  CONTRACTOR must be registered with the Department of Industrial Relations 

(DIR) of the State of California in order to be eligible to work on public works projects. 

CONTRACTOR must ensure registration with the DIR that is active and in good 

standing. 

 

C.  No contractor or subcontractor may be listed on a bid proposal for a public works 

project (submitted on or after March 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department of 

Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5 [with limited exceptions from 

this requirement for bid purposes only under Labor Code section 1771.1(a)]. 

 

No contractor or subcontractor may be awarded a contract for public work on a public 

works project (awarded on or after April 1, 2015) unless registered with the Department 

of Industrial Relations pursuant to Labor Code section 1725.5. 

 

This project is subject to compliance monitoring and enforcement by the Department of 

Industrial Relations. 

 

D. The CONTRACTOR is not subject to public works requirements (including 

registration with the DIR) if the public works project is under $1,000, unless the CITY 

knows that the same CONTRACTOR will be awarded total project costs in excess of 

$1,000 for a given year. 

 

471

Item 14.



 Page 12 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

XIII.  CORPORATION IN GOOD STANDING 

 

If CONTRACTOR is a corporation, the undersigned hereby represents and warrants that 

the corporation is duly incorporated and in good standing in the State of California, and 

that Gabriel Zapirtan whose title is President is authorized to act for and bind the 

corporation. 

 

XIV.  PROVISIONS REQUIRED BY LAW 

 

Each and every provision of law and clause required by law to be inserted in this 

Agreement shall be deemed to be inserted herein and the Agreement shall be read and 

enforced as though it were included herein, and if through mistake or otherwise any such 

provision is not inserted, or is not currently inserted, then upon application of either party 

the Agreement shall forthwith be physically amended to make such insertion or 

correction. 

 

XV. SUBSURFACE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS 

 

A. In the event trenches or other excavations extend deeper than four (4) feet below 

the surface, the CONTRACTOR shall promptly, and before the following 

conditions are disturbed, notify the CITY in writing of any: 

 

1.  Material that the CONTRACTOR believes may be material that is 

hazardous waste, as defined in Section 25117 of the Health and Safety 

Code that is required to be removed to a Class I, Class II or Class III 

disposal site in accordance with the provisions of existing law. 

2.  Subsurface or latent physical conditions at the site differing from those 

indicated.  

3.  Unknown physical conditions at the site of any unusual nature, different 

materially from those ordinarily encountered and generally recognized as 

inherent in the Work or the character provided for in the CONTRACT. 

 

B. Upon receipt of said notification the CITY will investigate the conditions, and if it 

finds that the conditions do materially so differ, or do involve hazardous waste, 

and cause a decrease or increase in the CONTRACTOR’s cost of or the time 

required for performance of any part of the work, the CITY will issue a change 

order under the procedures described in the General Conditions. 

 

C. In the event that a dispute arises between the CITY and the CONTRACTOR 

whether the conditions materially differ, or involve hazardous waste or cause a 

decrease or increase in the CONTRACTOR’s cost of or time required for 

performance of any part of the work, the CONTRACTOR shall not be excused 

from any scheduled completion date provided for by the Agreement, but shall 

proceed with all work to be performed under the Agreement. The 

CONTRACTOR shall retain any and all rights provided either by Agreement or 

472

Item 14.



 Page 13 of 13 Public Works Agreement 

by law which pertain to the resolution of disputes and protests between the 

contracting parties. 

 

XVI. COMPONENT PARTS OF THE CONTRACT 

 

This Agreement entered into consists of the following CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, all 

of which are component parts of the Agreement as if herein set out in full or attached 

hereto: 

 

Notice Inviting Bids 

Scope of Work Summary 

Information for Bidders 

Bid Form 

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Site Visit Certification 

Faithful Performance Bond 

Labor and Materials Payment Bond 

General and Supplemental Conditions 

Special Conditions 

Project Construction Schedule 

Proposed Subcontractors 

Bid Bond 

Information Required of Bidder 

Construction Services Agreement 

Certificate Regarding Worker’s 

Compensation 

Drug-free Workplace Certification 

Plans and Specifications 

Addenda 

Drawings 

Change Orders 

Shop Drawing Transmittals 

Contractor’s Certificate Regarding 

Non-Asbestos Containing Materials 

 

All of the above named CONTRACT DOCUMENTS are intended to be complementary. 

Work required by one of the above named CONTRACT DOCUMENTS and not by 

others shall be done as if required by all. 

 

XVII.  ENTIRE CONTRACT 

 

This Agreement constitutes the entire contract of the parties. No other agreements or 

contracts, whether oral or written, pertaining to the work to be performed, exists between 

the parties. This Agreement can be modified only by an amendment in writing, signed by 

both parties. 

 

 

[Signatures on following page.] 

473

Item 14.



14 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE TO 

 
 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT 

 

 

CITY: 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

            Lloyd White, Mayor 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

________________________________ 

 

By: ______________________________ 

 

Print Name: _______________________ 

 

Title: _____________________________ 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:________________________ 

      Steven Mehlman, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By:___________________________ 

      John O. Pinkney, City Attorney 

 

474

Item 14.



15 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

 

 

CITY’S INVITATION FOR BIDS 

  

(Insert behind this page.) 

 

475

Item 14.



16 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT 

 

EXHIBIT “B” 

 

 

CONTRACTOR’S Bid  

  

 

(Insert behind this page.) 

476

Item 14.



17 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT 

 

EXHIBIT “C” 

 

 

Project Construction Schedule 

 
(Insert behind this page.) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

477

Item 14.



18 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

PUBLIC WORKS AGREEMENT 

 

EXHIBIT “D” 

 

 

Insurance Certificates and Endorsements 

 

(Insert behind this page.) 

 

 

 
 

478

Item 14.



479

Item 14.



480

Item 14.



481

Item 14.



482

Item 14.



483

Item 14.



484

Item 14.



485

Item 14.



LIC:A/B 881123                                                                                                     FIN:562620017 

 

 
 

PROPOSAL 
 

              8264 AVENIDA LEON 
RANCHO CUCAMONGA, CA 91730 

TEL (909) 331-2249 
FAX (909) 987-7519 

PROPOSAL SUBMITTED TO: 
Name: CITY OF BEAUMONT 
Phone: 951 769 8520 Date: 5/12/2022 
Street: 550 E 6TH ST 
City: BEAUMONT 
State: CA Zip: 92223 
 
I propose to furnish all materials and perform all labor necessary to complete the following:  
 
 

RANGEL PARK CONCRETE PROJECT 
 
Remove send and grade for future improvements around sidewalk( owner responsible for 
backfill) 
Remove send and dirt from future playground(owner responsible for backfill) 
Set and pour 6’’ curb apr. 120’ 
 
TOTAL- $ 7,600 
 
Any alterations or deviation from the above specifications involving extra cost of material or 
labor will be executed upon written order for same, and will become an extra charge over the 
sum mentioned in this contract.  All agreements must be made in writing. Labor guaranteed 30 
days unless otherwise stated   
Customer accepts proposal as contract 
Customer has the right to cancel within three days of signing this contract 
Labor guaranteed 30 days unless otherwise stated. 
A penalty will be charged at the rate of 11.2 % per month on unpaid balances after 30 days of 
invoice date. Annual percentage rate 18% 
 
Authorized Signature   

486

Item 14.



LIC:A/B 881123                                                                                                     FIN:562620017 

 

487

Item 14.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Doug Story, Community Services Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Award an Installation Agreement with Open Apps for an Online 

Automated Control System for Sports Field Lights and Electrical 

Upgrade at Rangel Park in an Amount Not to Exceed $46,750 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On March 1, 2022, City Council approved a revised site plan for the Rangel Park 

Improvement Project CIP No. P-11. The plan includes various improvements such as 

installation of a two-goal basketball court, a new playground, landscaping and 

improvements to Valdivia Field. One improvement which spans the entirety of the park 

is enhanced LED light fixtures, upgraded electrical feed to the park and a fully 

automated field light control system.  

 

The City of Beaumont currently utilizes Open Apps/Lights on Sites, Inc., to provide 

automated lighting controls at the Beaumont Sport Park and Stewart Park. The system 

has a proven record of tracking use and providing accurate billing for light usage. Lights 

on Sites Inc., also allows for sports fields, including the lights, to be used by the 

community at large, increasing the number of users who have access to the fields.  

Each field is equipped with signage that includes a QR Code that users can walk up to 

and scan that will allow them to create a log in account and instantly pay from their 

phone for a specific amount of field time with lights. This same system is proposed to be 

installed at Rangel Park. To change from this system or to add a competitors system 

would be detrimental to the organization and would cause more work to financially track 

and operate the lights controls throughout our entire city.  As such, this sole source 

contract was pursued to maintain consistency amongst the light control systems already 

in use throughout the community. 

 

The quote includes the cost of installation, re-routing the Edison feed, a new electrical 

weatherproof enclosure, and all electrical components for field lights. 

 

488

Item 15.



Fiscal Impact: 

The total costs for installation of automated lighting controls and field lighting is $46,750 

and will be funded from account CIP No. P-11. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve an installation agreement in an amount not to exceed $46,750 with 

Open Apps/Lights on Sites, Inc., for an online automated control system for 

sports field lights and electrical upgrade at Rangel Park. 

Attachments: 

A. Installation Agreement 

B. Quote 

 

489

Item 15.



490

Item 15.



491

Item 15.



492

Item 15.



493

Item 15.



494

Item 15.



495

Item 15.



496

Item 15.



497

Item 15.



498

Item 15.



499

Item 15.



500

Item 15.



501

Item 15.



Invoice
DATE

4/15/2022

INVOICE #

22-0415-876

BILL TO

City of Beaumont
Kevin Norville
550 E. 6th Street
Beaumont, CA 92223

SHIP TO

P. O. Box 184
Brea, CA  92822-0184
714-257-0520

P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT

Rangel Park

Total

Balance Due

Part No. DESCRIPTIONItem QTY RATE AMOUNT

Rangel Park - Power system
Misc Material Electrical System for Park Main Electrical power

Outdoor Rated PAD Mounted 3 section Power Panel.
Panel overall size - 90H x 96W X 35D
Section 1 Controls Lighting and Irrigation – Irrigation controls
provided by other.
                 Automated controls with Hand -Off-Auto capability
                 Power connection for:
                  Field Lighting 3 contactors
                  Parking lighting 2 contactors
                  Scoreboard 1 contactor

Section 2 Circuit Breaker Panel 4 wire 120/240 VAC 125
main CB
                  Circuit 1,3,5  -  “Back Stop” Lighting 30 amp CB 3
pole – 120% Load factor,  Amp requirement 18 amps per leg
                  Circuit 2,4,6  -  ”Infield” Lighting 30 amp CB 3
pole – 120% Load factor,  Amp requirement 14 amps per leg
                 Circuit 7,9,11  - “Back Stop” lighting 30 amp CB 3
pole – 120% Load factor,  Amp requirement 12 amps per leg
                 Circuit 8,10  - “Parking Lot South” lighting 40 amp
CB 2 pole – 120% Load factor,  Amp requirement 20 amps 
                 Circuit 12     - “Controls Power” lighting 15 amp
CB 1 pole – 120% Load factor, Amp requirement 6 amps 
                 Circuit 13     - “Score Board” 15 amp CB 1 pole –
120% Load factor, Amp requirement 10 amps 
                 Circuit 15,17  - “Parking Lot North” lighting 40
amp CB 2 pole – 120% Load factor,  Amp requirement 20
amps 
                 Circuit 14     - “Infield Receptacle” 15 amp CB 1
pole – 120% Load factor, Amp requirement 10 amps 
                 Circuit 16     - “Spare” 20 amp CB 1 pole – 120%
Load factor, Amp requirement 15 amps 
                Circuit 18,20- “Restroom Building” lighting 60 amp
CB 2 pole – 120% Load factor,  Amp requirement 46 amps 
                                              
Section 3 Meter Section 200 amp 4 wire 240 VAC 3 phase

1 1 46,750.00 46,750.00T

Page 1 502

Item 15.



Invoice
DATE

4/15/2022

INVOICE #

22-0415-876

BILL TO

City of Beaumont
Kevin Norville
550 E. 6th Street
Beaumont, CA 92223

SHIP TO

P. O. Box 184
Brea, CA  92822-0184
714-257-0520

P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT

Rangel Park

Total

Balance Due

Part No. DESCRIPTIONItem QTY RATE AMOUNT

meter socket with incoming wire section bottom entry.

All wiring bottom entry
Painting Ansi Grey

Page 2 503

Item 15.



Invoice
DATE

4/15/2022

INVOICE #

22-0415-876

BILL TO

City of Beaumont
Kevin Norville
550 E. 6th Street
Beaumont, CA 92223

SHIP TO

P. O. Box 184
Brea, CA  92822-0184
714-257-0520

P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT

Rangel Park

Total

Balance Due

Part No. DESCRIPTIONItem QTY RATE AMOUNT

Shipping Shipping is FOB Factory
Freight prepay and add to:
Rangel Park
204 B Street
Beaumont, CA 92223
Lift for mounting and setting provided by others.

0.00 0.00

Terms 1 Terms for special expedite 
50% with order
50% prior to shipment
Lead-time is 10 weeks from receipt of order.
Installation provided by others.

0.00 0.00

0.00

Page 3

$46,750.00

$46,750.00
504

Item 15.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Doug Story, Community Services Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Approve a Maintenance Service Agreement in the Amount Not to 

Exceed $49,100 with UC Fence Inc., for Ballfield Fence Improvements 

at Rangel Park 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On March 1, 2022, City Council approved a revised site plan for the Rangel Park 

Improvement Project CIP No. P-11. The plan includes various improvements such as 

installation of a two-goal basketball court, a new playground, landscaping and 

improvements to Valdivia Field.  

 

Per Beaumont Municipal Code 3.01.040 Bidding Requirements for Maintenance and 

General Services, City staff obtained quotes and selected UC Fence Inc., in the amount 

of $20,365 to begin repairs of the existing fence at Rangel Park with the following scope 

of work: 

 Removal and replacement of existing chain-link fence along first base and third 

base. Installation of several new posts.  

 Repairs to the right field section of fence that was during bathroom installation.  

 Addition of bottom rail to existing chain-link on the first and third base sides. 

 Relocation of existing 3rd base dugout gate to new location for ADA access. 

 

Following the leveling of the field, it was discovered that portions of the existing fence 

were located subsurface and required significant repairs beyond the original scope of 

work.  As staff began to observe the condition of the fence once work began on the field 

emergency conditions were noted.  As the rusty and exposed jagged fence became 

more prevalent and the risk of injury to individuals and park users was a concern, the 

decision to move forward with adding additional maintenance and replacement was 

made. Per the Municipal Code Section 3.01.100 (A) the City Manager may take direct 

and immediate action required by the emergency.  To address this immediate concern 

UC Fence Inc., was requested to provide a quote to perform additional work at Rangel 

Park. 

505

Item 16.



 

City staff has obtained a proposal for the remaining repairs which include: 

 Replace bottom rail of outfield fence: $6,100 

 Replace 11’ section of outfield fence: $29,500 

 Installation of rod iron fence surrounding new playground: $13,500 

 

The outstanding scope of work totals $49,100 and City staff is requesting a 

Maintenance Services Agreement be approved for this scope of work.   

Fiscal Impact: 

The costs for additional field fence improvement is $49,100 and will be funded from 

account CIP No. P-11. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve a Maintenance Services Agreement in an amount not to exceed 

$49,100 for the ballfield fence maintenance, removal, replacement and 

installation of new fencing at Rangel Park. 

Attachments: 

A. Agreement for Maintenance Services 

B. Quote 

506

Item 16.



AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE SERVICES is made and effective as of the 
07 day of June, 2022 by and between the CITY OF BEAUMONT ("CITY") whose address is 550 
E. 6th Street, Beaumont, California 92223 and UC Fence, whose address is PO Box 1736, San
Bernardino, CA 92402 ("CONTRACTOR").

RECITALS 

A. CONTRACTOR submitted a proposal ("Proposal") in response to a request from
the CITY to provide certain services, which Proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made 
a paii hereof by this reference; and 

B. CITY desires to engage CONTRACTOR to provide the services provided for in the
Proposal; and 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing Recitals and mutual covenants 
contained herein, CITY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows: 

1. Term of Agreement. This Agreement is effective as of the date first above written
and shall continue until completion of the services ("Services") provided for in the Proposal. 
Contractor shall commence the Services on or before June 8, 2022 and shall complete the Services 
no later than July 8, 2022. Notwithstanding the forgoing, City may terminate this Agreement upon 
written notice to Contractor, provided it pays Contractor for all services provide prior to 
termination. 

2. Associates and Subcontractors. CONTRACTOR may, at CONTRACTOR's sole
cost and expense, employ such competent and qualified independent associates, subcontractors 
and consultants as CONTRACTOR deems necessary to perform the Services; provided, however, 
that CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract any of the Services without the written consent of 
CITY. 

3. Compensation.

3.01 CONTRACTOR shall be paid at the rates set forth in the Proposal. 
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, total fees and charges paid by CITY 
to CONTRACTOR for the completion of the Services under this Agreement shall not exceed 
Forty Nine Thousand and One Hundred Dollars ($49,100.00). 

4. Obligations of CONTRACTOR.

4.01 In the event that the terms of the Proposal shall conflict with the terms of
this Agreement, or contain additional terms other than the Services to be rendered and the price 
for the Services, the terms of this Agreement shall govern and said additional or conflicting terms 
shall be of no force or effect. 

507

Item 16.



508

Item 16.



509

Item 16.



510

Item 16.



511

Item 16.



512

Item 16.



513

Item 16.



514

Item 16.



515

Item 16.



516

Item 16.



517

Item 16.



518

Item 16.



519

Item 16.



520

Item 16.



521

Item 16.



522

Item 16.



523

Item 16.



524

Item 16.



UC FENCE
P.O. Box 1736

San Bernardino, CA 92402
License # 1011496
P h o n e # 9 0 9 - 8 8 9 - 4 8 0 0 Emai l : E r i c @ u c f e n c e . c o m

F a x # 909 -889 -5737 Webs i t e : w w w . u c f e n c e . c o m

Cont rac t

Sa les Consu l tan t : E r i c Pr ien

Phone: (909) 781 -0805

C U S T O M E R I N F O R M A T I O N

Cus tomer Name: Ci ty of B e a u m o n t - Main tenance Yard

Si te Address: 7 1 3 W . 4th Street

City: B e a u m o n t State : C A Zip: 9 2 2 2 3

H o m e Phone: C e l l : Work :

Email:

= ?_? e s

C O N T R A C T PRICE: $ 5 , 4 5 0

Inc luded Sa les Tax :

4 0 % D o w n Payment :

Ba lance Upon Complet ion: $5,450

Note: See At tached Plot Plan Initials

S p e c i a l Notes : . C o s t s i n c l u d e al l t a x e s , l abo r , ma te r i a l s a n d c o m p l e t e insta l la t ion. E x c l u d e s permi ts .

I n c l u d e s al l o t h e r w o r k n e e d e d fo r f i n i s h e d p r o j e c t

See requested itemized costs below: M A I N T E N A N C E Y A R D

*Rep lace 14° C h a i n l i n k ro l l i ng gate u s i n g 9 g a u g e c h a i n l i n k fab r i c .
Rep lace all g u i d e ra i l s and s u p p o r t pos t s : $5,200

*Serv i ce e x i s t i n g G a t e O p e r a t o r t o d e t e r m i n e i f it is in w o r k i n g c o n d i t i o n : $250
(UC F e n c e wi l l q u o t e par t s o r an en t i re l y n e w o p e r a t o r d e p e n d i n g on a s s e s m e n t . )

By signing below, you agree to pay the amoun t in said contract and according to the te rms thereof. Specia l o rders require a non-
refundable, 5 0 % down payment. No mater ia l returns o n special orders. w o o d fence colors may vary by board. A n y claim arising out
o f o r relat ing to th is contract o r breach thereo f shal l be sett led by binding arbitrat ion in accordance with the uniform rules fo r better
bus iness arbi t rat ion and the j u d g m e n t upon the award rendered by the arbi trators may be entered in any court having jur isd ic t ion
thereof . th is contract may be wi thdrawn by "UC FENCE" at any t ime and fo r any reason. there is a o n e year war ran ty on al l
w o r k m a n s h i p descr ibed. Al l work is to be per fo rmed in accordance with the draw ings and spec i f icat ions submi t ted fo r the a b o v e

informat ion.
P e r C a l i f o r n i a s t a t e L a w , c u s t o m e r h a s 7 2 h o u r s a f t e r s i g n i n g t o c a n c e l t h i s a g r e e m e n t . C a n c e l l a t i o n r e q u e s t m u s t b e s u b m i t t e d in

writing to:" UC FENCE", P.O. B o x 1736, San Bernardino, CA 92402. "UC FENCE? is not responsib le for any w a t e r irr igation l ines
within 2' o f project instal lat ion.

C u s t o m e r S i g n a t u r e : Date :

UC FENCE Representative: Er ic Pr ien D a t e : 5/10/2022

Page 1 of 1 5/10/2022

525

Item 16.



U C F E N C E Contract
P . O . B o x 1 7 3 6

S a n B e r n a r d i n o , C A 9 2 4 0 2
L i c e n s e # 1 0 1 1 4 9 6 Sa les Consultant: Er ic Pr ien

P h o n e # 9 0 9 - 8 8 9 - 4 8 0 0 Emai l : E r i c @ u c f e n c e . c o m Phone: (909) 781 -0805

F a x # 9 0 9 - 8 8 9 - 5 7 3 7 W e b s i t e : w w w . u c f e n c e . c o m

CUSTOMER INFORMATION
S L

C u s t o m e r N a m e : C i t y o f B e a u m o n t - R a n g e l P a r k B a s e b a l l F i e l d

S i t e A d d r e s s : 4 t h s t r e e t a n d O l i v e A v e .
I I

City: B e a u m o n t State: C A Zip: 92223
H o m e Phone: Cell: W o r k :

Email:

a

C O N T R A C T PRICE: 40% D o w n Payment :
E e

Included Sa les Tax: Ba lance Upon Complet ion:

Note: See At tached Plot Plan Initials

S p e c i a l Notes : . C o s t s i n c l u d e al l taxes , labor , m a t e r i a l s a n d c o m p l e t e insta l la t ion. E x c l u d e s penn i t s .

i n c l u d e s all o t h e r w o r k n e e d e d fo r f i n i s h e d pro jec t

See requested itemized costs below: R A N G E L P A R K

1.) Approxi tmate ly 400? o f 1-5/8" bottom rail for the outfield of the Baseball Field: $6,100

2.) Remove 400' of the existing Chainlink fence and replace with 400' new 11? high new 11-1/2 gauge

chain-link fence: $29,500

3.) R e m o v e chain l ink(only 6 in height) and replace with new 6' high 11-1/2 gauge Chain l ink with t o p and bot tom rail: $22 ,500

4.) Steel Fence per imeter at playground area at 4? high closed picket and approximately 150' in diameter: $13,500

BY U T DEeUw, you agree WO pdy a OU ard CO a a ld accord
refundable, 5 0 % down payment . N o mater ia l returns on specia l orders. wood f e n c e colors may va ry by board. A n y cla im arising out
o f or re lat ing to this contract or b reach thereo f shal l be sett led by binding arbitrat ion in accordance with the uniform rules for better
bus iness arbi t rat ion and the j u d g m e n t upon the award rendered by the arbi trators m a y b e entered in any court having jur isd ic t ion

thereof . this contract may be wi thdrawn by "UC FENCE" at any t ime and for any reason. there is a one year warranty on all
w o r k m a n s h i p descr ibed. Al l w o r k is to be per formed in accordance with the drawings and speci f icat ions submit ted for the above

in format ion.
Per Cal i forn ia state Law, cus tomer has 72 hours after signing to cancel this agreement . Cancel lat ion request mus t be submit ted in

wri t ing to:" UC FENCE", P.O. B o x 1736, San Bernard ino, C A 92402. "UC FENCE" is not responsib le for any water irr igation lines

wi th in 2' o f project instal lat ion.

Date:
C u s t o m e r S i g n a t u r e :

UC FENCE Representat ive: Er ic Pr ien D a t e : 5/10/2022
ES

Page 1 of 1 5/10/2022

526

Item 16.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Elizabeth Gibbs, Interim City Manager 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Authorize First Amendment to the Chief of Police Employment 

Agreement  
  

Background and Analysis:  

The City Manager and Chief of Police engage in labor negotiations on an annual basis 

as it relates to the anniversary of the appointment as Police Chief, March 15, 2016.  In 

January 2022 staff began reviewing and analyzing the results of a compensation study 

conducted by Ralph Andersen and Associates. As a result of this analysis, memoranda 

of understanding were approved by the City Council with the Police Officers Association 

on January 4, 2022, and the Police Management Unit on February 15, 2022.  No across 

the board increases were awarded to any one labor group. However, the City agreed to 

increase salary ranges for all classifications in the unit to the median of the agencies 

compared in the study.  That review and analysis found the total compensation package 

including cash, insurance and retirement for the Chief of Police classification is currently 

14.2% below median.   

 

During negotiations, the Chief of Police requested an additional six months of 

severance in the event the City intends to utilize section 4.2(b) “Termination by City for 

Convenience and Without Cause” clause of the employment contract.  This request is 

due to extensive executive recruitment timelines, as well as the lengthy background 

process for law enforcement, which differs significantly from that of civilian executives.  

 

All proposed changes are reflected in the attached First Amendment to the Chief of 

Police employment agreement and detailed below.   

 

Changes include the following:  

1. Effective January 7, 2022, Employee’s base gross annual salary will be 

increased by ten percent (10%) from $230,006.40 to $253,863.96.  

527

Item 17.



2. Effective January 7, 2022, the City shall contribute 5% or $1,057.76 per month to 

the employee’s individual 457(b) deferred compensation account. Previously, 

there was no City contribution.  

3. Effective June 7, 2022, Employee termination by City for convenience shall be 

changed from six (6) months to twelve (12) months.    

Fiscal Impact: 

The existing contract provides for an annual fully loaded fiscal impact of $431,069.  The 

First Amendment will result in an annual, fully loaded fiscal impact of $482,116, which is 

an increase of $51,047.  The projected increase for the remainder of FY 21/22 is 

approximately $25,525.   

 

Staff estimates the cost to prepare this report to be $975. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Authorize the Mayor to execute the First Amendment to the Chief of Police 

Employment Agreement.   

Attachments: 

A. First Amendment to the Chief of Police Employment Agreement. 

528

Item 17.



1 

FIRST AMENDMENT 

TO 

CHIEF OF POLICE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

This First Amendment to the CHIEF OF POLICE EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

(“Employment Agreement”) is made and entered into this _____ day of June, 2022 (the “Effective 

Date”), by and between the City of Beaumont (“City”) and Chief of Police Sean Thuilliez 

(Employee”). 

WHEREAS , EMPLOYEE is currently employed as Chief of Police for CITY pursuant 

to an agreement entitled “Chief of Police Agreement,” dated February 21, 2017; 

 WHEREAS, based on EMPLOYEE’s qualifications and ability, C IT Y  desires that 

EMPLOYEE c o n t i n u e  to serve as the Chief of Police for CITY;  

WHEREAS, EMPLOYEE desires to continue performing the duties of Chief of Police 

for CITY; and 

 

WHEREAS, EMPLOYEE and CITY acknowledge and agree that this Agreement is not 

covered by and shall supersede the Memorandum of Understanding between City of Beaumont 

and Police Management as Individuals Effective January 7, 2022 (“Police Management Group  

MOU”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to amend the terms and conditions of t h e  

E m p l o y m e n t  A g r e e m e n t ;  a n d  

 NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration the adequacy of which is hereby 

admitted, it is mutually agreed as follows: 

 

A. Section 2.1 of the Employment Agreement shall be amended to read as follows: 

2.1   Base Salary. Commencing on January 7, 2022 and after approval of this First Amendment, 

EMPLOYEE shall receive a base annual salary of two hundred fifty three thousand eight hundred 

sixty three dollars and ninety six cents ($253,863.96) per year (hereinafter the “Base Salary”). The 

Parties understand and agree that the amount of the Base Salary, as preliminarily established for 

the year 2022, may be adjusted from time-to-time by the City Manager following a performance 

evaluation, as provided for in Section 2.2 (below). In no event shall EMPLOYEE’s base salary 

adjust automatically pursuant to any mechanism, and in no event shall EMPLOYEE’s base salary 

exceed the maximum amount approved by the City Council, including in the City’s Salary Chart 

or any other salary table or other document that may be adopted by the City Council in the future. 

The Base Salary shall be payable in monthly or bi-weekly installments at the same time and in the 

same manner as other management employees of CITY.  EMPLOYEE’s salary shall be subject to 

customary withholding for taxes and other required deductions. 

 

 

 

 

 

529

Item 17.



2 

B. Section 2.3 (b) shall be added to the Employment Agreement and shall read as follows: 

 

(b)       Deferred Compensation Account.  Commencing on January 7, 2022 and after approval of 

this First Amendment, and for the duration of EMPLOYEE’s employment as Chief of Police, the 

CITY shall contribute $1,057.76 per month to the EMPLOYEE’s individual 457(b) deferred 

compensation account.   

 

C. Section 4.2 (b) of the Employment Agreement shall be amended to read as follows:  

(b) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, CITY may, in its discretion, terminate 

EMPLOYEE for the reasons of “incompatibility of management styles” or “change in 

administration of CITY”.  In the event that CITY terminates EMPLOYEE for either or both such 

reasons, CITY will provide EMPLOYEE with a “severance payment” in an amount equal to 

twelve (12) months Base Salary, provided EMPLOYEE has executed a full and final release of 

any and all actual or potential claims (including a Civil Code Section 1542 release).   The 

severance payment shall be less any and all applicable or legally required deductions.  The 

“severance payment” shall be paid to EMPLOYEE in addition to the accrued vacation and/or sick 

leave and administrative/personal leave as provided above together with any extension of benefits 

required under California law. The foregoing notwithstanding, in no event shall the “severance 

payment” include the payment of any sums prohibited pursuant to Government Code Section 

53260-53264, and any such sums shall be deducted from the “severance payment.” 

Other than as amended above, all other terms of the Employment Agreement shall remain 

unchanged and in full force and effect.    

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this First Amendment to Chief of 

Police Employment Agreement as of the day and year first written above.   

“CITY” 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

By:________________________ 

     Lloyd White, Mayor 

“EMPLOYEE” 

SEAN THUILLIEZ 

 

By:________________________ 

      Sean Thuilliez, Chief of Police 

ATTEST: 

 

By:________________________ 

      City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

By:___________________________ 

      John O. Pinkney, City Attorney 

 

 

530

Item 17.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Doug Story, Community Services Director 

DATE June 7, 2022 

SUBJECT:  Update on Park Capital Improvement Projects 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On January 18, 2022, City Council was presented with a brief update in regards to the 

Capital Improvement Projects as it pertains to parks.  This report includes all updates 

since that meeting.  

 

Stewart Park – Capital Improvement Projects P-01 and P-10 

On April 5, 2022, City Council awarded a Professional Services Agreement to 

PlaceWorks to provide landscape, architecture and engineering design services for 

Stewart Park Improvement Project in an amount not to exceed $647,971. 

 

Staff participated in a kickoff meeting to discuss the scope of work and schedule for the 

design phase of the project.  The concept plan was reviewed and staff was provided 

with a high level cost estimate. 

 

Staff participated in the first on-site walk of Stewart Park with the design team to discuss 

some specific needs and concerns of the park.  It was also a time to review the pending 

needs for outside agency coordination. 

 

The park is currently opened and will be hosting the 2022 Cherry Festival. 

 

 

Rangel Park – Capital Improvements Projects P-02 and P-11 

Staff created a special projects crew to begin to address some of the improvement 

items that City staff can accomplish.   

 

As of this report, City staff has completed: 

  

Irrigation installation, 

531

Item 18.



Sod installation, 

Playground demo and removal, 

Installation of decomposed granite (DG) warning track, 

Installation of new drinking fountains, and 

Assembling of new bleachers. 

  

As of this report contractors have completed: 

 

 Concrete sidewalks and curbing, and 

 Fence Repairs for lower fencing first and third base sides. 

  

As of this report the following items are scheduled to be complete: 

 

 Playground installation – July 5-8, 

 Electrical panel and control enclosure installation – June 13, 

 LED field light conversion – June 27, 

 Remaining outfield fence replacement – June 20, and 

 New plant material – June 27. 

 

 

Playground Shade Structures – Capital Improvement Projects P-09 

Staff has contacted playground manufacturers to provide plans and quotes for new 

playgrounds that will incorporate large shade sails into the design of the playgrounds 

equipment.   

 

 

Three Rings Ranch – Capital Improvement Project P-13 

The contract was received and executed from the State of California Department of 

Parks and Recreation Office of Grants and Local Services (OGALS) on May 15, 2022.  

The amount of contract award was $192,743.  Conceptual designs were presented to 

children and families at a Pop Up in The Park event held at Three Rings Ranch Park 

and participants were asked to select color schemes and playground amenities.   Now 

that the contract has been executed staff can now begin to spend the grant money 

which will be submitted for reimbursement once services and equipment are received. 

Fiscal Impact: 

No fiscal impact. 

 
 

532

Item 18.



Recommended Action: 

Receive and file. 

 

533

Item 18.


	Top
	Item 1.	D-Day Proc
	Proclamation - D Day

	Item 2.	Approval of Minutes
	CC Minutes 05.17.2022

	Item 3.	Ratification of Warrants
	20220509 warrants
	20220512 warrants

	Item 4.	Performance Bond Exoneration and Acceptance of Maintenance Bonds
	Staff Report - Bond Exoneration 
	Att A - PW2018-0308 - TR 31462-8 Street Maintenance Bond 30160591 Packet with Bond Exo App and Punchlist
	Att B - PW2020-0459 - Perricone Street Imp Maintenance Bond #36K005477 Packet
	Att C - PW2020-0612 - Performance Bond Exoneration Package
	Att D - PW2021-0678 - 1st Street Storage Maintenance Bond Packet

	Item 5.	Tract 33096-7, 33096-8, & 33096-13 Bond Exoneration and Acceptance of Public Improvements
	Staff Report -Improvement Acceptance
	Att A - Certificate of Acceptance
	Att B - PW2022-0861 - TR 33096-7 Bond Exo Packet with Punchlist
	Att C- PW2022-0862 - TR 33096-8 Bond Exo, with M. Bond 41394459 and Approved Plans
	Att D- PW2022-0863 - TR 33096-13 Bond Exo, with M. Bond 41394539 and Approved Plans

	Item 6.	Acceptance of Right-of-Way for the Pennsylvania Widening and Second Street Extension Projects
	Staff Report- Easement Dedication
	Att A- Resolution Offer of Dedication
	Att B- Certificate of Acceptance
	Att C - Offer of Dedication

	Item 7.	Adopt a Resolution Accepting an Offer of Dedication for Sorenstam Drive
	Staff Report- Easement Dedication
	Att A- Resolution Offer of Dedication
	Att B- Certificate of Acceptance
	Att C - PW2021-0810 - Offer of Dedication with Dept. Approvals

	Item 8.	Approval of Final Maps for Tract 36307 & Tract 36307-1
	Staff Report - Tract Map Approval
	Att A - 36307_Complete
	Att B - 36307-1_Complete

	Item 9.	Brown Act Provisions
	Staff Report - Re-Ratifying Remote Teleconference Meetings
	Attachment A - Resolution Re AB 361 - Subsequent Adoption

	Item 10.	LCTOP Resolution Update
	Staff Report - 060722 LCTOP 21_22 Free Fare Update
	Attachment A- Resolution 060722
	Attachment B-Certifications and Assurances
	Attachment C- Authorized Agent

	Item 11.	Resolution to Adopt a Repair List of Streets to be Funded by the Road Repair and Recovery Act - SB1
	Staff Report - SB1 Resolution FY 22-23 r1
	Attachment A - Reso SB1 Project List FY 22-23
	Attachment B - 22_23 SB1 Street List1

	Item 12.	BoS Letter
	Staff Report - BoS Letter
	Attachment A

	Item 13.	Bond Accountability Information Document
	Staff Report - Bond Accountability
	Attachment A - Bond Accountability Information Document

	Item 14.	Ratify a Public Works Agreement to TSR Construction and Inspection for Concrete at Rangel Park in the amount of $84,400 with a contingency of $8,400 for a total contract amount of $92,840
	Staff Report - Rangel Park Concrete
	Attachment A - TSR Construction Public Works Contract 2022
	Attachment B - TSR Proposal and ins
	Attachment C - TSR proposal supplemental

	Item 15.	Award an Installation Agreement to Lights on Sites, Inc., for an Online Automated Control System for Sports Field Lights and Electrical Upgrade at Rangel Park
	Staff Report - Rangel Electrical and Lights
	Attachment A - Agreement with Open Apps
	Attachment B - Rangel Park Invoice 22-0415-876

	Item 16.	Approve a Purchase Order in the Amount Not to Exceed $49,100 from UC Fence for Ballfield Fence Improvements at Rangel Park and Award a Maintenance Agreement to UC Fence, Inc. in the amount of $69,465
	Staff Report - Rangel Fencing
	Attachment A - Contract for UC Fence - Maint Services
	Attachment B - UC Fence Quote

	Item 17.	Chief of Police Employment Contract
	Staff Report - 1st Amendment COP Employment Agreement
	Attachment A - 2022 COP Emp Agreement (First Amendment) (003)

	Item 18.	Parks CIP Project Updates
	Staff Report - CIP Park Projects Update

	Bottom

